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also & gymnasium, racquet & fives courts & cricket &
football grounds, & rconvenient bathing arrangements
have been made at a spot om the river not far from the
school ; thers are also ample facilities for boaking, &
the co]lorre maintaing an eight, which annually com-
petes for the ©Ladies’ Platc” ab Henley Regatta;
no boy is alluwed to enter the boats without hmnng
obiained a % pass " in swimming: the premises are
freehold & now the property of the school: three new
houses to hold 38, 30 & 32 bovs respectively huve
been crected & are under the charge of Eranest Bryans
esqg. M.A. Francis J. Barmby M.A. & the Rev. Francis

Stone M.A.; the design of the school is to pgive
a thorough pnblic school education to boys of the
npper classes on the principles of the Church of
England, & each boy is assipned to the special charge
of one of the masters, who is styled bis “ tutor,”
who will observe & report on his conduct so 1un‘r as
he remains in the school

RBADLEY.

Scholarships.—The Sewell scholarship, value £ 35 yearly,
tenable for four years, was founded in mcmory of
the late Dr. W. Bawell: scholars are clected as
vacancios ogeur & fonds permit: ten acholarships &
exhibitions, varying in value from [Bo to f=zo. are
offered each ysar & are apen to hoys who wera under
the age of 14 on the 15t of January last preceding;
+these are temable far four years; for the first two
years from the date of election the holders are re-
garded as probationers, & if matisfuetory progress has
been made they are re-elected: there 1s alao the
.James seholarship founded by Lord Northbourne, for
boys under 18 years of age, value fzo: two scholar.
-ships have been founded in memory of the late Rev,
Willinm Beadon Heathoote, formerly warden, for boys
wnder 17 & 18 respectively, value Lz0 each, ohe being
given fur clas=ies, the other for pwuthematics ; & Llhere
is a scholarship founded by the late Williamn Gibba
ezq, fur boya mnder 16, value fLzo; wcach of these
schalarships is tenable for one year only; there are
now (1918} aband zoeo boys in the callege, all boarders

“The College is governed by a OConneil of 14 persons, &

- Oonsing Dennis (has. Park cotiags
*Dockar-Drysdale William M.A.,

- *Green Ernest Hy.

-*3pender E, Bagley house

the Bishop of Ozford iz visitor

Warden, Rev. Edward Gordon Selwyn M. A, of King's
College, Cambridge & late Fellow of Corpuos Christi
College, Cambridge

Bub-Warden, Erneat Bryans M.A.; burser, Rev. Arthur

PRIVATE RESIDENTS.

{Marked thas * receive letlers through
Oxford.}

Dockar-Drysdale Mrs. Wick hall

J.P.

Wick hall

Sanningwell ho

Longland Rev. Charles Boxall M.A.
Vicarage

Noriton Jarnes Lees, Draeside

Topr Thomas,
Dockav-Dryadale
home farmn

Wilson-Green Arthur M.A, Xast cob

COMMAROTAL.
Badcock Geo. Hy. frmr, Nuneham vw

Walsh & Minchine farm
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Walker Mary (Mrs.), farmer, TNeat-

Residenta in Radley college.

Barmby Francis James M.A
Rirt Rav RoderickHarold Capper M. A|Stone Rev. Francis Joseph M. A
Jetteridge Francin Frederick, farmer,|[Bryans Ervest M. A. (snb-warden)

[RELLY'S

Williazn Davies M.A.; Franklin Simpkinson M.A,
Rev. Francis Jnsaph Stene M.A. Franeis James
Barmby M.A., Hen St. Alhan Lowe M.A, Arthor
Wilson-Green M.A, lEev, Roderick Harold Capper Birt
M.A. TLaneelot Andrews Vidal DA Harold Edward
Lionel Porter M.A, George Willis Walker B.A, Alex-
ander Geldart Macpherson M.A. TIeonard Arthor
Blendell Moss-Blundell B.A. Arthur Thomas Hedge-
eock B.A, Charleg Fleatwond Ellerton M.A. Francis
FPhilip Stevenson M_A. Walter Reginald Smale B.A,
assistant masters; Bernard Collier Jones B.A. music
muater

Aledical Atteadant, Walter Tyrrell Brooks M.A., M.B.
of Oxford

Elementary School {mixed), built by a former vicar, for
67 children & enlarged 1B8ga for 8G children; Miss
Edith Welch, mistress

Rallway Station, Willinma Henry FParking, station master

BAGLEY WOOD, formerly extra-parochial, is 3% miles
north from Abingdon; it chisfly connizts of an exten-
sive wond, which belonga to St. Johw's Collegre, Oxiord,
and in which, in the 7th century, & nuble hermit, named
Aben, took up his abode and built a chapel, and abount
670, Hean, mephew of a king of Wessex, founded a
monastery on Lhe same spot, but afterwards, in 575, trans-
Iated it to Abingdon, then ecalled Seovechesham, a&nd
became its first. abbat. In May, 1goo, by Loecal Govern.
ment Board Order No. 40,664, Bapgley Wood was joined
to Radley, and mow forms part of the north ward of
thatl parish.

Vhis place is reputed to be extra-parochisl for eccle-
siustical purposes.

CHANDILINGS, formerly extra-pzrochial, 13 3 miles
north fram Abingdnn and 3 sonth frem Oxferd, adjsiniog
Bagley Wood, on the road from Abingdon to Oxford:
it cansisls of one sm=ail farm, which belongs to Christ
Cbureh, Oxford, and is now occupied by Mr. Doeunis
Dene, of Sunningwell. In May, igoo, by Local Govern
ment PBoard Order No. 40,60z, Chandlings was joined
to Radley, and now formsg parl of the north ward of that
parish

This place is reputed to be extra-parochial for eccla-
ziastical puarposcs.

Tonner William, farmer,Purmney frm|[Ellerton Charles Fleetwand M. A
Durnadon Frederick . baker

Lewin Edward, farmer, Thrupp
Machin Wm. shopkeeper, Post office
ilvealer George Kenneth, farmer
SBilvester Jethro, Bowyer Arms P.H
Stone William, farmer, 1'ark farm
Taylor Fredk. Chas.frmr.Church frm

Hedgecork Arthur Thomas B.A

Hurley Walter L. E. (steward)

Jones Bernard Collier B.A, (music
master}

Lowe Heory St. Alban M.A

Macpherson Alexander Geldart M.A

Moss-Blundell Leonard Arthar
farm bailiE to Mrs.| Blundell M.A
| Porter H. E. L., B.A

Selwyn Rov. Edward Gordun M. A.
. [warden)

S.:mpk.mson Edward Franklin M.A
'Smale Walter BReginald B.A

i 8tevenson Prancis Philip M.A

Yidal L. A, B.A

iDa¥ies Rav, ATth,Wm. ML.A, (bursar}Walker G. W. H., BA

READING

READING, an ancisnt and wvery considerable market
-and agsize lowo and & parlismentary and county and
mnnicipsl borougl with geparate jurisdiction, the county
town of Berkshire, the lhiead of a poor law unjon, inland
revenna collection, petty sessional division and county
court distrivt, in the Southern divisivon of the county, in
the tnral deanery of Reading, archdeaconry of Berks and
dicvese of Oxford; it is bounded om the north by the
Thames, separating it from Caversham in Oxfordskirs,
aml is § miles south-weat from Henley-nn-Thames, a6
south-east from Abingdom, 68 from Bath, 13 south-west
from Maidenhead, 17 eust from New'hury, 206 soull-east
from Wantage, 156 west from Windsur, 6 north from
Baaingstoke, 43 from Southampton, 15 sonth-east from
Wallingford, =8 snuth-east from Oxford and 36 by rail
or 39 by Toad from London, and i3z gituated on two
small sminences whase declivities fall inta a pleasant
vale, through which flow iwo branches of fhe Kennet,
aniting with the Thames at the extremity of the lown:
on the banks of the Kenned, which is navigable to New-
bury and Froxfield, are some excellent wharves: fomr
bridges cross this river, and there is also an iren bridge

over the Thamesg, and 2 foot bridge at Caversham Weir,
constructed in 1885. The Kvonnet and Aven canal opens
up & comraunication with the Severn,

Reading is an important station on the Great Western
railway (some of the trains running frorn hence to Pad-
dington—and viee versb—without stoppage). and is the
junctiar of the Porks and Hanty branch to Newbury,
Hungerford and Basingstolie with the main line. In
18p%-7da0 the station was very much enlarsed at con-
sideratle cpst. Reading iz also a terminusg of the Sounth
Eastern and Chatham {Reading, CGuildford and Reigate
branch) and South Western railways, whish oocupy o
joint station immediately souih of {he Great Western
station.

The town ix well built and has severul good streets,
which are well paved and lighted with gas from works
the property of the Reading Gas Company, and also by
viectric light, and 1he inhebitants have a coustant
sapply of water from the EKennet works in the Bath
road, belanging to the Corporation; the houres are
mostly built of red brick.
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Tramways, the properly of the Corporation, are laid
down throughout the town and have been provided
with electric power sinen rgoy from a generaling station
in Mill larne.

Tha borough, formsrly in three wards, under the
* Borough . Hxtension Acl, 1887,” was divided into
ten wards, respectively, Abbey, Battle, Castle, Church,
East, Katesgrove, Minster, Redlands, Victoria and West,

By the Readiug (Extevsion) Owxder, 79171, which came
into operation gth ovember, 1gir, the county borough
was extonded to inelnde parts of Theszlo and Tilehurst
civil parishes and Caversbam Urban District and civil
parish, Ozxon, and three mew wards formed, wviz.:—
Cizversham KEast, Uaversham West and WTilehurst, and
the Corpuration now cansisls of o hiph steward, mayor,
thirtean aldermen and thirty-nine town councillors. By
the aame Ordor Caversham waz transferred from QOxford
Adpoinistrative county o DBerkshire Adminisirative
county and from Henley coion to Beadingr union.

Thae Corporalinn of Reading was eriginally a guild,
said to have been chartered by BEdward the Confessor:
ihe mensbars of this gnild were stylad hurgsesses us early
a8 I234. in a charter granled by Henry 1I1. and con-
famed by Richard II. and Henry IV., VI. and VTIL
and in rasr the master was called mayor: Henry VI,
in 1487 calarged their anthority, sad Heary YIII. in
1543 granted a new charter, making the mayor and
burgesses a body corporate, and this was coofirmed by
Edward VI. Quoecn Elizabeth snd James I.; further
charters weare granted by Charles I. which were con-
firmed in 154¢, and also by Charlezs II. ‘The Corpora-
tion was finally reformed ucder the “ Municipal Cor-
porabions Act, 1833."7 The boroagh bhas 8 commission
of the Peace and separate Contt of Quarter Sessivns.
The Fublic Health Acte have been adopted by the
Corporation. Reading iz a beromgh by preseription,
having sent members to Parliament from the tinie of
the earliest records: by the “ Redistriboation of Seats
Act, 18557 (48 and 49 Viet. ¢ 23), the boundary of the
parliamentary borcogh was extended an the east to the
Senth Eastern railway, and on the south to Christ-
choreh and Junction roads, and by the same Act the
representation was redunced from two rmembers to one.
Under the provisions of the ¢ Liocul Government Act,
828, the borough bhecomos & * Ceunty bersugh for
certain purposes.

Reading is called in Domesday ¢ Roadynges,” and
according o the description therein contained at that
date (1086) =z# houses, all belouging to the King, =z2g

others in ruins, onc beld by Ilenry Ferrars, a chnreh,
two mills, and ﬁ.sherws, nod having then recovered from
recent disasters. Stephen visited the town in r1:40,

and in 1141 came the Emipress Mand, who was received
with minuch honour: in 1153 the castle was surrendered
to Henry, Duke of Normandy, afterwards Henry IL
uho frequently visited Reading between the vears rifiz-
85: Bichard I. held a Parliament here in 1xgr s King
Joh‘n in r213, and Henry IIL. im 1247: he also visited
it in suhscqucnt yrars; BEdward IL. was: here in 1314,
and Richard II, in 1384; parliaments were again held
here In 1440 and 1451, and in 1432 the parliameni was
adjourned from Westminster to Heading on aeccount of
u plague.

Reading

Abbey| was founded in A D. 112r by Xing

% dedicated to the Holy Trinily, S%.
Mary, .Tohn tha Evangeliet and Jaones, and was :Lntended
for moo monks of the Benedictine order, with an abbot
{mitred), prior and sab-prior: 1his commmunity was
endowed with ample rovenues and invested with almost
regal power; their possessions were very extensive and
their privilegeas scarcely Iees; they ‘were alsn  the
guardians of a precions relic-tha hand of St. Tames
the Aposile—which bDronght to thom a continnous
stream of wenlth; the Abbot ranked next to those of
Glastonbury and S¢. Albansz, and retained his seat in
Parliament ¢ill the Dissolution; the bnildings of the
abbay were completed in 7124, and the preat chureh
was not finished natil 1164, when it was cansecrated by
Hecket in the presence of Henry JI1.. and maany of the
nobilily : here in 1339, Jobn of Gaunt, fburih son of
King REdward III. was wmarried to Blanche, sventuaal
heiress of Heury Piantagenet of Gresmont, Duke of
Lancaster; Henry I. its (ounder, ‘was buried here in
Decs. 2135, with his second quneen, Adeliza, davghter of
Godirey of Lonvaine, Duke vf Brabant, as well as the
Fmpress Mand, wife of Henry V. of Germany, and
afterwards wife of Geoffrey Plantegenct, Count of Anjon.
whoe died rothk Sept. 3167 and here also were interred
William, eldest son of Henry IT. d 11563 Reginald,
Farl of Cornwall. his natural som; Richard, Earl of
Poitom and Cornwall, bhrother of Henry JIL 4. znd
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April, T272; Counstance, danghiter of Edmund Plan-
tagenet, of Langley, Duke of York, and wife of Thomas

sgpencer, Earl of Gloucester; and Anne, Countess of
Warwick: at the time of its dissolution its Tevenues
were not Iess than /£1.038 Izs. 33d. yearly: of its
buildings, with the sxception of the gateway, hardly
mare than enorinoa: and shapeless masses of flint and
rubble now remain; the chapter koase is now almost
ths poly apartment remaining to a ceriain estent entire,
althongh masses of walls dennded of their stone facing
and now covered with ivy, exiend in varicus direcktions
and one or two bases of the piers of the great church
ara yet in gitm; the garden of the mnanastery steetched
frooa the present couniy police eourts nearly to the
Market place, and lhe stables, which wers vrry exten-
sive, occupied a site adjoiming Ifeiy HBrook: the con-
veniual church was a Norman structurs : tho wainscoting
of the refeclory is now in the hall of Magdalen College,

REAUING,

Oxford: the catalogue of the Jibrary in tho reign of
Heunry ITI. is slill extank; it then ecomprized 100
vulumes, 33 of which contained the Holy BSeriptures

or portiong thereof. Huogh Faringdon, 3rst and last
abhot of Reading, sturdily refusing to acknowledge the
supremacy of Henry VIII. or to surrender hizs house,
was, with two of his menks, Rngg and Onyon, hung,
drawn and guartered within sight of his swn patewsay,
Nov. 14th, 153p: the great gateway, which originally
rave access to the inner ecurt of the szbbey, waa some
years since very curefully restored, and is a rectangular
structure of two stages, constrocted of flint with sltone
dreggings; & wide pointed archway picrces the lower
stage; in the upper are small trefeil-headed windows,
surmaunted by a plain parapet, and st the angles are
octagenal gurreta rising above the whoele. Two mural
tablets to the memories of the first and Jast abbots
wore placed on the walls of the chapter house in June,
1911,

O pther moenastic establishments once existing here,
the most important was that of the Franciscans or Grey
Friars, wha established themselves in Reading in rz3a,
by permission of Pope Groegory IX. and in 1235 moved
to a new site, upon which, with the help of Fdward I,
who funrnished them with timber, they erected their
eonvent: its church, ecompletad, as iz supposed, abont
1311, iz one of the finest examples of this period extant,
and has bLeen restored: this homse was surrendered to
Henry VUT. agth Sepi. 1539, by the warden, Peter
Schefford 3. T.P. and ten friurs: in 1540 the doinestic
buildings were granted to Robert Stanshaw, a retainer
of Lhe King, and in 13543 the OCorporation obtained
possession of the church, which they converted into a
town hall; in 1560 it became a workhouse, and in vHig
a prison, which pmrpose it continued to serve wmntil it
waa pnrchased in 1663 by the late Ven. Archdeacon
Phalps, and by him restored to its original uses,

Hugh, who becume eighth abbot about 1186, founded
another hospital, dedicated to St. John the Bantist, for
the relief ni strangers and pilgrims, near 8f. Laurence’s
clrareh, and conducied by a sisterbhood of 13 widows:
Abbot Thorne, in the reign of Edward IV. suppressed
this hnspital and converted 1t into a grammar school,
AT, 148z,

In rexz the PPope’s Legute held 2 cvancil here, and
in the following year EKing John met the legate and
barons at Beadmg and heid o parliament, Henty I,
after several visils alsp held parliamentsz here in 1zqx
and 1203: Edwurd TII. was at Reading in 1314, and
Edward IIT. passed Christimas in the towa and held a
grand tournamenb in 1345; hither alse, in 13%0, came
Riehurd TI. to punish such of the townslolk as had lent
help to the Tebel, Wat Tyler: in 1415 Henry V. and in
1442 Henry VI. whp then met his parliament: the
mtarriage of Edward IV. with Elizabeth Woodville was
first opealy avknowledged at Reading in 14064, when
she made her publie appearance at the ahbhey, being
conducted Ehither by Lhe Duks of Glonecester and the
Farl of Warwick. Parliaments were held here in 1456-
67 in the great hall of the abhey. Hentry VII. was at
Beading ir 1487: Henry VIIT. on several oovazions, and
in :332 Fdward VI. visited it and was received with
mmch reremony by the anthorities, as afterwards in
1554. were Philip and Mary. Queen Elizabeth wvisited
Reading in 1368, 1372, 1575, 13p2, Iboz, and in 1603
shortly belore her death: the law ennrts were heid here
in Michaselmmas Term 1625, on acconnt of ths placgaa
raging in London, the {ndges sitting in the great hsll
uf the abbey, the town hall and eonneil chainber. In
1643 the town sustained a very severe plege of ton days
fron the Parliamentary forces, mnder the command of
ihe Earl of Essex: the town itself was strongly fortified,
and Essex having summoned it to surrender, received
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an answer from Sir Arthur Aston that “bs would
starve or die jn it; * operations were then commenced,
and Egsex having taken a fortification at Maple-
durham and ancther at Caversham Hill, which pave
him the command of the town, it was much batiered
by the shot; it however held out, but the governor
having sustained severe injury by the falling of a brick,
the command wae transferred to Colonel Fielding, and
the garrison baving at length exhausted iheir ammuni-
tion, held out a flag of troce, at which juncture Prince
Rupert and the Kingt, who had marcbed from O=xford
to their relief, enpaped the besiegers on Caversham
Bridge, buf aller a severe stroggle were defeated; the
King then retired to Caversham House, and the town
surrendered upon the terms of the garrisan being per-
mitted to march ont with their coclours, arms and
baggage to join the King's troops at Oxford. Thea town
continned afterwards tg be garrisaned at iniervals by
both the contending parties. In 1563, when Charles 1.
passed throngh Reading, the Corporation presented ithe
Kinz, (Queen and their zervants with sums of money;
in 1688 a skirmish tonk place in the streets between ihe
Seats and Irish of James II. and the troopa of the
Prince of Orange, knnwn as the % Reading fight,” in
which the former were beaten, and left the town in
the hands of the Dutch troops: this affair is still
eelebrated annually by the ringing of hella on Deec.
215t. (Jueen Anne visited the town in 1702 and received
from the municipality 4o picecss of gold.

t
The shurch .of standing on the east side of

Scuthampton streef, 15 a building of flint and stone, in
mixed styles, consisting of chancel, nave of four ba.ws
aiglea, south porch and a battlemented western tower
surmonnted by a slender stone spire, and containing a
cluck and & bells; there are 10 stuined windows, and u
brass to John Bowyer, tanner, 15271, and Joan his wife:
the <hureh suffered much from the artillery of the
besiegers during the Civil War, and antil a few yeara
since was somewhat inconvenirnt and wuensightly, but
was eompletely Testored and enlarged in 1873 at &
total eost of L10,660, and new aflords 1,200 sithings.
The tergister dutes from the year 1554. There is a
fund of shout Lzgo vearly from house property for the
maintenance of the fabric of the church. The living is
a rectory and vicarage, net income L300, with resi-
dence, in the gilt of the Dtishop of Oxivrd, and held
since rorr by the Rev. Fitewilliam John C Carter Gillmor
M. A of Oxford University,

church, in SBilver atreet, attached to 5t

EEs g sroall edlﬁce nf brick and wili seat zao,
and im served by the clergy of 8. Giles’s.

[ 8. Michael and AN Angels |[(temporary) church, in
Elgar voad, is also attached to St. Giles’s, and was
erected in 1890 at a cost of £1,730.

St. Luke's|is an ecclesiastical parish, formed in 191z :
iha @ it i

. Tch, nn the Redlands estate, buill in 1885, at a
cast of L9070, is a stracture of red brick in the Ttalian
style, eonsisting of chancel, nave of five bayvs, wvestry,
transepts, aisles gnd an eastern hell-eot containing one
bell. The registers date from the year 1878 [or bap-
tisms and Igog for marriages. The living is a vicarage,
net yearly value 250, in the gift of the vicar of St
Gileg’s. Readine, and held since ro712 tha Tew.
Francin James Howsu'd M.A. of Keble College, Oxford.

The church Gf cn the north-east side of
the Market place, is a building of fliné and stone, in
the Early English and Perpendicniar styles: it was
partially Tebuili in 1434, and consists of chancel, nave
of five bays, morth aisle, with <hamtry chapel, south
porch, and a fine western tower of flint and stone 8¢
feet high and containing 10 bells, the larsest weiphing
4,709 Ths, ; tha ienor lell was recast on Jan. 10, 1882,
and the weight was then increased from =3 to z4 cwts.:
the tower is FPerpendicular, and has oetagonal turrcts
at the angles, rising into spirelets above the parapes.
which iz battlemented: the noribh aisle, called also St
John's chapel, from its having been used by the sisters
of the hospital of that name, retains ita original ool ;
tbhis aisle and the chancel were restored in 1848, and
most of the windows filled with stained glass; the
remainder of the charch was restored in 1R57-8, when
the ehurch walk or piazza, built by J. B'l'lgmvp on
the memth side in 16go, was removed, the interior re-
gepted and two stained windows inserted, at a total
cast of £4,000, and further in 7882, at a cust af £a4.3%01
in the somth aisle lies buried Jdohn Blagrave, author of
“The Mathematical Jewell,”” who died o August, 161T,
and on the wall above iz a curious painted monament,
with his demij-effigy, in cloak and ruif, holding a skull

READING,

BERKSHIRE.

¥
[EELLAY '8
in ere hand and a duadrant in the other, with the
inseription :
# Johannes Blagravius,
Teotns mathematicus,
Cum matre sepnltus: ¥

a figure in ruff and hat, kneeling at a desk, coni-
memorates Martha, wife of Charles Hamley, ob, 1536;

Lhere are a few memeorials to the Hungerfords of Wilts;
a mural monument tos Richard Fynnemore, ch. 1664 ;
and brasses to Edward DButier, gent. five times mayor
of Reading, ob. 1384, and Alice hiz wife, 1583: John
Eent, burgess, and Joan his wife, with half-effiies, e,
rq13; and Walter Barton, gent. 1538, churchwarden in
15003 the last is a palimpsest brass, having cn the
reverse the eflipy of Sir John Popham knt. a distin-
guished anldier of the Teign of Henry V. and there are
several deposited stones; nn the santh side of the chancel
are memarial windnws to Charles Lamb, and to Heury
and Rachel, the childeen of the Hon. Mr. Justice Tal-
fourd, dated 1848 the west window under 1he towaris a
mernorial £6 Archbishop Laud, a native of the pariah
and greast henefactor o the town, containing also figures
of Henry I. founder of the abbey; Henry VII. founder
of the Grammar School; Sir Thomas White, founder of
9t. John’s, Oxford; and Charles I. the giver of ihe
principal charter to the town; on the gouth side of
the tower arch, placed in a niche, i= =2 stalme of
Riclhard Valpy D.J). many years master of the Grammar
Schonl, wha died 23th Mareh, 1836; on the south gide
is an ancient sun-dial: there are 7go sitbings. The
register dates from the wear rfos, but the church-
wardens' accounls cummence s3 early as 7430, The
living is a vicarsge, net yearly value fagog, with resi-
denw. in the gifi of the PBishop of Uxford, and held
since 1898 by the Rev, Robert Perceval Newhouse M.A.
of Warcester OCnllege, Oxford, tural dean of Reading
and sarrogate.  The charch estate producrs  fLzoo

church, a gtructure fuced with flint and
ashlar, in rchequers, stands at the ond of Minsiar slreet,
o1l & spob once ocoupied by & nuoanery, founded by
Lifrida, moother-in-law of Edward the Martyr; ihe
church, originally that of the punnery, rebainsg a reputed
Faxon doorway, but wag rebnilt in 1551, from materials
obtained from the ruins of the abbey; und in 1594 the
tower was rebnilt, after baving been destroyed, with
itz spire, in a gale: the church now consists of chancel,
rive of four bavs, aisles, transepts, souath chantry,
somth porch, westry, and an embattled western tower
go feet high, with pinnacles at the angles, and eontain-
ing & bells and a clock: the cbancel has a Perpendicular
vpen timhber Taoi and the nave is of an early charucter;
the Peorpendiculur font was given by tha Vachell family
in 1616 and hax 2 pyramidal croecketed ecover, provided
at & cost of fr3o: the arcade dividing the nave and
sonth aisle huas sernitircular arches springing  fron
viregular ealumns; on the norih gide of the chancel is
an Easter sepulchre of early work, and a monunment of
Lblwck and gold, with effigles, to William Kendrick snd
his wife, 1635: the steps to the Tnod Ioft are huils np
in the sunth wall of the chancel arch: all the windows,
inclading the triplet at the esst ond, are stained; in
the chancel hang the old colours of the 66th (Princess
Charlatte of Waies’s Royal Berkshire) regiment, and a
window has been erected to those of the officers and
men who fell in the battle of Maiwand, in Afghanistan,
27th Jnly, 7880, us well as two large braszs tableta in
the nurth aisle giving the names of the officers and
men; there is alsn & tablet inseribed to those of the
4pth or rst Battalion of that regiment, whko fell in the
campaigns in Egypt, 1832-3; tho Soudan, 188g. and
the Nila Expedition, 18%5-6; the vestry containg some
brassas, including a eross fleury and severa) serolls to
William Baron, 1416, and an inscription to John Roarne.
who died in his third mayoralty, 1553, and Alise
his wife; in the morth aisle hanga the old altar piece,
attributed to Ludovico Caracei, 1555-161g, and there is
an alms-box, dated 16z2z7; and at the western entrance
% carved ocuk sereen, dating from 1G31: the church wus
restored in 1863-4, and the chancel enlarged and nearly
rebaildh in 18923 and in Qclober, 1883, an episcopal
chair of English eak and walnut was provided: in
Septem:ber, 1913, the south transepd was fitted with an
altar and converted into a Lady chapsal in mermory of the
Rev. Canon Garry, vicar from 1875 to 1895: there are
.00 sittings, all free. The register dates from the
vear 1558, and thers are also c¢hurch docuinents dating
from the 13th cenfury. The living is a vicarage. ned
voarly valua [f44o0, with Tesidence, in the eift of the
Bishop of Oxford, and held since 191z by the Rev.
Richard Wickham XLegrgz M.A. of New College, Oxford.
The list of rectors and vicars dates from 1173
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Masnnry, supposed fo be Roman, evists brneath the
rectorTy, and Haxon coins of the gth century have heen
discovered in the churchyard, viz. of Eurghred, Eing ol
Mervein (E53-874) and Ciulnoth  (probahly  Cealnoth),
Archbishop of Daonterbuary #33-70.

church, Wolseloy ctreet, is a bnilding of
red briclt, erected in 1337-8, at a cost of A3.8u1, and

coneisting of chancel, clervesioried mave of three bays,
side chapal, west purr_'h ard one Fell in the western
pable: it has joo sitilogs, and is saved by the clergy

of St. Mary's,

The church of
chapel of eszs o 5T and has 350 sittings,
erccted at v

All q'ai 1157 ChuI‘L.l] in Downghire souare,
cos abiont £ 9,000,

and enlarged in 1874 at 8 cost of
A3 _,o_. i o building of Vrista) stone, wich Baih stone
dressings, in the Decsrated style, consisting of cpsidal
chancel, nave of tive bays, aistes, transept, galilee porch,
and an eastern turret coobuining one bell: there are

Go7 sittings. This church is also attached ta St Mary's.

Christ Churchlis an ecelesiastical parish i‘nr‘u:.\ed Jan.
Lty ' I

3 urch, in ©Ohrist Charch road, in the
hamict ﬂf W hltlt’}", 3£ o building of stome in the Larly
Fonglish style, consisting of chancel, nave, aisles, tTin-
septs, aod a tower un Lhe north-west  with angle
butiressei rising into pinnaeles, from which short fiying
buttresses snpport o gracoful oetagonal spirn; the tower
contains one bell: %iF ihe windows are stuined: the
church was enlarged in 1874 al a cost of £4,326, and
afTords 749 sittings, The register dates from the year
1363, The living is a vicarage, net yearly value fozo,
with residenes, m the gifs of the Bisnop of Oxford, aud
held einee 18g5 by the Rev. Joho Francis Warren M.AL
nf Keble Coilve, Oxford.

|Grroy Friars| iz an ecelesizsticul parish, formed August
zoth, 1884, out of the parislies of St Mary aod St
lamrenee: the churek, built of flint, and standinc at
the corner of Cuversham road, wnas re-construcked in
1863z froma bhe ancient church of 1he rmonastery of the
{¥rery Friars, the naorth tranzept boing now frmm the
foundations, eml the west and soarh walls of the south
transept, with the two eastorn columns of the south
arvcaile, reboill: it now consists of W overy wide nave of
five bays, airles and transzeptsz. but has at prescnt no
chancel, it having heen fonnd impressihle to acguire the
veound upen which it should siawd: the aisles are
separated from the nave by TPointed arches supported by
cinstered colurmns, and the westi window, a porlion of
the ancient siructuare, is one of the lareezt and finest
examples of relicolated tracery in existence: in its
oraoves fragments of siamed olass of great thickness
were met with, and a few oid tiles af peculiar desicn,
diseroverad in the Hooring, have been relazd s under the
north pier of the chaneel arch, a rerfect skeleton waa
found without any caflin, evideontls laid in the founda-
trons wihen lhe chorelh was Hest Lbaidi, and arclhed oyver
with masonry: the church was respened Dec. gth, 1852,
by the late Bishop Wilberforce, of Oxford: the restora-
tion was accomplished al a cost of Liz.ooo by the sula
efurts of the late Voo, W. W, Phelps:. archdeacon of
Carlisle, under the dieantinn of the Tate 3r. Wandman,
architect, of Neading: there arve sittings faor aboat 6o
pargons, goo beling free. The registar Qatez from the
veuar 130y, The hvmrr i= ® vicarace, net vearly value
f“,u-g, with residernce, iIn the wift of tTU.‘t.l.-‘L':v‘ und keld
zince 1gon by the Boev, Huth Fdmuend Boulthee M AL of
Tharham Usiverrity, The koundary of the enclesiastical
parish was uitered Sept. Hth, 1252, to Inciude parts of
Hely Trinity and St Mary.

In Novth stract is an iror in ronnection
with Grov Frinrs church, erertrd T 1550-7 ot a cnst of
Aioua, which has oo sittines,

The Alemuorial ITaill. Sackville streef. was erected an

1342, In memory of the late Martin Hoape Sutton ceo.
(il oo, and is used for roeetings in coanection with
ey Friars' parish.
ix an ecclesjastical purish, forwmed Octl
z2gth, : rorm 30, Marv’s: tke church, erected in
1326, onduwed by the Rev. George Huime M. A, of Shin-
ficid, und rebnils in 1888 at n coszt of £z,r00, stunds on
the narth side of Qxfard romd, 2vd js a plain muad-
raneninr edifcs of brick, consisling of nave anad choneel,
with a stone front, in which are thrce lancet-headed
windowas: on the western galde = o small turret cor-
tnining ane kell: there are 7oo ziftings, The reoister
datles from the year 1875, The living iz a vicarage, net
vearly vilue £z 3, in the gift ni the vicar of St. Mary's,
and heid since 1oz by Ghe Bev, Ffarford Eloo Lery
M A, of Hertford College, Oxford, and surrogzate.

in {ranbury road. is &
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|St. Bartho]ﬂmew’sl ig an ecclesiastical parish fortnesd
July 17tL, 1877, vut of the parish of 8t. Peter, Earley,
and iz in Nonning yural deanerv: the charch, pavtially
erected and consecrated in 187g at a cost of £3.536, is «
stracture of red and grey brick, in the Early Eoglish
st¥le, and conseists of clercstoried nave, aisies and a
small western turret containing = bells: the church was
completed in 1903 at a total cost of about f7.c00: thern
are oo sittings. The register dales from the yesr 1877,
The living iz a vicurage, net yearly value [232, with
residence, in the gift of the Bishop of Oxford, and heid
since 18gan by the Bev, Edward Jobhn Norris M.A. of
Trinity College, Cambridga.

[5t. Joha the Evaugelist’™s| is an ecclosiastical parish
formigd gut of The paTigh of St Giles, Dae, 1dth, 1874:
the chureh, in ¥vatlinglon street, erecied in 1837 and
rebuilt in 1872z and 18r3. o a cost of L11.008, from the
designs of WMe. W. A, 1HzIon, iz a structure of Kentish
rar stone, with dressings of Bath and Mansfiold stone,
and cansists of chuancel, nave of five hays, aisles, tean-
septs, north porch and a western fower with spire, 150
feel in hejght, containing a clock and one bell: there
are abouat gzo sittings, of which zgo are free.  The
register dates from the year 1873, The living is a
vicavage, nedl vearly value 413, with residence, in the
uift ef trustecs, and held sines 1gon hy the Rev, Travers

READING.

CEny Rooors B, of Trinity College, Doblin,

St. Stephen’s [church, in Orts road, erected in 28G5
annd enlaTged Jm 18345, at a ¢ost of LI,500, is a building

of dark red brick. rvelieved with kands of white and
grey, in the Early English style, and conzists of chancel,
nave of three bays, aisles, side chapel, south porch and
a turret on the western pgable coutaining z bells: this
church iz attuached to that of St John the Ewangelist
and affords z30 sittings.

[ 8t. Mury's episcopal chupel] a stracture of brick.
siguited on the norih side of Castle strect, and arected
in 173 as a IMssenting chapel hy seceders from tbe
church of 2L Giles, was alterwurdas conveyed to ihe
Chuech of England aad cenpened in 1836, aftee worions
alterations, inclading the erection of a portica wmith five
Corinthlan  eclumnns supporting a  pediment and =z
rectavgular pedimented bell tower above ib, conlaining
one bell, and will now seat 1,000 persong, The lMwing is
a perpetnal curacy, net yearly valne about fz4c, in the
cift of tenstees, and held wince 18035 by the Rew. James
Consterdine M. A. of Tincoln Collere, Oxford.

The ecclesiastical parish of TILEHURET
wng formed from the parish nf Tilehurst— te
Council 25th Jupe, 1922, und uu:oxporéltl.d in the
horough of Reading, Michaelmas, 18237: the church, io
Bt Gemrgre’s road, west of the barracks, and erccted at
a onst of J7,040, i3 a structare nf red brick in the Early
English style, consisting of chancel, nave, nnrth aisle
and a turret containing one beil: the esst end of the
nave iz raised and serves as a chaucel: thero is an
inseribed brass to Major-General A, . Huysher CB,
commanding st Buttalion Princess: Charlotte’™ Rowal
Berkshire Rogiment, who died 6th Awousl, 1885: the
wrst windnw is fibed with stained gliez, orected by
Capt. Turner, of the Royval DRBervkshire Begiment. in
mamery of his wife; and in 1%ye two stained windows
were inserted in the nurth alsle Ly officers of the st
Buattalion Beyal Berkshire Reriment to Major F, I3 R,
Hemplhill, who was killed Ly an accideni at Malta whilst
plaving pole. June Bk, rigv: there are other mernorial
wirdows o Mrs, Waltor Havper and to officers and men
ol thee =nd Bailalionr Berlishire Rewimeatr: the chancel
was enarged in 1203 at the cost of Mre. and Mrs Waltee
Palzuer: a handsome wreonght iron chancel sereen with
aatez was erected by the vicar and hiz wife in memory

of Lieut. Tokert A Stewart RHAA. who died at
TUmlkatin, Lisdiz, Jamnary zzond,  r88¢: there are alse
brussea to Private Charlea Andrews, d. Murch zond,

3 Private Hurrvy Cripps, ooz Capt. S3winton, 1go3;
Mivers ond men of the grd Battalon WRoval Berks
Mihtin, wovz; and to oflicers and men of the Royal
Berkshire Reriment, rges: this is the militarv echurch
for the vegiments nuarlered Lere: Ltbere are sittings for
453 persens. The register dates from the wveor 1854t
The living is a vicarzoe, net veariy valne (260, with
residence, in the gift of the Ttisha op of Ozxiord, and keld
singe 183Gy by the Rev, Walter Hugo Iurper M.A&. of
Laiversity Coliege, O=sford,

The Cathelic cknreh, dedieated to and
sffuatad near the Forburr gardens, in NTOF hury

road, was M:lt in 1840 at the expense of the L!i{‘ J.
VWhells ezq. of Bulmershe Conrt, from the desions of
Mr. E. Welhy Pupin. architect. and is an edifice in the
Norman style, consisting of apsidal elkancel, nave ond a
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wastern gable bell-cote with one bell: the font is formed
irom a syuare block of nolitic limeastone, found within
the limits of the Forbury in 1835, the wpper part of
which forms a square of z7 inches, and has a deeply-cut
chain-Lke pattern of stems and foliage Tuuning con-
tinncusly along its four sides: below this, and at each
carner, are remains of carved ecapitals. cxguisitely
wroueht withh wreaths and intertwining knots; in the
preshyvtery are presetved a seal belonging to one of the
abbots, and a massive iron key, found in the abbey
groundg: in 1883 the sanctoary was decorated in colour,
under the direction of Mr. Philip Westlale, uf London:
the church has abont zgo sittings. Tha Cathaolic Ohurch
af [86. Williamn of York] in Upper Redlands road, is a
smalt edifice of brick, openod in 1oob, and will geat
ahout 200 persona.

Oaversham Road church, built im rgoz at
bric

a cost of £5,500, iz of Ted with stone dressings, in
the Perpendicular atyle, and consists of & nuve and
aisles, divided by an arcading on stone cclummns, and a
tower with spire 8o feet in haight at the south-cuest
angle: there are sittings for" 5zo perzoms.

The Hehmw Synagoguel waas openad in November,
1600, bart. and conscerated by the
late Very Bev. Dr. Hermann Adler LL.D, Chief Rabbi,
and Dr. ITermann Gollancz M. A : the building, of which
the principal entrance is in Goldsmid road, Russell
gtreat, ia of brick and stone in the Moresque style, and
has 8 domad fléche on ihe roof and several stained
windows: the seats are of polished vak, ond the Ark, on
the east side of which nre the wardens' pews, is white:
ihia synagozue has heen registered as a place of worship
and ig licensed for the solemnization nf marriagea.

BERKSHIRE.

There are fpur Congrepational, seven Baptist, iliree
Wealeyan, two Mresbylerian, one Unitarian, and five
Primitive Methodist chapels, a Friends' meeting house,
a roorm where the Brethren meef, and Salvation Army
Barracks: a non-sectarian service i3 alsn held every
Sunday at the Abbey Hall, King's road.

| Tu‘tntvl (‘ﬂngleg&. tlonul chapel, an edifice in the Lancef
style, was hwiit in 1845 by seceders from Broad Street
chapel. wlhich is tke oldeat i the town, dating from
1662 : the chapel, in King’s road, claims,
us a meeting-place fnr Noneonformists, anmme antignity s
it was first founded in Curzon street in 1540, removed
to Hozier street in 1752 and 6o its present site in 1334.
and wus enlarged in 1858 and 18go: the principal e5]
fevan] chapel iz in Queen’s road. The |Primilive Mefhn
izt chapel, in London street, wax built In 18635, and wil
ezat ggo person:. Im March, 1004, & [Wesleyan Mission)
tall was cpaned in Whitley street at 7 cost, incluoding
the site, of L6,540.

The Young Men's Christian Association bas premises
in Friar straet; there were in xgr4 abovt qoo members.

[ Ruading Cemetery| oppesiter the juncilion eof the London

and Wokingham tnads, established in 1842, nnder the
provisiens of the Act 5 and & Viet. ¢ 10, necupiea 12
aeres of land, 8 of which are consecrated; it has two
chapels and a residunce for the carator.

[ The municipal brildings,| which inrlide the Town
Tiall, Couaneil chamber, and other municipal offices, ¥ree
Library and Museums and tha Art Grallery, are silnubted
in Friar street, Blagrave etreet and Valpy street, and
form a pile of black and red brick, with a rlock tower,
in the Gotkie style, the municipal Luildings proper
having been erscted in 1875, from desicns by Alfred
Waterhonse esg. B A and the remaining portinn (kegun
in 1870) ecompleted and epened Mavy 31st, 1352, from the
designs of Thomas Lainson exq. of Brighton. The niche
in ihe gable over the library is filled witk a marble
stafue of H M. Queen Victoria, preacnted by the late
Willfam Tsaue Palmer esq. of Grazeley Courl. The
principal entrance in Blagrave atrect lcads to the mnain
corridnr ar vestibale, r1xit. wide by 70t Tong, at the
north end of which iz a mermorial store, Teontding on
un attached brass plute the fonndation of tke structure.
The Great Hall, Gaoft. wide, o7ft. long and saoft. hich,
is enterad on the west side by five Iarge doorwavs, and
will hold 1.5oo persona: the orchestra is placed at the
cast end of the hall and contains an orran presented by
the Reading Philharmonic Society : the hall has balconies
round the north, sonth and west sides, and its walls are
divided into panels by fAuted pilasters, with monlded
basez and gilt rapitals; over thiz iz an enriched frivze,
and above a hbeavy «cornice, from which apring the
ornamental ribe of the ceiling; heneath the hall is a
supper ranim with retiting reoms. On tha right are
the library: a news and reading reom z5ft. by goft. 6in, ;
lending library, =xft. by -3oft. 6in. and a reference

i a wreath of lawrel;

[xELLY'M

library, 4Bft. by 42ft. comprising also a peneral reading
and studentz’ room, The entrance tu the Musemm and
Art Galleries ia by a stairessa leading from the vesti-
bule of the Publie Library, The Museum contamms the
magrnificent Silohester collection, bheing the result of
the excavations carried opunt at Silchester—the site
of the Romano-British city of Calleva Afrebatmin, where
the whole of the city of over 1op acres bas been un-
earthed ; the collaction contaimg architectural remains,
hundrede of vasscels in pottery, iron work in great
variety, honsehold unlensils, and ovnaments, for per-
sonal and honsshsld use, in gold, silver and bronze,
illmatrative ot Lhe every dav life of the peopls of Callpva
in that by-gone age of Boman rule. The predominant
teature of the General Museam is local archeolory
each age from tha Fm‘ly Stome Aoe is represenied hy
numercus rtelics found in the lucahh The Naleral
Histary depurbment ineludes callecl..ions nf Lirdd, mam-
wals, ‘butterflies and inoths, chiefly from Beading and
district, The Art Galleries inelade exzamplas of the
works of Van Dyck, Kneller, Lely, Gainsborough, Cuyp,
Wilsen, Zuccarelli, Waolverman, Holl and Burgess. On
the wally of $he Council chamber and in oiher parts nf
the building sre portraits of Mr. Richard Aldworth,
founder of the Blue Coat school; 25ir Thamaa White,
Lord Mayor of London in 1553, born at Reading in
1492; &ir Thomas Rich bart. of Sunning, ob. 15 Oct.
1007 ; Arebbishop Laad, exernted 1o Jan. 1045; W.
Stephens esg. Hiph Sheriff ; Mr. John Kendrick, a loenl
benefactor, ob. ¥624; and 8ir Thomes Noon Talfourd
kf. some time M.T. for Reading, and Justice of the
Common Pleas, who died on the Bench at Stafford, 13
March, 1834, while delivering s eharge fo the Grand
Jdury; Mr. Isaac Harrison, sargeon, late of Beading:
and the late William Isaac Palmer, well known as a
{emperance advocabe and philanthropist, who oon-
tributed about f=z25.,000 towards the nmew public bul]d—
ings. The municipal insignia Inclods a mace, mayor’s
chain and hadge, wardens’ badges, two t:ppod staves,
a loving and other cupsg, and boroush seals. The mace,
of wilver-gilt, iz 4{t. 1§in. long and Las a plain staff
with nch!y ornﬂmbnbed Lnnps and & large spreading
foot Lunop, with an inseription and the date 1770;
four brockefs support the head, which is divided into
four oval compartments containing the natiopal em-
blsmz, crowned, and the eypher “G. III. R.” Abave
is a eirclet from which springs an open crown with
orh and erosx; on the fAat top are the Royal arms in
retief; the chain, of gold, consists of oblong tablets
anitgd by links; the budge, preeented by Major Silver-
thorne in 1870, is a pointed oval bearing s representa-
tion of the borough sesl; the wardens’ badges, of silver,
are oval in shape and display the borough arms within
ong iz daied x688 and the other
1744; the lovine cup dates from c. 1751; of the =oeals
the varliest is of 1he 14t century, the others are copies;
the mayor and sldermen wear black rapes trimmed with
subles and the councillors similar robes with velvet only.
QOver the new wing of the Public Library and Museum
buildings is 3 sculptured frieze, representing the arts,
manufactnres and cuastams of different periods. The
library consists of 2 reference library and juvenile
department, comprising about j7,000 volumes; il also
includes spacions reading and news rooms, a students’
roptn and a reading room for young people. The
Museurn, under the will of the laie Mr. Horatio Bland,
has beeocwme posseszed of the whole of his magnificent
natiral bistory colleeljon. It also contains the collection
6l Roman anbiguitics recoversd daring recent excava-
tions at Silchester, and which are still proeeceding under
the direction of the Scciety of Antiguaries of Londen.
The Art Gallery contains a good collection of water
colour and oil paintings.

The Shire Hall| in the Forbury, opened in 1gxt, at a
enst of f=3,000, is a building of red brick with DBath
stone facings.

[The Assize Coutts,| in the Forbury, immediately
adjoining the abhbey gateway, are i the Yialian style
and were built in 1861; Llhey oceupy the =ite of a
hospital for poor pilgrims, founded in epnnection with
the abbey, and form a Llock of buildings vonsisting ef
a fagade with a cclonnade along its lower stage and
prajecting wings; the whole is built of freestone and is
ruzticated in hath stages; thae central portion terminat-
ing above in a stone balustrading. The hbuilding con-
taing a lofty hall conveniently arranged as a waiting hall
to the Crown and Nizi Priusz courts ‘und Grand Jury
raomt, with all of which it communicates, and also by a
parsage with the county police statinn.  The zssizes wnd
gessions are bhoth held here; formerly the summer
asgines were held at Abingdon, but by an Orpder in
Conncil, dated September r4th, 1863, hoth are now held
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in thiaz town. Oourbs of quarter sessions for tho county
ars held in Janwary, April, June and October. The
guarter sessions for the borongh are generally held at
the Assize Courts in the same month ar the snssions for
“the ecounty. The County Couneil halds all itz full
meebings at the Assize Courts, and the wvarious Com-
mittees maet at the County Offices.

The Corn Exc‘]]ange, biilt in 1854, is about 100 feet
n and has a glass roof; it is
approached by a narrow covered way from the Market
place, and over ths entrance is a small tower with
aglock ; the same covered way pives access 0 the Market
hounse, a narrow, confined structure in Broad streat,
eracted in 18354. The market daye are—Saturday for
corn and stock ecattle, and Monday for fat cattle. Fairs
are held on Februaty 2, May 1, July =25 and Bept. =1
for cattle,

The Cattle markpt and ahattoirs are on the wesi side

of the nad and cloge to the stations of the
(GGreat West-ern, the South and the South
Western railways.

There are ninoe banks—Lloyds Bank Limited, Barclay
and Company Limited, a branch of the London County
and Westminster Bank Limited, the Capital and Coun-
ties Bank Limiled, the Loendon City and Midlind Bank
Liraited, the Londcm and Sooth Western Bank Limited,
the [nited Counties Bank Limited and Farrow's B&nk
Limited ; also a Bavings Bank, fonnded in 1817

His Majosty's Prisnn,lon tha east side of the abbey
roims 1 Forbuary road, wag erected in 1833, and is a
vastollated huilding of red brick,
dressings, arranged to hold =24 prisoners; it was one of
fihe first prisons built on the separate system.

The Borough Police Stativn is in Valpy street.

The head nuarters of the county constabulary are at
Reading, the station being in Abbey sireet.

The Masonic Hall, in Greyfriars road is a structure of
brick and stone, relieved with emblematic designs, and
is used for the meeting of the Unicn, Greyfriars,
Kendrick and Morland lodges.

The Baths are in King’s Meadow road, Vastern road.

The New Royal County Theatre, formerly 1he Roval
Assembly Boome, in Friar street, is a very spacious and
eleganily decorated bnilding, zr4fb. long, 33{t. wide and
4cft. in height; the means of exib urs well arranged and
the building will held an audience of 1,200 persons; it
is nnder the management of Messrs. MiI.LDn. Bode aud
Edward Compton.

Eastern

In Friar street a building with a [rontage of zzaft. of
ted gnd grey bricks ond torra cotta, with columns of
Aherdeen and Corpish granite, has been corstructed for
affices and shopsa, with a Gne arcade 1n the rear, opening
inta the eoverwd-in market and giving a right of way
fromy Friar street to Broad street.

The Reading Amateur Regatta uwsually takes place om
ibe Angnst Bank holiday.

Reading Natural History Saciety exiats especially to
promote the etndy of the nataral history of ite own
district,

Beading was formierly dependent om the country
aronnd for its trade, and being sijuated in the midst of
an agricultural district, the supplies of the neighbouring
pupualation ara satill chiefly drawn from the town. As a
manafacturing place its chief business is to be found in
biscuit making, iron fonudries and engine works; and in
seed growing, malting and brewing; the sale of corn,
catile and flour js also carried on wppon an sxtensive
gcale; there are heat bunilding establishments and
pottery and brick works.
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earried on hy a staff of nearly goo clerks and -ware-
hcusemen. Among the breweries those of Messrs. H.
and . Sirmonds Limited, Messre. Fergusons Limited,
Bouth Berks Brewery Co. Limited and Messrs. Brown
Dymors and Son Limited are the largest; and the
vldest and not least famous of Reading manuofactores
is its well-known “sance,” made by Messrs. Cocks for
nearly a century.

The Forbury, fronting ths ancient gateway of the
Abhey, is an open space on the north-east side of the
town, laid ont as a pleasure garden, with a fountain and
oranamental worka; it has beer considered the pleasnre
garden of the Reading townsfolk by prescriptive right,
but thiz claim ig not allowed by the Govermnment, who
regard it as a freehold and have demised it to private
individualz ; a Ruassian gun, prescoted by the Govern-
ment to the anthoritice of the town, occupies an elevated
Mosition 10 the Zrouoids; here also 18 & colofsal lion, of |
cast iron, on a terra-cotta pedestal, erected in 1836 as a
memorial to 11 officers and 317 non-commissioned officers
and men of the gnd Battalion, 66th Berkshire Regiment.
who fell in the Batile of Maiwand, ayth July, 1880, and
during the Aighan war, 1879-8a: the pedestal, placed
in 1284 on & foundation of concrete, is 23ft. 2% in. in
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lion, which was not erected mntil 1886, ‘in said to be the
largest erect statna of the kind in the world, it being
three times the size of life and welghing 156 tong: from
the forepaw to the top of the mane it measnres 13f%.
the forearm is gft.; and from the noss to the end of
the tail it i over grft, in length; the total cost was
4Hooo: the view from this spot is very extensive, com-

' munding a beautilul prospect over purt of Oxfordshire:

the Horticultural Society’s shows are beld in these

. grounds,

‘The Thames Side Promenade, extending from Oaver-
sham Bridge for a mile along the river, is farnished

- with seats and bandstands, and is greaily resorted to by

the inhabitants and visitors.
A bronze statue of His late Majeaty King Edward VIL

' presented to the town by Martin J. Sutton esq. and

standing in the open apace facing the G. ¥W. R_ station,

was nnveiled by H.R. H. Prince Christian of Schleswig
Holstein K.G., G.C.V.0., P.C. 3rd Drecember, r1goa.
The figure, modelled by Mr. George E. Wade, represents
the King in field-marshal’s uniforrn holding the sceptre
and orb, and stande on 3 pedestal of red and blue
oranite.

See
also
p159

The Royal Berkshire Hoapilal, in London road, opened
May =7th, 183g, is en extensive building of atone in the
Domastic Classic style, with a noble projecting portice
of six Ioniv colomns, sopporting a pediment, adorned
with the Foval Arms; two wings, added im 1882, com-
prise operating room, library, muisemnm, chapel, with
stained windows, laundry, servants’ dormitories and
dwellings for privete nurses; additional buildings, com-
nrising new children’s and eye wards, aeptic and eve
theatres, new casualty, X-.ray and pathological depart-
ments, ware npened in 1giz. There jx a Cenvalescent
Fund for discharged patients, administered hy the
Board of Manageinent; the hospital is supported by
valantary contribuatiens raised in the county and gure-
vromnding district, and his 188 beds: the nomber of
in-patients treated 1a 1gT4 was 2,374, and of casual and
sui-patients, 10,356,

The large biscuit factory of Messrs. Huntly and
Pulmers Lomited, in the Eing's road, covers many acres,

and iz the mnost extensive establishment of the kind in
the world: here about 6,000 handg meet with con-
tinnons employtnent in making the celebrated ¢ Reading
biacuits ¥ and preparing and packing them for the home
trade and for exportation; attached tn the factory are
reading-rooms. The Royal Seed establishment of Messrs.
Sutton and Sons, whose head guuarters are here, ocenpies
more than 10,000 acres of land in varicus parts of tbe
United Kingdeom and on the Continent, wherever the
goil and eircamstances are most favouralble to seed-
farming; there is an experimentnl farm on tha Londaen
road and Aower seed grunnds and a fine range of glass
houses on land adjoining the railways; there are also
extensive trmial grounds sitmnated at Lantﬂ('y I{)ugh,
the prineipal entrance to the business premises is in the
Market place; here a large home and forcign trade is

The Reading IMspensary Trusf, in Chain street, was
ostablished in 18o0z; it had in 1g12, 15,600 members,
450 of which were admitied free.

The Helena Nursing Home, Prownlow road, cpened in
1898, is intended for poor ladies suffering from incurable
maladies and needing care and narsing, especially such
ag are in the later stapes of illness, homeless, and with-
out Telations able o nurse or sapport them. Cases of
infectious and mental disorders are incligible. Patients
pay frora f2 108. monthly in advance, and are received
m the first insfance for three months. All applications
for admission must be made to the Lady-in-charge, who
will furnish the ap%mant with a copy of the ruies, farms
of applieation, and forms of medjcal certificates required.

The diffarent almshouzea in Reading were zome time
csince censolidated wvnder the approval of the Charity
Commissioners, the old hounses were then wvacated and
the almspeople removed to new buildings of red brick
with stone dressings in the Gothic atyle, on the south
side of Castle street, erected in 1864-Gg2, from designs
by Mr. William Henry Woodman, arehitect ; these con-
sist of two rows of honses on either side of 8 roadway,
each row being divided inte four separate blocks; and
they are available im all for 32 immates, either men or
women, viz.:—16 for the penerai charities and 16 for
the church charities.
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The charities for distribuntion in St. Giles’ parish are
aboat [£45 yearly; 5%. Laurence, £281 yearly, and St.
Mary, £56.

The Reading Monicipal Chuorch Charities produced
{in 1013) B net income of L2502 125 pd.

The general Municipal charities amount to fr,e36
yearly; Simeon’s charity of [£4,000, in Conaclz, the
intereat of which, now frxt yearly, is applied in cloth-
myg children of Sunday schoals.

The * Palmer Park,” presented by the lute George
Palmer esq. of the firm of Huntler and Palmers, covers
an area of aboud 5o acres of land in the eastera subuorb
of the borough, and is uwsed az a public recreation
ground. BMr, Palmer also gave, at an earlier date, a
large Tecreation groand in the King's Meidow, wkich is
extansively used {or cricket, football and other out-door
gAmes.

At Bob’s Mount, overlooking the Kateggrove clay-pit,
a Boman amplora was foand, and on the zame spoi
flink instruments wera disinterred by the late Lient.-Col.
C. Cooper King F.3.5. During the construction of the
saowage works, bones of an enormous wild aox, standing
16 hands high, other remains of smaller animals, frag-
ments of faossil oysters and pleces of ancient ware and
glasgs were discovered along Plummery Ditch.

The soil Lere principally consists of alternate layers
of etays and sands of many colors, with fiint pebbles ;
the clays are made into tiles and drain-pipes, and the
suntdy are mixed with the elays in brick making.

The ancient civil parishes of 5i. Giles, §t. Laurence
and 3¢. Mary have been amalramuied and new formm the
civil parish of Reading. The arca is g.x05 acres of
land and water; rateable valae, £504q,085;5 Lhe popu-
lution in 1911 was R7,6g3.

In¢luded in the total population of Reading eivil
parish was £34 inmates and 1% officials in the Poor
Law Instituticn, 126 in the Scsttered Homes, 102 in-
rr.atea and 2o afiieials in the Royal Berkshire Ilospital,
218 milikary and 8z other inmates in {he Depol Dar-
ragks, and 93 Prisioners and zo otfficials in H. M. Prison.

The population in the undermentioned foroer eivil
parishes was in:—

1851, igoT.

St, Giles ............ 31,640 38,114

5t. Laurence 4534 4,857

8t Mary e, z3.580 24,240
Ungder the proviglons of the ¢ Divide] Parishes Act,”

by Local Governmment Board Order 23,865, dated March
24, 1889. 2,157 persons were transferred from Tilehurst
to St. Mary, Reading, and these portions of Burghfield,
Barley and Shinfield civil parishes within the boromgh
added to S8t. Giles, Reading.

The population in the Municipal wards in 19IT was j—
Abbey, a.923;: Battle, 10.187; Castle, 35,130; Caversham
Hast, 7.444; Caversham West, 3.,742; Church, 7.977;
East, 3171,203; Katesgrove, 2,2806; Ninster, 4.365; Red-
bands, z.793; Tilehmrest, 7.824: Vietoria, 5,002; and
West, 7.444; total, 87,603.

The population of the ecclesiastical parishes in 1g7171
was:—3%. Mary, r13.071; “t. Giles’ with 2t Luke,
14,7473 St. Laurence, 3,123% Christ Chuarch, Whitley,
6,379; Grev Friars, 4,my2; Holy Trinity, 8,030; St
John the Evangelist, s5.600; 8t. {eorge, Tilehurst,
5.344: S%. Barthelomew, Earley. 7.406-

WHITLEY is a hamlet of the parish of 3k Giles, and
uow jncluded in the extended borpugh. Southeot House
iz a larve and ancient edifice, bnilt by John Blarrave,
the mathematician, to whosce family, for more than two
centuries, Southcot belonged.

The area of the Parliamentary borengh i= 2,441
acres; the pupunlalion in 111 was 03,290; the nvamber
of electorz on ibe Parliamentury rcyisier in 1014 was
11,138

Parish Clerks:—5t. Mary's, Walter ITong; &t
Lanreace, Gr. Yoxell ; Grey Friasrs, Alired Jas. Darling :
&t. Giles’, John J. Lawrence ; St. John the Evangelist.
Alfred G. North.

CAVERSIIAM,) a «<ivil purish, noew part of the
ccunty borcugh of Reading, is situnted amidst pic-

turoesque scenery, oo the nerth bank of the Thames,
oppozite Beading, with which it iz connected by an
irun bridge, in the Soontliern division of the county for

BERKSHIRE.

[RELLY’S

parliamentary purposes. A Local Board was formed in
Janwvary, I8sr, btut under the provisioms of the “ Local
Government Aet, 18g4,” the parish was governed by an
Trban 1istrict OCouncil, the distriet comprising the
ecclesiastical portion of the parish of St. Peter’s,
Cavershom.

The parish church of 8t. Peter, originally Normap, is
an edifice of flint, with slone dressings, vonsisiing of
chaneel with aisle, pave, aisles and 3 western tower
with plain parapet. containing & bells: it was partially
restored and resested with open bencheg in 1857, when
a vestry was built, and was further restored in 13%g
wnd the tower rebuilt at a cost of £3,570: the nave
arcade, a portion of the original Norman church, con-
ststing of an arcade of circolar arches on plain round
pillars, wilh olber ancient featares, was then gestroyed,
but thers is a XNorman =outh doorway: the chaneel
arcade, of two arches, is Yerpeadicular and relieved by
parelled work : the stained east window is a mermorial
1o John Stephens esq. of Caversham Rise, and thers are
several others: the church affords Soo sittings, of which
zzo are free. The chnrcavard was closed fo intermnents
and a new burial ground at Hemdean vpsned in June,
1825, TFhe register dates from the year 1347 The
living is a vicarage, net yearly value /285, with resi-
dence, in the gift <f Christ Chareh, Oxford, and held
sinca 15¢3 by the Bev. Charles Willam FEuseby Cleaver
M.A. of that homse, who 18 also surrozate. The church
of 3t. Andrew, in Albert road, erected in 1911, cousists
af cletestovied nave with north and soubh aisles, chancel
and wesziries: thera are 200 sittings. There is o Free
Daptist chapel in the village, built in 187z; a Congre-
gational ¢hapel, built in 71827 ; a Wesleyan chapel at
Lower OCaversham, erected in 18g8, and another in
Wandoots 1oad, erected in 1905, A Cemetery of 4 acres
was firmed in May, 1895, and is under the control of the
Disiriet Conneil. The County Police Station here was
erected in 1884, and pelty sessiuns for the Henley
davision are held fortnightly., John (Fitz-Gerald), isth
Earl of Kildare, who died g Xov. 17o7, left by his will,
duted 1y March, 1704-5, to 5 April, 1707, 18 acres uf
land, the rents, now amocunting to fi7. to be applied
to the wnsc of the poor: and his widew, Elizaheth,
Countess of Kildare, by will, dated 3 Oect. 1744, gave
L1020, laid ount in the purchase of L1oz 7s. 6d. Old
South Sea Annuilies, now represented by fi1:d 155 =d.
L=23 per Cent. Counsecls, the dividends of which are
applied to the apprenticing of poor shildren: Mr. J.
Ztepbens left fLseo in like Consols, the interest io be
spent in providing clathing ton be given to the ponr in
the mionth of Jannary in each wear: AMrs. Burchett’s
charity of f49 yearly i for ihe maintenance of dissent-
ing places of worship: Mrs. Clisseld left [froa, the
inicrest 0f which is expzoded in bread, distribnted to
the poor on the anniversary of her death. W. T.
Crawshay esq. 13 the principsl lsndowner. The subsoil
is gravel on chulk. The chief crops are wheat, barley
amd cats.

Lower Cuavarsharn, theee-quarlers of a mile east,
Emmer (reen, i miles north, aud Cane Euad (in the
coclesiastical parish of Eidmore End), 4 miles north-
west, are now part of the borough of Reading. The
chkarch of St. John the Doaptist, LOWER CAVERIITAM,
built in 883, at a cost of (5,187, is an edifice of flint
with stune dressings, in the Early ¥English style, and
consista of c¢hancel, nave, south atsle and & westernm
turret containing one bell: in 1808 a stained window
was placed at s cost of over f£3co0: there are 350
gsittingy. The Cutholic ¢hurch of Our Lady and St
Anne was built in 1goz; Lhere is alse a coovent of the
Vigitation. The public hall at Emmer Green is used for
cnneerts, lecturss and raligions services, The chureh
nf 2t. Barnabas, at EMMER GREEN, was ovpened for
public worship in 1899,

Parizh Clerk, David Plant, g Chester st. Caversham.

COTKTY MAGISTRATES FOR HENLEY PEITY
SESSIONAT, DIVISION,

Hermon-Hodge 3ir Robert Trotter bart. Wyfold court,
Beading {chairman)

Mackeneis Williain Dulziel, Fawlev court (Bucks), Hen-
ley-on-Thames (chairman at Henley)

Raskervilla Cal. Jn. DL, Crowsley pk. Henley-on-Thames

Blackwood Harry Officer, West Munktbon house, Taupton

Chivers Thos. Grant, The Hallow, Coversham, Reading

Clements Charles, Rockfort, Henley-on-Tharmes

Corbould-Elliz Cuathbert Frederick, Cromwall lodge,
Stevenage, HMerts
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Crisp Sir Frank, Friar park, Henley-on-Thames

Denison The Hon. Harold Albert, Harpeden Close, Hen-
lay-on-Thames

Duff Bobt. Fraser, Mount Warren, Mapledurham,Readag

¥Flaming Robt. Joyce Grove, Nettlched, Henley-on-Thins

Fraser Alex. Caspar DNL. Mongewell purk, Wallingford

Harrizon Robert Hichena Camden D.L. Shiplake eourt,
Henley-on-Thames

Hart-Davizs Rev, Richard Hart M_A, The Ridga Field,
Caversham, Reading

Henmman Walter James, St. Ives, Kendrick rd, Reading

Inman George Taliourd, Littlecomrt, Whitchorch-on-
Thames

King John I'ittman, North Stoke, Wallingford

Alakinz 8ir Paul Augustine bart. Chiltern End, Ienley-
an-Thamaes

Morrell Philip M., Garsingbon manor, Wheatley

Noble Leonard, Harpsden court, Henley-on-Thames

Norrie Henry Everard Iha Cane, The White house, |
Lower Bazildon, eading '

Ovey Richard Lockhart, Hernes, Henley-on-Thamea

Phillirnore Right Hon. Sir Walter Gweorga Frank bart. !
I'¢., D.C.L. The Coppice, 3hiplake,Henley-on-Thames |

Fowell Admiral Sir Franciz K.C.M.G.,, C.B. Knoclee-
van, Caversham, Reading :

Sanderson Sir Percy E.C.M.G. Grove hill, Carversham, *
Reading

Saye & Sele Lord, Bronghton castle, Banbury
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Simpaon Arthur Telford C.E., F.R.G.5. Ths Temple,
Gring, Beading

Vanderstegen Henry Brigham Douglas, Cane End, Kid-
more, Reading

Wilea Thos, M. P. Satwell Spinneys, Henley-on-Thames

Williama Williamx Bullivant, 5t. Peter’s hill, Cavershuarn,
Reading

The Mayor of Henley-on-Thames & chairmen, for the
time being, of the Henley & Guoring Rural District
Coaneils, are ex-officio magiatrates
Clerk to the Magistrates, John Frederick Cooper, West

astreet, Henley-on-Tharea

FPetty Sessions are held at the Police Court hoase,
Coaversham, every allernate saturday, st ro.3o0 a.m. &
at the Town hall, Henler, every alternate thursday
at 1r.3c a.am

The places in the division are :—UDadgemore, Rix, Carer-
sham, Checkenden, Crowmarsh Gifford, Eye & Duns-
den, Goting, Harpsden, Henley-on-Thames, Ipsden,
Kidmore, Mapledarham, Mongewell, Newnham,
Murren, Nettlebed, Norlhsatoke, Rotheriield Greye,
Rhotherﬁeld Peppard, Shiplake, Soutbsboke & Whit-
church
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i Connty Police Station, Williama H. Page, inspector; 1

sergeant & 3 constables; petir sessions, forinightly

- Clerk  to Caversham Sub-Commiltee of QOxzxfordshire

Liocal Pension Committes, John Fredk. Coopor, West st

GFFICIAYL ESTABLISHMENTS, LOCAL INSTITTUTIONS &c.

Fost, M. 0., T. & Telephonic Express Delivery Office, gg

Broad street.—Edward Williamm James Arman, head
postrmaster
Delivery.
%Delivery
by letter
Lings oF RoAp & CHIEF PLacks FRoOM  carriers
WHICH MAILA ARE RRCEIVED. com- Delivery
Menees Lo
at callers
London, West & South-West of England  a.m. a.1n.
Soath Wales &c. (night mail) ......... 7.0 7.0
London & North Mail.....cocueeiminraaniens 8.40 8.40
London, Beenham, Theale,Goring, Pang-
bourne, Wokinghsm,Staines, Walling-
ford, Southampton, Portsmouth,
Razingstoks, Windsor, Ascot, Maiden-
head, Slough, Oxford, Briatol, ltich-
mond, Twickenham, Henley & New- p.m, Pl
bury {diay mail) coveeiore i . 12,45 12.45
Bracknell, Oxford, Abingdon, Wantagrs,
Faringdon, London, Gmildford, (Gad-
alming, Richmond, Basingstoke, New-
bary, &e. Bath, Bristol, Birmingham,
Windsor, Henley, Slough, Maiden-
head, Twickenham, Swindon, Chp-
penhamn, Chellenbam & Gloucester... 3.45 .43
Bath, Briztol, Maidenhead, Henley, Chel-
tenham, Gloncaster, Windsor, Slough,
Nawbary, Hungerford, Pangbourne,
Wokingham, Wallingfard, Oxford,
Abipgdon,Richmond,Staines, Twicken-
ham,Birmingham,Bracknell, Kingston,
Ascot, Bournemonth, Southampton,
South West of England & London ... 7.0 7.0

On sunday, Christnas Day & Good Friday, there is only
ane delivery by Letter Carriers, comnmencing at 7
a.m. & letturs are deliversd to callers from 8.30 s.m.
t0 1o a.m. & 5 p.m. te 6 pm

Talegraph Office.——Open on weck doys from 7 a.m. &ill
10 p.m._; sundays from 8.30 a.m. till 10 am. & g
pm. to 6§ pm.—The Postal Telegraph Office at the
Great Western Railway up slation is always open

Money orders are issued from 8§ am. till 8 p.m

Poatal orders are izaued from 7 a.m. till 10 p.m
* During the war there will be only four deliveries

daily, viz. 7.70 & 11 a.m. & 3 &% 7 pm

Town Sub-Post & M. 0. Offices. L

Basingatoke road, Alfred H. Cottle, sub-postmaster;
7-I3, 9.15 & 111§ am. & 1.30, 2.45, 4. 5.15. 7.30.
8.30 & 10.45 p.m.; sundays, 545 & 7.45 p-m

+Brunswick hill, Mra. E. A, Skinner, sub-postmisiress ;
».15, 8.30, .75 & II a.m, & I.15, 2.45, 4, 5.I5, 5.45,
7.45. B.15 & 10.45 p.m.; sunda¥e, 545 & 7.45 p-m

86 Caslle sireet, Willlamm Marchant, soub-posimaster;

7-45 8.30, 645 & IT.30 Aam, & 1.4%: 3-30 4-45, 5.
5.45, 7.13. 6.15, ¢ & 1r.15 p.m.; sundays, b.I5 %
£.15 p.m

tCaversham bridge, Mrs. Sarah Holden, sub-postmis-

tress; 7.135, .30 & II.30 a.m. & T.30, 3 4.15, 5.30,
6.45, 8, 8.30 & 10.43 p.m. ; sundays, B.15 & 8.15 p.m
Cavershiam road, Harry Windsr Fellows; 7.50, B#.30

945 & 1.45 am. & 1.45, 3-15. 4.32, 5+ 5-43: 7 8.45
& 11.15 p.m.; sundays, 5.15 & §.15 p.m

Duke street, E., Jackson, fancy warebouse; 7.45, B.30,
945 & 11.45 a.m. & T.45, 3.39, 4.30; 5.15, 5.45, 7.35,
7-45. 8.15, B.45 & 11.15 p.m. ; sundays, 6,15 & f.15 p.n

Elgar road, Harry Spyer, sub-poatmaster; 7. 8.15, g.15

IT.I5 a.m. & I.13, 3. 4 5.I5, 7.45, B.75 & 10.30

p-m.; sandays, 5.30 & 7.30 p.m

iLendoa roud, Mres. Nelly Enott, sub-postmistress; 7,35,
8.15, .30 & 1r.30 a.m. & 1.39, 3, 4.I5, 5. 5-30, 7,
2.15, 8.45 & To.43 p.m,; sundays, 6 & § pom

ti1o7 London streeb, John Cooper, chemist; 7.45, 9.30,
8.45 & I1I-30 a.m. & 2, 3.30, 4-45» 5:I5: 5-45, 7-E5.
B.r5, 8.45 & 11.15 p.m.; sundays, .15 & 3.I5 p.In

Manchester road, Mrs. Elizabeth Harriet Newport, sib-
postmistresas; 4.15, 8.15, g.15 & 11.15 a.m. & 1.13, 3,
4, 5.15, 8 & 10.30 p.an. ; sandays, 5.45 & 745 P

Newtown, William Charles Carter, grocer; 7, & 0.15 &
IT.15 #m., & ¥.X5. 2.45, 4, 5.I5, 7-45. 8.15 & 10.30
P-m.; sundays, 5.30 & 7.30 p.m

141 QOxford road, deber John Hizcock; 7-30, 8.30, 8.45 &
IT.15 a.m. % 3, 3.30, 4.30, 5-15, 545, 7-15, B.I5, 9 &
[1.15 p.m.,; sundaya, 6.15 & 8.13 p.m

Prince of Walea avenue, H. F. Ayling, draper; 7, 8.13.
g.30 & II.30 a.m. & 1.43, 3.I5, 4.39, 5.T5, 7-30, B.43

& rv pm.; sundays, 5.45 & 7 p.m

130 Queen’s road, Walter Pierce, gasfitter; 7.45, B.30,
g.30 & .30 a.m. & 1.30, 3.15, 4-i5, 5-30, 7-75, 8.1g,
8.45 & 11 p.m.; sandays, 6 & 8 p.m

RBedliands, 3¢9 Erleigh Toad, J. H. Enight, boot maker;
7-30, 8.30, 0.45 & IT.45 8.m. & 1.45, 3.I5, 4-30» 3.43.
7, B.45 & 11.1§ p.m.; sundays, 6 & 8 p.m

Salishury road, 193 Oxford road, Mrs. M. M. Bryant,
confectioner; 7.30, 8.15, 9.45 & Ir.45 8., & 2, 315,
4.30, 5.30, 7.15, 8.45 & 1r.15 p.m.: sundays, 6 & 8
p-In

Scuthampton atreet, Sidney Herbert DBrazell, rnews
agent; 7, B.j0, 10 & 1r.45 a.m. & 1.15, 2.45, 4+ 5.30,
7-13, 7.45 .15 & §1.15 p.m. ; sundays,5.30 & 7.30 p.m

+S5cuthern hill, 78 Christchurch road, Thomas Henrw
Allen, sub-postmaster; 7.13, 8, ¢0.30 & 11.30 a.m. &
1.30, 3, 4.I15: 3.5, 7-45, B.30 & 11 p.m.; sundays,
5-43 & 7.43 p-I

3The Barracks, 530 Oxford road, G, W. Wheelwright,
grocer; 7.15, 8.30, 9.30 & 11.30 a.m. & I.45, 3, 4.15,
5.30, 7.30, 8.20 & 11 p.m. ; sundavs, 5.45 & 7.45 p.m

180 Wantage road, William Buteux, tobacconist; o 13,
7-45, 9.15§ & Ii.x3 am. & 1.30, 3, 4.15, 5.T5, 7.45.
8.30 & 10.45 P.m.; sundavs, 5.30 & 7.30 pan
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2% Whitley street, John Cripps, baker; 7.15. 8.13, g.15
& 11.30 a.m. & 1.15, 2.45, 4 5.15, 7.30, 8153 & 10.30
p-m.; sundays, 5.45 & 7.45 p.m

Whitley Wood lane, Edward Potter, grocer; 7-35 a.m. &
12.50 & 6.20 p.m.; sundays, 7.35 a.m

Wokingham road, Albert Francis Vercoe Mery,
draper; 7.15, 8.30, 9.15 & I1.15 a.m. & I.15, 2.45, 4,
5.15, 6.45, 8, 8.30 & 10.45 p.m.; sundays, 5.45 &
7-45 p.m
+Caversham, ¥rnest Hugo Tatchell, sub-postmaster.
Letters delivered from Reading (approximate times),
7 & 10.30 am. & 4.30 & 7 p.m.; sundays, 8.30 a.m. ;
dispatched at 7.15, 8.30, g.30 & 11.30 a.m. & 1.30, 3,
4.15, 5.30, 6.45, 8, 8.30 & 10.45 p.m.; sundays, 6.15
& 8.15 p.m
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Lower Caversham, George Smith Cox, sub-postmaster.
Letters are dispatched at 7, 9.15 & 11.15 am. & .13,
2.45, 4, 5.15, 7.45, 8.15 & 10.30 p-m.; sundays, 6 &
8 p.m. Caversham is the mearest telegraph coffice for
dispatch, 1 mile distant

Marked thus + Telegrams can be handed in only, &
Telegraph Money Orders are issued but nmot paid

Marked thus ¥ are Telegraph, Telegraph Money Order
& Express Delivery Offices

Post Office, Emmer Green.—John Edward Howard, sub-
postmaster. Letters received from Reading at 6.25 &
11.25 am. & 4.40 p-m.; sundays, 6.25 a.m.; dis-
patched at 8.15, 9.45 & 11.45 a.m. & 1.30, 4.40 & 7.30
p.m.; sundays, z.10 p.m. @Caversham, 2 miles dis-
tang, is the nearest money order office & telegraph
cffice for dispatch

MEMBER OF PARLIAMENT FOR THE BOROUGH.

Capt. Leslia Orme Wilson D.S.0. The Manor house,
Waltham St. Laurence, Twyford; & 142 St. James’
court, Buckingham gate S W & Carlton & Royal Auto-
mobile c¢lubg SW, London

BReturning Officer—The Mayor.

CGOUNCIL OF THE COUNTY BOROUGH.
19I4-I9I5.
High Steward—H.M. the King
Mayor—IL.eonard Goodhart Sutton esq
Deputy-Mayor—Alderman C. G. Field
Recorder—Arthur Hewett Spokes LL.B. 5 Pump court
Temple, London E C

Aldermen.
Retire Nov. Retire Nov.
Abbey Ward. Katesgrove Ward.
George Richd. Jackson 1916 | William Poulton......... 1916
Battle Ward. Minster Ward.
Felix Brodribb Parfitt 1gig { Wm.Jas. Justins Brinn 1919
Castle Ward. Redlands Ward.
Chas.Gyningham Field 1919 | George Philbrick ...... 1610
Caversham East Ward. Tilehurst Ward.
Thos. Grant Chivers... 1916 | Thomas Mason ......... 1919
Caversham West Ward. Victoria Ward.
Harold Coster Dryland 1916 | Alfred Holland Bull ... 1916
Church Ward. West Ward.
Frederick Alfred Cox... 1919 | Owen Ridley ............ 1916
East Ward.

John Wessley Martin... 1916

(The Aldermen are Returning Officers for their
respective Wards.)

Councillors.

Retire Nov.

Abbey Ward,
Arthur W, A, Webb ...
Arthur Newbury ......
Williatn Rudland ......

Battle Ward.
William Frame .........
Edith Mary Satton
. Edward Jackson.........

Castle Ward.
James HopkinsWalters 1gi1s
Wilham Sparks ........ . 1916
Wm. Edward Butler... 1517
Caversham East Ward.
Thomas Henry Turner 1915
Thomas Joseph Stacey 1916
Frank Edwin Moring... 1917

Retire Nov.

Caversham West Ward.
Fredk. Wm. Dormer... 1915
Fredk. Wm. Allwright 1916
Thomas Norris 1917

Church Ward.
Albert James Maker...
Harry Childs ............
William Roland Howell

East Ward.

George Stewart Abram
Fredk. Arthur Sarjeant
Edward O. Farrer......

Katesgrove Ward.
Henry Thomas Morley
Williamn EdwardCullier
Denys Egginton

Ig1s
1916
1917 | Thomas Norris .........
1QES
1916
1917

1915
1916
1917

1915
1916
1917

BERKSHIRE.

R33ARY
Retire Nov. Retire Nov,
Minster Ward. Victoria Ward.
LorenzoEdward Quelch I915 | Frank Winter c.cceevene. 1915
George Adey ............ 1916 | Leonard G. Sutton ... 1916
John Rabson ........ 1917 | John Eighteen ......... 1917
Redlands VVard
Wm. Merrill Colebrook 1915 West Ward.
Wm. John Day Venner 1916 | prarhert Watts ......... 1915
Stanley Hayward -..... 1917 | Frederick John Lewis 1916
Tilehurst Ward. Edward Philip Collier 1917
John Henry Trye ...... 1915
Bernd. Pingree Gibbons 1916
George James Lewis... 1937

OFFICERS OF THE CORPORATION.

Town Clerk, Walter Sweeting Cluatterbuck, Town hall

Deputy, Coningshy S. Johnson, Town hall

Clerk of the Peace, Arthur Hugh Sherwood, 17 Friar st

Coroner for the Borough, John Lancelot Martin, 16
Market place

Borough Treasurer, John Simonds, banker, King street

Head Masber of Readxng School George Haydn Keeton,
The School house

Borough Engineer & Surveyor, John Bowen, Town hall

Medical Officer of Health, Public Analyst & Gas
Examiner, Alfred Ashby M.B., F.R.C.S.Eng., F.I.C.
Municipal buildings, Valpy street

Borough Accountant, Assistant Treasurer & Superin-
tendent Assistant Overseer, Henry Lund, Valpy street

Clerk to the Education Committee, Henry T. Pugh,
Blagrave street

Manager of Waterworks, Leslie C. Walker, St.Laurence’s
churchyard

Tramways Engineer & Manager, George Fredk. Craven,
Power station, Mill lane

Farm Steward, Thoemas Chettle, Manor farm

Tuberculosis Officer, Alfred G. Caldwell M.D., B.Ch,,
B.AO.RT.I, DP.HR.CP.S.Eng

Librarian, Williame H. Greenhough F.R.H.S.
Library, Blagrave street

Superintendent of Museum & Art Gallery, Thomas W.
Colyer

Honorary Curators of Musenms & Arb Gallery.

Silchester Museum—-Speneer Slingsby Stallwood F¥F.S.A.
& Mill Stephenson B.A., F.S.A

{(a) General Museum——-(l) Geology & Archaeology,
Octavius A. Shrubscle F.G.S.; (2) Numismatics,
George Herbert Rose Holden M.A., M.D.; (b) Natural

Free

History—(x) Zoology, Henry Marriage Wallis
M.B.O.U.; (2) Entomology, Councillor W. E. Butler
FES, (3) Conchology, J. R. le B. Tomlin M.A.,
F.E.

The Art Gallery of Modern Art—H. Dawson Barkas
A.R.C.A

Head Constable & Inspector of Common Lodging
Houses, Capt. John Seton Henderson, Valpy street

Medical Officer of Police Force, Percy Wm. McDowall
Howse F.R.C.S.Eng., D.P.H.Eng

Sanitary Inspectors, James Dodd, Miss I. M. Innes, R.
W. Hamilton, Edward Henry Gray, Percy Bengamln
Brock & Harold Leopold Burt

Matron of the Isclation Hospital, Prospect park, M.ss
S. D. Melvin

Chief Officer of Fire Brigade, Frederick L. Pontin, Fire
station, St. Mary’s Butts

Inspector of Weights & Measures & Inspector under the
Petroleum Act & The Sales of Gas Act, Hy. Wright,
Fast street

Collectors of Rates, Frank Gooch, C. B. Barrett, H. P.
Slatter, H. J. Hobbs, BE. J. Woodland & P. E. Smart,
Valpy street

Sergeant-at-Mace, James Cook, Town hall

Corn Exchange & Market & Fair Tolls Collector, George
Steed, Market house

Hall Keeper, C. W, Brooker, Town hall

COUNTY MAGISTRATES FOR THE READING PETTY
SESSIONAL DIVISION.

Darby-Griffith Major Christopher William,
house, Reading, chairman
Alexander William George,
Grazeley, Reading
Benyon Jas. Herbt. (lord lient.), Englefield ho. Reading
Blandy Henry Bilsan, Mertonford, Wokingham
Broadbent Col. John Edward C.B. Fynesbury, South-
cote road, Reading
Colebrook William Merrill, Craven road, Reading
Collier Samuel George, Brownlow road, Readmg

Padworth

Diddenham Manor farm,
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Frame William, Milton Lockhart, Mapledurham,Reading Cattle Market, Great Knollys si. Henry L. Daniels,supé

Gonld John Harrison, jun. Meadowville, Mortimer

Haviland Charles James M.A, Mead ho, Bradfield, Berks
Hawes Godfrey Charles Browne, Fernbank, Pangbourne
Hunter Capt. Sir Charles Roderick bart. M.P. Mortimer

|

Keyser Charles Edward F.S.A., D.L. Aldernaston court,

Osmond Richard, Walbury, Northcourt avenue, Reading
Palmer Alfred, Wokefield park, Mortimer

Sutton Arthur Warwick, Bucklebury place, Bucklebury,
Thornton Col. Walter, Maidenhatch,Pangbourne,Reading

Waddington Maj.-Gen. Thomas, The Chestnuts, Pang-

street ; Assistant, Fred W. Dormer,Assize court,Forbury
The Petty Sessions are held at the Assize Court, For-

The places in the division are Aldermaston, Ashamp-

Hill, Reading

Reading i

Liebenrood Maj. George Engelberts, 35 Queen’s road,

Tunbridge Wells

Mowbray Sir Robert Gray Cornish bart. D.L. Warennes

Wood, Mortimer, Berks |

Reading
Tyser George Walter, Oakfield, Mortimer, Berks

bourne, Reading
Waring Capt. William Wheat, Beenham house, Reading
Willink Henry Geo. M.A. Hillfields, Burghfield, Reading

Clerk to the Magistrates, Charles H. Dodd, 16 Friar

bury, every satnrday at 11 a.m

stead, Basildon,, Beechill {Tything), Beenham, Brad-
field, Burghfield, Englefield, Grazeley (Liberty), Pad-
worth, Pangbourne, Purley, Shinfield, Stratfield Mor-
timer, Streatley, Sulham, Sulhampstead Abbots, Sul-
hampstead Bannister (Lower End), Sulhampstead

County Court,

(Upper End), Swallowfield (East), Swallowfield (West),

Tidmarsh, Tilehurst, Uiton, Wokefield (Tything)

BOROUGH MAGISTRATES.

The Mayor, the Recorder, & Judge of County Court

Blandy Henry Bilson, Merton Ford, Wokingbham
Bull Alfred Holland, 6 Coellege road

Colebrook William Merrill

Collier Edward Philip, 117 Grovelands road
Cooper John James, 24 Redlands road

Ferguson William, 6z Bath road

Field Charles Gyningham, 1z Forbury

Gilligan George, 5 Southcote road

Hewett Charles, Mapledurham, Reading
Hickmoit Alfred Edwin

Hurry Jamieson Boyd M.A., M.D. Westfield, 1 South-

cote road
Jackson Edward, 33 Upper Redlands road
Jackson George Richard, 291 Oxford road
Martin John Wessley, 6 Brownlow 1oad
Messer John Barnard, 56 London road
Milsom Joseph, 4 Marlborough avenue
Palmer Alfred, Wokefield park, Mortimer
Parfitt Felix Brodribb, 18 Derby road, Caversham
Philbrick George, Embrook, Wokingham
Poulton William
Ridley Owen, 23 Craven road
Rose David, 137 Southampton street
Smith Charles Stewart, 76 Elmhurst road
Smith William Henry, 45 Upper Redlands road

Sutton Leonard Goodhart, Hill side, Allcroft rd. (mayor)

Taylor John Okey, 17 Craven road
Wallis Henry Marriage, 40 Christchurch road
Webb George William, 119 Castle Hill

Clerk to the Magistrates,
Valpy street

The Magistrates sit daily (except Thursday) at 10.30

a.m. at the Sessions house, Valpy street

DISTRICT REGISTRY OF THE HIGH COURT OF
JUSTICE.
172 Friar streat.

Alfred Alexander Jones,

Cemetery, London road, Alfred Gibbs, superintendent
Corn Exchange & General Market, 8 Broad street &
Market place, George Steed, toll collector
Corporation Fire Brigade, St. Mary’s Butis, Frederick
Lewis Pontin, chief officer; James Riddles, engineer

Corporation Public Swimming Baths, King's Meadow

road, C. E. Lovegrove, attendant

Corporation Water Works, Bath rd.; office,St.Laurence’s

churchyard ; Leslie O. Walker, manager

Assize Court, Forbury, His Honour
Edward Harington, judge; Henry Jordan M.A. regis-
trar; W. H. Shepherd, registrar’s chief clerk; Arthur
Maslen & W. H. Shepherd, high bailiffs; offices,
Friar street; the court is held fortnightly except
during September, which is the vacation month. The
district comprises the following places:—Arborfield,
Ashampstead, Barkham, Basildon, Bearwood, Beech
Hill, Beenham Valance, Binfield Heath (Oxon), Brad-
field, Broad Hinton, Broadmoor, Burghfield, Burnt
Hill, Caversham ({Oxon), Cane End (Oxon), Chazey
Heath, Collins End (Oxon), Crowthorne, Dunsdon
Green (Oxon), ZEarley, Englefield, Emmer Green
(Oxon), Farley Hill (Wilts), Finchampstead, Eye &

Dunsden, Gallows Tree Common (Oxon), Grazeley,
Haines Hill, Hare Green, Hurst, Xidmore End
(Oxon), Mapledurbham (Oxon), Mortimer-west-Enad

(Hants), Mortimer Stratfield, Padworth, Pangbourne,

Play Hatch, Purley, Reading, Riseley Common (Wilts),

Ruscombe, Sandhurst, Shinfield, Sindlesham, Sonning,

Sonning Eye, Spencers Wood, Sulham, Sulhampstead

Abbots, Sulhampstead Bannister, Swallowfield, Theale,

Three Mile Cross, Tidmarsh, Tilehurst, Twyford, Uf-

ton, Waellington College, Whisley-in-Hurst, Whit-

church (Oxon), Whitley, Wokefield, Wokingham,

Woodley & Wyfold Court

This Court bas also Bankruptcy jurisdiction, & for
bankruptey purposes includes Henley County Court
district; E. W. J. Savill, senior official receiver:
L. A West, assistant official receiver, 14 Bedford
row, London W O i

Shire Hall, Forbury

Cross Street Hall, James Ellis, sec. Cross sireet

Customs, Excise & Inland Revenue Offices, Station read,
F. Keast, collector; D. Dunham (ast district) &
Francis Rowland Evason (2nd district), surveyors of
taxes; J. Du Pré Matchett, surveyor of customs &
excise

Forbury Gardens, Forbury road

Foresters’ Friendly Societies’ Assembly Rooms, Bridge
street, Mrs. Christine Blcomfield, hallkeeper

H.M. Prison, Forbury road, Capt. F. G. C. M. Morgan,
governor

Inland Bevenue Land Valuation Department, 57 & 63
London road, Christopher Dalgliesh, district valuer

Police Station (Borough), Valpy street, Capt. John S.
Henderson, chief constable; 5 inspectors, 12 sergeants
& g5 constables

Police Station (County)} & Head Quarters of County
Police, Abbey street, Major Arthur Faulconer Poul-
ton, chief constable; Supt. Alfred J. Hedges, deputy
chief constable & chief clerk; 2 inspectors, 2 sergeants
& 10 constables

Royal (New) County Theatre, Friar street, Milton Bode
& Edward Compton, joint lessees & managers

Public Library, Blagrave street, William Henry Green~
hough, chief librarian

Reading Corporation Tuberculosis Dispensary, Alfred

George Caldwell M.D., D.P.H. tubercalosis officer;

Miss A. F. B. Pairman, tuberculosis nurse, 1 London

street

Royal Berkshire Hospital, London road, James Hopkins
Walters M.R.C.S.Eng. & J. A. P. Price M.D.L.ond.,
M.B.C.S.Eng. consulting surgeons; Williamm Thomas
Freeman M.D.Durh.,, F.R.C.8.Eng., L.LR.C.P.Lond, &
George Stewart Abram B.A., M.B.,, B.C.Camb.,
M.R.C.S. Eng., L.B.C.P.Lond. physicians; William
James Maurice M.B., B.Ch.Oxon., L.R.C.P.Loxnd.,

District Registrar, Henry Jordan M.A., B.C.L
Chief Clerk, W. H. Shepherd .

See
also
p155

M.R.C.5.Eng. & Lansdown Murray Guilding M.A.,
M.B., B.Ch.Oxon., M.R.C.S.Eng. surgeons; George
Frederick Murrell M.B.Lond., M.R.C.8 Eng., LL.R.C.P.
I.ond. & Gordon Ormsby Lambert B.A., M.D., B.C.

Camb. assistant physicians; William James Foster

PUBLIC ESTABLISHMENTS.
Abbey Hall, King’s road
Assize Courts, Forbury

Berks & Oxon Chamber of Agriculture, 39 Blagrave

atreet, W. Anker Simmons,

bon. sec.; F. Wortley
Simmons, sec .

Board of Trade Labour Exchange & Unemployed Insur-

ance Office, 20 & 31 Londor st. J. E. Webber,local agt

F.R.C.8.Eng., L.RC.P.Lond. & Walter Bernard
Secretan M.B.Lond., F.R.C.8.Eng., L.R.C.P.Lond.
assistant surgeons; Richard Philip Brooks F.R.C.8.
Edin. ophthalmic surgeonr; Arthur Roberts F.R.C.S.
Edin. aural saorgeon; Robert Ritson M.A .Camb.,
L.BR.C.P.Lond., MROC.8Eng. anssthetist; Allan
Lindsay Goadby L.D.S.R.C.8.Eng. consulting dental
surgeon; Robert Donaldson M.B., B.Ch., F.R.C.8,,



Robert
Rectangle

Robert
Text Box
See also p155

Robert
Rectangle


160 READING.

BERKSHIRE.

D.T.M.Fdin., D.F.H.%heffield, pathologist; one house
physician, one house suargeon & one second bouse
surgeon ; Rev. Martin Thomag Friend M.A, chaplain;
Herman Burney B.A. gec. & houose governor; DMiss
E. A, Wynne, snatron

8t. Giles® Hall, 1ra London street; Albert T. Hiogs,
han. sec

Shipwrecked Fisharmen & Mariners'
Bociety ; hon, rvepresentative, Laonard .
Hillgide

Stamp & Legacy Dufty Office, Customs & Execize oflice,
Station road

Town Hall & Municipal Buildings,
Cornelius W, Brooker, hall kovper

W. I. Talmear Memmorial Hall, 43 West strect,
Moss, aee

Roval Benevalent
Sutton J.F.

Blagrave street,

Charles

RBEADING TUNION.
Officas, Thorn street.

Board day, 3vd thursday in each maonth at 6.30 p.m. at
the Board room, Thorn street,

Thae Union comprises the parishes of Beading, Caver-
sham & Tilehurst. The popoalation in 1911 was 87,603 ;
arau, 0,T07 Acres; the iaceable walae in April, 1014,
was £ 5o6,558

Chairman of the Boeard of Guaardians, E. O. Farrer,
Knowle, Oxfurd road, Tilchurst

Clerk to the Guardians & Union Aesessment Committee,
W. H. Oliver, Guardians’ offices, Thorn strest

Deputy Clerk, J. R. Bedford, Guardians’ offices,Thorn st
Treasurer, John Sinonds, King street, Reasding

Buperintendent Ralieving Officer & Collector, Frederick
H. Herrington, Guardians’ officea, Thorn street

Relieving & Vaccination Officers, Ko. 1 district, Erness
8. Fenner, 73 Erleigh road; MNo. z district, George A.
Munday, 113 Wantage Toad; No. 3 district, Josephk
Raymond, 41 Vastern road

Inspeetor under Children Aet, 1908, & Assishant Re-
lieving Officer, Miss L. Freeman, 32 Thorn sireet

Modical Officers, No., 1 district, Edward Lycett Cropp
L.R.C.I Lond., MB.C.S. Eng. 101 Oxford road; No. z
district, Frederick Wilson Stanefield M.D., Ch.B.,
D.P.H. 120 Oxford road ; No. 3 disirict, George Ham-
maond Cheyvory M.R.C.8.Eng., L.B.C.P.ILond. The
Priory, = Hemdean road, Caversham ; Tilehurst dis-

-~ trich, DBenjamin Buaflen Hosford MB.,, Ch.B. Glen-
motre, sz Schosl road, Tilchursts

Public Vaccinatara, Frederick Wilson Stansfield ML,
Ch. B, DPH. 1z¢ Oxford road; Georgn Hammond
Gheyney M.R.C.5.Bng., L.IR.C.P.Lond. The Priory,
2 Hemdean road, (“‘avershmm Benjamin THullen
Hosfeord M.R., Ch.B. (ilenmore, 52 Schonl rd. Tilehursat

Diepenser, E. Cardwell. 71 Friar street

The Poor Law Institution, im the Oxford road, was
necapied in Juane, 1867 : it is of local red brick, in the
Elizabethan style, & was arected at a toial oost of
ahont £8,Iooc:
begun, & completed in 1854, consisting of a new
central block & infirmary, casual & receiving wards
& a porter’s lodge; the buwilding is heated by steam
pipes; these additions have been carried out at a
enst of aboat f2zy,000: further alterations were carried
aut in 1911, consigting of & new aged & infirm hloek
& phthisical quarters, gperating room, enlarped norses?
home &e. which increased the accommopdation to G50;
Walter Fryer, master; Rev. Arthur Neville Halpin
M.A. chaplain; Lansdown Murray GCGuoilding M.B.,
B.Ch. medical officer; Mrs. A. Fryer, matron

The

REAsDING BEGISTRATION DISTRICTL.

SBuperintendant Registrar, W. H. Oliver, Guardians’
offices, Thorn street; deputy, H. J. Tutty. Guardians'
offices, Thorn street

Registrara of Births & Deaths, 8t. Giles' sub-district,
Charles Moss, 304 King's road; St Mary's sub-dis-
trict, Misa Ada Day, 245 Oxford road; Caversham
sub-distriet, E. C. Cooke, Oak villa, Goabrook sireet,
Caversham

Registrars of Marriages, 3t. Giles” sub-district, Ernest
George Hogrine, 40 Waverley road; deputy, Charles
Moss, 304 King's road; St. Mary’s sub-district, Walt.
P. Wright, o2 London streets deputy, J. B. Bediord,
Guardians’ offices, Thorn street

in 18g2 considerable addiiionx were !

|

[RELLY’S

PUEBLIG OFFICERS.

Clerk to the Trustres of Reading Municipal Charitiea,
Williamn Cherles Blandy M.A. 1 Friar street

Clerk to the Cornmissioners of Assessed, Land & Incoms
Taxes, Charles Haffenden Dodd, 15 Friar street

Clerk to Reading School Trustices,

, Town hail

Colleetor of King's Taxes for Parish of 8t. Giles', James
Knight Herbert, g Sidmouth sireet

Collectors of King’s Taxes for Parishes of St. Marry,
St. Laurence, Pangbonrne, Calcot, Tidmarsh, Snlham
& Purley, Edward Towner, 150 Friar street & Charles
J. Howlebb, 32 Queen Victoria aircet

Coroner for KEast Berkshire, Robert 8. Payne,
Friar street; deputy, George Gordon Coxwell,
way buildings, Station road

Inspector of Canal Boats, James Dodd, Municipal bmild-
ings, Valpy street

Inspector of Corn Betarns, W. . Flett, King Edward's
buildings, Station rond

Official Receiver in Bankruptey for the County Coart
Digtricts of Reading, Newbury & Windsor, Edward
W. J. Bavill, 14 Bedford row, London W C

Receiver of the Tolls of the Corn Market., George Steed,
Corn Exchango

Supt. of County Police, Depnty Chief Constable & Chief
Clerl, Alired J. Hedges, Abbey street

Under Sheriff of Berks, William Charles Blandy M. A
Friar street

16044,
Rroad-

» T

Vesiry Clerk of St. Giles, John Jamns Lawrence, go
Peil street See
COUNTY COUNCIL OFFICIALS. also

See County Council in Preliminary Section of the Book.
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PLACES OF WORSTIP, with timeas of Services.

3¢, Giles” Church, Bev. Fitzrwilliamn John Carter Gillmeor
vicar ; Revs. Ronald {(Feorge Trehane fGillman

M.A. & Harold Allan Smith-Masters B A, eurabes;
sun. 7, 8 & 11 nm. & =245 & 6.30 pan.; daily, 6.45
& 730 am. & 6 pm

3t. Agnes, attached to St. Gilez'; o am. & .30 p.m.;
thors. 7.30 p.m

3%. Lanrence’s Church, Bev. Bobert Perceval Newhouse
M.A, vicar, & Tural dean; 8 & 11 am. & 3.75 & 6.30
p-mn.; daily, 10 a.m. & 5.30 p.mt

3t. Mary’s Chnrch, Chain strest, Hev, Richard Wiek-
ham Legg M. A, vicar; Revs., William John Hollowsy
M.A. Edward de Basset Thurston M.A. Ernest Hernry
Steaning M.A., Alexander Edward Baynes M.A, Alex-
ander Meyrick Johnson M.A. & Edward Fanshawo
Walker, curates; 8 & 11 am. & 3.30 & 6.30 pan. ;
week days, H. C. mon. & fri, 8 a.m, wed, 7 a.m.;
thurs. 1r a.m.; matins, mon. wed. & fri. 7.45 a.m.;
tnes. thurs. & sab. 3 a.n. ; saints’ days, matiss, 7.30
am.; H. C. 8 am.; daily, 6 p.m

Al Haints’, Downshire equare, same ministers as St.
Mary’s; I1 a.m. & 6.30 p.m.; tues. E p.m

Christ Chuarch, Whitley, Rev, John Franeis Warren
M.A. vicar; Rev. Thomas Duke Hickes B.A. & Rev.
John Dixon Hepple M.A, curatcs; 1ITam, & 3 &% 7
p.m.; son. H. €. at 8 am.; daily, 8 am. & wed. &
fri. 10 am. & 3 pm

Grey Friars Church, Bev, Hugh Edmund Boultbes M.A.
vicar ; Rev. Isaiah Siviter B.A. curate; 11 a.m. & 3.30
{men’s gervice) & S.30 p.m.; thurs. 2.30 p.m

Grey Friarz Iron Chureh, North street, served by clargy
of Grey Friars church; 1r am. & 3 & 5.30 p.m

Holy Trinity Church, Oxzford road, Rev, H. Elten Luary
M.A. vicar; Eevs. Beginald George Webb M.A &
Arthur Vernon Deane M.A. caratez; 11 s.an. & 6.30
p-m.3 daily, 7.50 & 9.45 am. & G.30 or € pm

St. Bartholomew's, London road, Rey. Edward John
Norris M.A. vicar:; Revs. Homphrey DBurne!l Mead
M.A. & Arthar Theodors Gray, curates; 11 a.m. &
.30 p.m.; & daily, 7 p.m

St. George’s Church, 8t. George’s road, Rev, Waliar
Huge Harper M.A.; Rev. Alexander John William
Pym B.A. curale: 3 a.m. (holy communion); ser-

vices, 11 am. & 3 (children’s mervice) & .30 p.m.;
wed. at B p.m

St. Jobhm’s Church, Reav, Travers Guy Rogers B.D.
vicar; Revs., Arnold Innes Eay B.A. Reginald Wragy
Morley B.A. & Bernard Percival Sheppard B.A.
curates; 8 & Ir a.m. & 3.15 & G.30 p.m.; daily, 6
p.m. except wed. 7 p.m.; also fri. 12 noon; holy
days, 17 & 171.45 a.m, & 6 pm

St. Luke’s, Erleigh road, Rev. Francia J. Howard M.A.
vicar; Rev. Arthur David Phillips M.A. curate; 8 &
1r a.m. & 3 & 6.30 p.an.; fri. 7.3 p.m
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St. Mark’s Clhurch (chapel of easo to 8t. AMary’s). Cran-
hnry road, Rev. KErnes{t Fenry Stonniug BLA. curale

in charge; 11 a.m. & 6.30 p.m.; wed. § pm.; holy
communion, & a#.m

St, Michael & ALl Angels Church, attached to Zt, Giles?,
Elgar read, lev, » Priest
in charge; 11 am. & §.30 p.m.; thurs. 8 p.m

St. Haviowur’s Church, Wolseley street, same clergy as
St. Mary’s; r1 am, & G6.30 p.m

St. Stephen’s Church, Orts rcad, same clergy az St.

Johp's; 8 & 1 aan. & 2.30 & 6.30 p.n.; thurs
7.3¢ p.m.; holy days, 7.3¢ pm

dt. Peter’s Church, Church road, Oaversham; Rev.
Charlea William KHuseby Cleaver MLA. vicar; Revs.
Herhert Donglag Neison A K.} John Edmond Howe
M.A. & AMred Everard Willey, curates; 7 & 8 a.mn. &
st sun. 8 a.m. & 12 nmoon (H. G.); rr am. & 3
& 6.30 p.m.; Mon. twes. & sat. 8 a.n.; thurs. 4. 30
a.m.; wed. & fri. 10.15 a.m. & 5.50 pm

85, Andrew’s Church, Albkert road, Caversham, Rev.
Thomas lirancker B.A. corate in charge; 8 & 10

(H. C.) & 11 am. & 3 (children’s rzervice) & &.30

pam. ;. Teon. tues. fri. & sat. 7.30 pan.; mon. 8
p.m, ; tues. 6.30 pom.; H. O, daily 7.30 a.m. {except
moun. 8 a.m. & thors. 7 am)

St. John the Baptist Church, Grosbroek road, Caversham,
Rev. Herbert Donglas Neison A K QL. curate in
charge; 8, 0,80 & 11 a.m.; also 1Isk san. 7 a.m.
{O. O.), 1030 s.m. & 3 (children’s service) & 6.3o
pa.; wod. & p.; H. ¢ men. wed. & fri. 6.30,
tues. 7.go, thurs. 7 & wed., & =sat, 8 pom

Ht. Barnabaz Church, Emmer Fnd, Hev. John Edmund
Howe M.A. curate in vharge; 8 (H. C.) & 11 nan. &
3 & 6.30 p.an.; thuors. 8§ a.m.; other days, 10.30 a.m

3t. Mary's Episcopal Chapel, Castle street, Rev, James
Congterdine M.A. incumbent; Rev. Ceril Arthur James
Beatty, carate; 1z a.m. & 3.30 & 6G.50 p.m.; thurs,
7.30 p.m ) .

St. James' Catholie, TForbury road, Rev., Franeis J.
Kernan M.R. & Rev, John Doran, priests; 8, g & 11
am. & .50 p.n.; daily mass, 7 & 8 man.; thars, 8
p.m. & sat. 7 pm

St. Williamm of York, Catholic, Upper Redlands road,
served by the clerpy of St. James'; 8 & ¢ am, &
3.30 p..; daily, 7.30 a.n

Our Lady & St. Anne, Cabbolic, Sounth View avenue,
Caversham, Rew. Ravimuand Hand & Rev. F. Sumner;
B & 11 a.un. &.63opm ; daily, 8 am.; fri. 730
p.m. ; holidays of obligation, ¢ & 11 am

St Andrew’s Proghyterian, Churck of England, London
road, Rev. William Armstrong M.A.; 11 a.m,. & 0.30
pan.; wed. 7.30 p.m

Presbyterian, Church of England, York road {Caver-
sham road}, Hev. J. Mitchell; r1r am. & 6.30 p.ru-;
thpra, B.15 p.an

Hobrew Synagogune, Goldsmid road, Rev. Lounis Wolfe;

sat. 10.30 a.m
Friends' Moeting Hopse, Church st.; 11 am.& 6.30 pm
Baptist, Carey strcet Rev. Jamea A. Butherland; =x3

am. & 630 pan.

Baptist, King's road, Boav, Babert Gordom Fairbairn
B.A.; 11 am. & 6.3c p.m.; thurs. 7.30 p.m

Baptist (Anderson) Church (no regular miaister);
am. & H.30 pm.; wed. 8 pom

Baptist (Wycliffe), King's road, Rev. Robert Silvey;
iz a.m. & 6.30 p.an.; thars. .50 pm

Baptitst Grovelands, Oxford road, Rev. Walter J.
Phillipg; 11 a.m. & 6.30 p.m.; thure. 7.30 p.m

Baptist Providence, Oxford road; ir a.m. & 6.30 p.1n_;

wed, .1

Baptist (Zoary, South street: 10.30 am. & 6.30 p.m.
wed. 7.30 pom

Baptist, Caversham; 11 a.m. & 6.30 p.m

Brethren Mecting Boom, GQlueen’s rosd; 6.30 p.m

Brethren {Open), Bridge hall, Oxford road (various);
ix a.m. & O.30 pan. ; wed. 7.30 p.m

Christadelphian Meebting Room, Cross street; 6.30 p.m

Congregationul, Castle street; 1 am. & 6.30 p.m,;
thors. 7.30 pan

Conpgrecational, Trinity, Queen’s road, Rev. Perey Noale
Harrison M A BD.; 1xr am. & 6.3¢ p.m,; thors.
7-30 p.m

Congregational, Broad street,
Bawlingom; 11 a.m. & 6.3¢c p.m. ;

Congregational Methodist, Hosier street;
6.30 p.m.; thuars 7.15 p.m

Congregational, Caversham hill, Henry Edward Jacques,
evangelist; Ir a.m. & 6.30 p.m.; wed. 7 p.m

mon. 7.30 p.1n

I

Rev, William Morion
thurs, 7.30 pm
I1I am, X

Primitive Melhodist, T.ondon
streel ; 17 aam. & 0,30 pom,;
tues. 7.30 p.au

Primitive Methodist, Cumber-
land road; rv am. & 6.30
p.1u. tburs. 730 pom

FPrimitiva Methodist, Yriar
gtreet : 171 aan. & 6.30 p.m
wed. 8 p.m

Primitive Methodist, Oxford
road; TT A & 6,30 poou
iues. 7.45 p.m

Primmitive Methodist, Woking- |
ham road; 7t am. & 6.30
p.m, ; Luea .30 poan i

[Unitarian ¥ree Church, London reoad;
am. & 6.30 p.m

Weslevan, Queen's road: 1r a.m.
& G.30 p.in. ; tues. 7 pom

Wesleyvan, Oxford road; zram, &
.30 p., 3 thurs, 7.15 pom

Wesleyan, Elm Park Hall ; rxa.m.

/Rev. J. Arthur Alderson
.. (supt.); ey, Win.
'+  Green & Rev. Edwin I.
Devemsh

varioug; II.I%

Rev. Thomas William
Beck (supt.): Lev.
W, Sinclair Smith ;
Rev. A, Price Hughes

& 6.30 p, 3 wed. 7.30 pon e
Wasleyan, Caversham, Woodeote ﬁrll!{’l'fl’r‘l Charles E.
Toad ; 11 &, & 6.30 p.oL g

tmes. 7.30 p.m

Elm Park Hall (Wesleyan Mission), Ozford road; Jobhn

. Spargo, missioner; 1t am. & 6.30 p.m.; thuars,

7.30 p.m .

Salvation Army Citadel,

G.30 p.om

Mission BRonms:—William Anderson Memorial Hall,
Amherst road; Whitley Hall (Wesleyan Methodist) ;
Brethren Meeting Room, 37 Valentia road; Qneen’s
read; St. John’s, Prince’s street

Ruailway Mission, Chathbain street

Ht. Mary's Buits; 11 am. &

| UNIVERSITY COLLEGE, READING. |

University College, Reading, was founded in 1dg2. ‘The
College i3 now one of the fourteen English nriver-
sitics & colleges in receipt of a Treasury grant for the
fartherance of Cniversity work. It is affiliated fo the
University of Oxford. It provides complete courses
of inslrmetion for the degree examinations {external)
in arts & science of the University of London. It is
subsidised by the Board of Agriculture, & ita facilities
fur training in agriculture, dairying & horticultura
tor men & women sre anasually camplete. Its students
are able to obtain diplomas in agricultore, dairying
& hortienlture, awarded, aftecr exomination, by a
eommittee reprosentative of the University of Oxford
& the University College. They are also prepared for
the degree examination in  agricaltare of the
University of London. The Cellege iz recognised for
the traiming cof teachers for slementary schools by the
Board of XEducation. Stadents in the clementary
training department are able to follow courscs of
study leading to a University degree in arts or
spience. The College is also recogmnised by the Beard
of Education as a training college [or women teachers
for secondary schboola. Preliminary scientific courses
are provided for mrdical & denta) students. There
are departments of fine arts, inclnding jnstraction in
methoda of teaching, & commercs & technical suob-
jects. There is in addition a large system of evening
classes., The College bnildings eoccapy a site of about
6 acres, & include a hall, eapable of seating 1,000
persons; & gymnasinra, the Old Red building, in
which are lecture rooms, studenis’ buttery & ecommon
rooms; bthe Hchool of Mesic; the Acaciaa building
{formerly the humne of the late Mr, George Palmer),
which c¢ontainsg the College hbrary of about ro,000
velumes and the comrxuon rooms for professors &
lecturers; the fine art studios & ecraft workshops;
the lgboratories for zouvlogy, botany, physics, agricul-
ture & chomistry; the British Dairy Institute; &
there iz alsc a DLuilding devoted to geocgraphy, com-
merce & technical gubjects. A% Shinfield is a College
farm, 140 acres in extend, which is used for agri-
cultural teaching & research. There are two horti-
cultural stations, vne of 4 acres adjoining the College,
& the other of 1z acres for frunit growing, & forming
part of the College farm at Shinfield. There is an
athletic gronnd. All stndents taking a full course of
day study must Teside in s hall of residence, oT
hostel, or house Tecognised by the College, unless they
reside with their parents or gnardians, or unless they
hold the written permission of the principal to reside
elsewhera. Wantage Hall, & hall of residence for men
stadents, was opened at the beginning of the Autumn

term, 1908, & was the gift of Lady Wantage, one of
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162 READING,

the vice-presidents of the College. The building is
quadrangular in form. On the south side is a gateway
tower with an oriel window. On the north-side of
the quadrangle are the common rooms, & above them
the dining hall, with oak floor & panelling & cak open
roof. The students’ rooms are arranged in sets on
the east & west sides. Every student has his cwn
private study bedroom, & roomms are also provided
for the warden & for ocher resident members of
the siaff. 'The south-east corner of the quadrangle
is occupled by the principal’'s lodge. The hall
provides for 77 students. St. Pairick’s Hall,
a hall of residence for 65 men students, was
cpened in 1913, in Northeourt avenue; R. L. Pearson,
warden. St. Andrew’s Hall provides for 8o women
students ; Miss M. Bolam M.A. warden. Wessex Hall
was opened in September, 1913, for woemen students;
Miss M. F. Sharps B.A. warden. St. George’s hostel
is in Shinfield road, and provides for 39 women
students ; Miss J. Ormerod, warden. The session con-
sists of three terms—Autumn, Lent & Summer—of
15 weeks each, Visitor, The Dean of Christ Church,
Oxford ; President, J. Herbert Benyon M.A., J.P. (lord
lientenant of Berkshire).

Principal, W. M. Childs M.A. Keble College, Oxford;
Registrar, Francis H. Wright; Dean of the Faculty of
Letters, Professor W. G. de Burgh M A, ; Dean of the
Faculty of Science, Professor W.G.Duffield B.A.,D.Sec. ;
Dean of the Faculiy of Agriculture & Horticulture, R.
V. O. Hart-Synnot D.8 0., B.Sc.; Director of the De-
partment of Fine Arts, Allen W. Seaby, Associate of
University College, Reading, Associate of the Inter-
national Society of Sculptors, Painters & Gravers;
Director of the Department.of Music, H. P. Allen
M.A., D.Mus.; Director of the Department of Com-
merce & Technical Subjects, Professor H, N. Dickson
M.A., D.Sc. The College has an endowment of over
£=250,000, of which £200,000 was presented in 1911 as
a University Endowment fund, Lady Wantage contri-
buting [fs50,000, the late Rt. Hon. G. W. Palmer &
Mrs. Palmer [f100,000, and Mr. Alfred Palmer
450,000, with a view of enabling the College, within
the next four years, to apply for a charter as an in-
dependent University.

Staff.
Philosophy. —W, G. de Burgh M. A
Lecturer.—S. B. Ward B.A
Lecturer in Psychology.—A. W. P. Wolters M. A
Classics.—Professor P. N. Ure M. A
Lecturer.—W. Haigh M.A., B.Sc
. English Literature.—R. Dewar M.A. & J. E,. V. Crofts
B.A., B.Litt
English Language.~—Miss Edith J. Morley & J. E. V.
Crofts B.A., B.Litt
.Modern History.—F. M. Stanton M.A., F.R Hist.Soc. &
J. H. Sacret M.A
.French.—Amédée V. Salmon B. és L. & Rev. L. M. J.
Couturier M.A., L. és L
German.—Karli C. Holl Ph.D. & W. Haigh M.A,, B.Sc
‘Education (Primary Division).—Lecturer, H. 8. Cooke
M.A. ; Miss Mary Bolam M.A. & A. 'W. P. Wolters M. A
Education (Secondary Division).—MissLucyAsheroft M.A
Economics.—Lecturer, A. L. Bowley D.Sc., F.8.1
Mathematics.—S. B. McLaren M.A, Miss Lucy Ash-
croft M_A., J. P. Clatworthy B.Se. & H. Knapman M. A
Physics.—W. D. Duffield B.A., D.Sec.,, R. L. Pearson
AMIEE. & C. A. Sadler D.Sc
Chemistry.—H. Bassett D.Se., F.I.C.,, J. W. Dodgson
B.Sc. & A. E. Everest M.Sc .,
Botany.—D. J. Gwynne-Vaughan M.A., F.RS.E,
M.R.I.A.,, F.L.S. Mabel M. C. Rayner B.Sc. & R. C.
McLean B.Sc
Zoology.—Frank J. Cole D.Se. Miss Philippa C. Esdaile
M.Sc. & Miss Nellie B. Eales B.Se. (curator of
Museum)
Geography. —H. N. Dickson M.A., D.Sc¢
Geology.—H. L. Hawking M.Se¢., F.G.8
Hygiene.——M. W. Coleman M.D.Lond., M.R.C.S.Eng.,
L.R.C.P.Lond. (medical officer of the College)
Agriculture.—S. Pennington B.Se., M.R.C.V.5. & J.
Mackintosh N.D.A., N.D.D. (lecturer in Dairy Farm-
ing .
Hcrtiz;ulture.—-F. G. Drew F.R.H.S
Agricultural Chemistry.—S. J. M. Auld D.Se., F.1.C.,
J. Golding F.I.C., J. A. Murray B.Sc. & B. M. Carter
N.D.A. (agricultural analyst)
Agricultural Botany.—John Percival M.A., F.L.S.,, RB.
‘Stenhouse Williams M.B., C.M., B.Sc.Edin., L.R.C.P.
& S.Edin., D.P.H.Camb., J. M. Hector B.Sc. & R. R.
Lewin B.Se
Veterinary Hygiens.—G. P. Male M.R.C, V.8
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British Dairy Institute.—A. Drewe B.D.F.A. aasistant
manager

Fine Arts.—Director, Allen W. Seaby; Teachers, J. E.
Drew; H. B. Whiteside A.R.C.A. ; Herbert J.Maryon;
Miss C. M. Wilson

Music.—Director, Dr. H. P. Allen M.A.; Teachers, Miss
Jessie Benson L.R.A.M., E. O. Daughty M.A., Mus.B.,
F.R.C.O. Walter Ford B.A. Miss Ruth Freeman, E.
Howard-Jones, G. Ledger L.RA M., AR.C.O, J. 8.
Liddle Mus.Bac., &. W. Moss F.R.C.O., L.R.A M., B.
Patterson Parker F.R.AM, Miss C. C. Russell
L.R.AM.,, AAR.CM, P. BR. Scrivener F.R.C.0. Percy
V. Sharman & A. J. Slocombe A.R.C. M., LR AM

Commerce & Technical Subjects.—Director, H. N.
Dickson M.A., D.Se.; Lecturers, Herbert Taylor, G.
P, W. Stedman A.M.I.Mech.E., W. W. Hitchins
M.S.A., P.AS 1. Miss Isabel D. Patterson, Miss Ada
3. Barrett & C. H. Eves

SCHOOLS.

Reading School, Erleigh road, was founded in 1486, in
which year John Thorne, Abbot of Reading, having
suppressed the Hospital of St. John, was directed by
Henry VI1I. to assign its revenmes to some charitable
institution, in pursuance of which command he estab-
lished this school, one of his officers, William Dene,
giving 200 marks in aid of its foundation. Queen
Elizabeth granted the school a charter in 1560 & in
the reign of Charles I. Archbishop Laud, a native of
Reading, left £20 a year to the head master & estab-
lished a “wvisitation” of the school, which is still
maintained. It was reconstructed under the Reading
School Aci, 1867, as a first grade classical & modern
school. The foundation stone of the present buildings,
occupying a ploi of ground in Redlands, 13 acres in
extent & about a mile south-west of the town, was
laid by His late Majesty King Edward VII. then
Prince of Wales, on July 1st, 1870, & they were
formally opened by the late Lord Hatherley, then
Lord Chancellor, Sept. rith, 1871: the whole of the
buildings have been remodelled, & in addition to the
usnal class-rooms there is a school chapel to hold 300
boys, also a gymnasium, chemical & physical labora-
tories, manual instruction shep, armoury, large tepid
swimming bath & a large detached Sanatorium; ad-
joining are a cricket ground with pavilion & five courts.
There is a classical side for those boys who are pre-
paring directly for the universities; & a modern side.
The school vear is divided into three terms with three
vacations, which are Spring, Summer & Christmas.
Cardinal Wolsey is said, on the authoriiy of Arch-
bishop Parker, to have been a short time master of
the school, & among the eminent persons educated
here may be named: Sir Thomas White kt. lord
mayor & founder of St. John’s Coliege, Oxford, d.
1566; William Yand, Archbishop of Canterbury,
beheaded 1oth Jan. 1645 ; Sir Constantine Phipps kt.
Lord Chancellor of Ireland, d. 1723; Henry, 1st
Viscount Sidmouth, Prime Minister in 1801, d. 15th
Feb. 1844; Sir T. N. Talfourd kt. Justice of the
Common Pleas, d. 1858 ; John Blagrave, the mathe-
matician, d. oth Aug. 1611; James Merrick, trans-
lator of the Psalms, d. sth Jan, 176g; Rev. Charles
Coats, author of “A History of Reading,” pub.
¥802-g; Thomas Turner, Dean of Canterbury, d. 8th
Qct. 1672; William Shipley, dean of St. Asaph;
Francis Annesley, first master of Downing College,
founded =2znd Sept. 1800; Robert Vansittart, pro-
fessor of Civil law at Oxford, 4. 1789 ; Dr. Jeune, late
Bishop of Peterborongh, d. 1868; Dr. Jackson, late
Bishop of London, & many others. The celebrated
Richard Valpy D.D. was bead master from 1781 fo
1831. There are two “ White scholarships,” tenable
at St. John’s College, Oxford, each of froo a year,
for four years, on the foundation of Sir Thomas
White ; six % Appleton scholarships” of /5 per annum
& the ¢ Spokes scholarship ™ is f£10 per annum; the
“Laud scholarships” & ¢ QCouncil scholarships.”
Visitors, The President of St. John’s College, Oxford
& the Warden of All Souls’ College, Oxford

Head Master, George Haydn Keeton M.A. late scholar

, of Emmanuel College, Cambridge

Second Master, Robert Newport M.A. Iate scholar, Jesus
College, Oxford; master of the junior school, Herbert
Diemer M.A.; assistant masters, J. C, Thorpe M.A.,
F.I.C.,, H. S. Crook B.A.,, J. L. Sylo-Jones M.A., P.
C. Edwards B.A., R. W, Crammer B.A., I. W. Saunders
B.A.; E. O. Daughtry M.A., Mus.B., F.R.C.O. music
master; Henry Dawson Barkas A R.C.A. art master;
H. Taylor, shorthand & bookkeeping; F. W. Spring,
manual instructor; Color-Sergt. Green K.R.R, in-
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structor to the cadet corps; Sergt. Bryne, gymnastics,
boxing & swimming; T. V. Seward, gymnastics in-
structor; F. W, Spring, manual instructor

Secretary, H. T. Pugh, Blagrave street, Reading

The school is under the control of the Corporation

British Dairy Institute, London road.—Chairman, W.
Ashcrofs; Secretary, Francis H. Wright M. A

Leighton Park School, on the Shinfield road, established
18go, with the sanction of the London yearly meeting

of the Society of Friends, & under the management

See |of members of that body, is about 2 miles south ot
also |the RBeading railway stations: it was originally a

square brick mansion, but has been adapted 4o school
ad. purposes & very extensive additions bave been made,
below| 50 that it will now hold 6o students: the schaol

stands within a park of 45 acres of park land & a
sanatorium for 12 patients has been built at some
distance from the school house; there is also a fully
equipped gymnasinm & swimming bath; Charles
Irwin Evans M.A. of St. John’s College, Oxford, head
master
The Kendrick Schools were founded from certain chari-
ties left by John Kendrick in 1624, & by Mary
Kendrick, consisting of a portion of a freehold farm
at Tilehurst, two freehold cottages at Waltham St.
Lawrence & a sum of £626 in Consols. These chari-
ties were diverted by the Endowed Schools com-
misioners to eduacational purposes & a Middle Class
school for boys erected in Queen’s road, a similar
school for girls being established in Watlington street.
They are non-sectarian; the boys’ school now numbers
about 2oo scholars & the girle’ school 170. Boys’,
Queen’s Toad, Rev. Edgar Priestley B.A. head master.
Girls’, Watlington street, Miss Daisy Prebble, mistress
The Blue Coat School, Brunswick house, Bath road, was
founded in 1646 by Mr. Richd. Aldworth, of Ruscombe,
Berks, & Milk street, London, M.P. for Reading &
Auditor of the Exchequer, who gave for its endow-
ment the sum of [4,000, augmented in 1666 with
A1,000, given by Sir Thomas Rich bart. of Sonning;
1B 1720, by £1,200, given by Mr. John West; & with
smaller bequests by Mr. John Pottenger & Mr. John
Hall. In 1700 Mr. William Malthos gave a rent-
charge of Lgo yearly, for the education of 1o boys, to
be clothed in green; there are now about 33 boys on
this foundation, who are clothed, fed, educated &
apprenticed, besides 30 day scholars; 8. Illingworth
Butler, master
Tha Green School for Girls, in Russell street, is a train-
ing school for domestic servants, was established in
the Buits in 1779, for children of the three united
parishes & was endowed by Mr. Alderman Richards,
the Rev. John Spicer, Awberry Flory esq. & Mr.
Frognal, with sums amounting to £2,600. The yearly
income derived from rents & investments is /203
138. 4d.; the school is superintended by a committee
of six ladies & certain clergy; the vicars of the three
parishes ara the governors & trustees; Miss C. E.
Hicks, misiress

READING EDUCATION COMMITTEE.

Under the provisions of Section 17 of the Education Act,
1902, this committee consists of the Mayor, for the
time being, of the borough, twenty-one other members
appointed by the Council; of these fifteen are mem-
bers of the Counecil. The bodies represented are the
University College, the Elementary Teachers, one lady
approved by the Council, and one gentleman elected
by the Council as specially acquainted with the needs
cof all branches e¢f education in Reading.  The com-
mittee first appointed held office until the 8th day of
November, 1go4, & since that date for the year. It
is appointed annuaily at the quarterly meet.xng of the
Council, held on the gth day of November in each year

The Education Committee meets at the Offices, Blagrave
street, on the third thursday of each month (except
the month of August) at 4 p.m

The Attendance Sub-Committee meet at the same place
on alternate mondays to interview parents &e. at 4
p.or. (the month of August excepted)

Chairman, Councillor L. G. Sutton (mayor 1g914-15),
Hillside, Reading

Clerk, Henry T. Pugh, Blagrave street

School Medical Officer, John Alfred Parry Price B.A.,

"M.D.Oxon., M\R.C.S.Eng. 154 Castle hill

Asgsistant School Medical Officer, Henry Richmond
Minkley M.R.C.8.Eng., L.R.C.P.Lond. Blagrave sireet

Supenntendent Attendance Officer, George Phipps, Bla-
grave street

Assistant Attendance Officers, Arthur Edmund Dean,
John Smith, Louis Durham & James W. Starling,
Blagrave sireet
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Elementary Schools.

Central (boys’), Dorothy street, bmilt in 1891,
children ; Edwin James Andrews, master

Battle (mxxed & infants’), Cranbury road, built in x893,
for 71,077 children; ~Alfred Sturge OCaudle, head
master; Miss H. Davis, infants’ mistress

George Palmer (late British street), built in 1810 &
removed to new buildings in 19a7, for 1,248 children;
William Dauiel Williamms, head master; Joshua
‘Fwallow, boys’ master; Miss Kate Pierpoint, girls’
1r istress ; Miss Alice Osman, infants® mistress

Grovelands (mixed & infants”), Oxford road, built in
1390, for 48¢ children; James Lee, master

Kates grove, Katesgrove lane (girls’ & infants™), buily in
1873, for 664 chﬂdren ‘Miss K. Davies, mlstress, Miss
S. Phillips, infants® mistress

New Town, School terrace, built in 1874, for 1,437
children; . Ernest Russell, master; Miss A, B.
Kentish, mistress; Miss E. E.Mardon,infants’ mistress

Oxford road, built in 1881 & opened in 1883, for g53

for 406

children; Daniel George Thorburn, master; Miss
Annie Lydamore, mistress; Miss M. Gillender, in-
fants’ mistress )
Redlands, Lydford road, built in 18923, for 1,166

children; Walter J. H. Sweatman, master; Miss X.
A. Chandler, mistress; Miss C. ¥. Robertson, infants”
mistress ‘

Silver street (infants’), built in 1871, for 194 children;
Miss Eva Thatcher, infants’ mistress

Coley (mixed), built in 1874, for 5y2 children; James
Ellis, master; Miss A. M. Bishop, infants’ mistress

Swansea road (mixed & infants’), built in 1898-9, &
opened 2oth Feb. 180g, for 953 children; William Hy.
Baseden, master; Miss Frederica Ada Worthington,
infants’ mistress

Wilson, Wilson road (senior mixed, intermediate mixed,
junior mixed & infants), built in 1904, for 71,317
children; William E. Simkins, wmaster; Richard
Williams, master (intermediate); Mise L. Chance &
Miss Minnie Lewendon, infants’ mistresses

Wokingham road, senior & intermediate mixed & junior
mixed & infants, built in 1902 & 100§, for g76
children; E. T. Caton, master; Miss M. E. Plakt,
mistress

Whitley Special school, Norihumberland avenue, for
mentally & physically defective phthisical children ;
Miss C. T. Darker, head mistress

Caversham Council (mixed & infants), for sso children;
Albert J. Monkley, master; Mrs. Halstead, infants’
mistress

All Saints’ Infant, Brownlow road, built in 186G, for 153
children ; Miss Adela A.-C. Phelps, mistress

Christ Church, Milman road, Whitley, built in 1868, &
since enlarged for 470 children; Samuel Ganderton,
master; Miss Emma- Lear, mistress; Kiss Katae
Savage, infants’ mistress

Grey Friars’, Caversham road (mixed), opened in 1865,
for 393 chlldren' Williamm T. Kirby, master; Miss
Florence Chandler, infants’ mistress

Holy Trinity, Oxford road (mixed), built in 1837, for
16 children ; John Crowhurst, master

St. Giles’, London road, built in 1824 & enlarged in
1885, for 465 children; Albert Smith, master; Miss
Aunnie Drury, mistress

St. Giles’ (infants’), Orown street, built in 1835, for 250
children ; Miss Martha Rumbold, mistress :

St. John’s, Queen’s road (mixed), built in 1860 & en-
larged in 1893, for 320 children; Wm. Sadler, master

St. John’s (infants), Watlington street, built in 1860,
for 170 children; Miss A. Best, mistress

St. Lawrence, Abbey street, built in 1855, for 450
children; Thomas Havward, master; Miss Mary
Crocker, infants’ mistress

St. Mary’s, Hosier street, built "in 1881 & altered in
1914, for 6350 children; Charles ‘Smith, master; Miss
Dadley, mistress; Miss L. Hickson, lnfants mistress

St. Stephen’s, Rupert street, built in 1871, for 305
children; Edwin Hopcraft, master
C}a.versham, 8t. Jobrn’s (mixed ¥ infants), for 477

children; A. Winkworth, master; Miss 8. M, Owens,
<infants’ mistress -

Lower Whitley, Basmgsboke road (mixed & infants”),
built for 121 children; Mrs. Emily Hickmott, mistress

Caversham Parochial (beys, girls & infants), for 376
children ; P. Lunn, boys’ master; Miss F. E. Cooke,
girls’ mistress; Mrs. E. Lunn, infants’ mistress

Cavershamn, Emmer Green {(mixed & infants), for 147
children ; Miss A. Bobin, mistress -

Tilehurst Norcot (mixed & infants), for 408 children;
Mr. Saxby, master B

Tilehurst, Park lane (mixed & infants), for 36z
children; F. W. White, master
BERK3. 1I1*
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St. James’s (Catholic),  Forbury road, built in 1876 &
rebuilt in 1grz, for 220 children; Miss E. Daly, mist
Caversham (Catholic) (mixed & infants), for 176 child-
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rens Miss A. M. Verschelden, mistress

NEWSPAPERS.
Berkshire Chronicle, Valpy street, The Reading News-
paper Co. Limited, publishers; published saturday
Reading Mercury & Berks County Paper, Market place.
The Reading Newspaper Co. Limited, proprietors &
publishers ; published saturday. Telephone No. 328
Reading Observer, Blagrave street, Charles Slanghter &
Son, proprietors & publishers; published thursday
& saturday -

Reading Standard, 13 & 15 Valpy street, W. V. Rivers,
publisher ; published tuesday & friday -

RAILWAY STATIONS.

Great Western, George Miles, goods manager; John H.
Noble, station master

Great Western, Reading West,
Brooks, station master

London & South Western Parcels Office, W. G. Nobbs,
parcels agent

London & South Western, H. Spurgeon, supt

South Eastern & Chatham, Henry Head, station master

TARCELS AGEXOCIES.
Foster’s Parcel Express, Jacob James Spencer, agent,
44 Orown street
Globe Parcel Express, Mrs. Ruth Pudge, agt.g3 Castle st
Sutton & Co. Douglas Jsph. Kent, agent, 37 Bridge su

CARRIERS.
With the inns they go from & days of departure.
Aldermaston-—Pontin, ¢ Roval Oak,” tues. thurs. & sat.;
Lever, ¢ Black Horse,” wed. & sat.; Johnson, ¢ White
Hart,” mon. wed. fri. & sat.; Hayward, ¢Sun,” mon.
& fri
Aldworth—Fulker, ¢ Duke’s Head,” sat
Alton—Nurden, ‘Black Horse,” tues. thurs. fri. & sat
Arborfield—Fullbrook, ¢ Black Horse,’ daily, except wed. ;
Maybanks, ¢ Black Horse,” tues. thurs. & sas.; Full-
brook, Queen’s road, dzily, except wed
Ascot—Tripp, ¢ Duke’s Head,’” tues. thurs. & sat
Ashampstead—Bromley, ! Peacock,” wed. & sat.; Fulker,
¢ Duke’s Head,” sat
Barkham—Fullbrook, Queen’s road, daily, except wed.;
Baylis, Queen’s road, daily, except wed
Basildon (Upper)—Baston, ¢ Duke’s Head,” fues. thurs.
sat .
Basildon (Lower)—Giles, ¢ White Hart,” tues. thurs. &
sat. ; Grant, ‘¢ Peacock,” tnes. thurs & sat -
Basingstoke—Nurden, ¢Black Horse,” tues. thurs. fri.
& sat.; Hartnett, ‘Black Horse,” tues. thurs. fri. &
sak. ; Stamford, ‘Roval Oak,” tues, thurs. & sat.;
Hartnett, Queen’s road, tues. thurs. fri. & sat
Banghurst—Blake, ¢ Boar’s Head,” tues. & sat
Bearwood—Norgate, ¢ Royal Oak,” daily;
Queen’s road, daily, except wed -
Beech Hill—Hounnsell, ¢ Royal Oak,” mon. tuoes. thurs.
fri. & sat.; Bye, ‘Royal Oak,” daily, except wed
Beenham-—Johnson, ¢ White Hart,” mon. wed. fri. &
sab -
Binfield—Barnard, ¢Black Horse,” daily, except wed.;
. Barker, ‘Royal Oak,” tues. thurs. & sat
Bracknell——Barnard, ¢ Black Horse,” daily, except wed.;
Tripp, ‘ Duke’s Head,” tues. thurs. & sat
Bradfield—Mitchell, ‘Peacock,” wed. & -sat.; Cottrell,
¢ Sun,’” tues. thurs. & sat.; Payne, ‘Peacock,’ mon.
thurs. & s=sat -
Bramley—=Stanford, ‘ Royal Oak,” tues. thurs. & sab
Brimpton—Blake, ¢ Boar’s Head,” tnes. & sat
Buckhold—Grant, ¢ Peacock,’ tues. fri. & sat
Bucklebary—Johnsen, ¢ White Hart,” mon. wed. & sat
Burghfield—Aldridge, ¢Sun,” tues. thurs. & sat.;
Wheeler, ‘Royal Oak,” tues, thurs. & sat.; C. D.
Smith, ¢ Sun,” mon. tues. thurs. & sat.; Foley, ¢ Sun,’
. tues. thurs. & sat .
Burnt Hill—Bromley, ¢ Peacock,” wed. & sat
Camberlev—Elmer, ¢ Boar’s Head,” tues, thurs. & sat
Cane End—EKing, ¢ Elephant,” mon. wed. & sat. ; Havell,
¢ Elephant,” mon. tues. thurs. & sat
Caversham—Tanner, ¢ Elephant,’ daily

Oxford road, Thomas

Bayliss,

Checkendon—King, ¢ Elephant,” mon. wed. & sat.;
Brown, ‘ White Hart,” mon. wed. & sat :

Cholsey—Giles, ¢ White Hart,” tues. thurs. & sat

Cold Ash—Howlstt, < Sun,’ tues. thurs. & sat

Compton—Fulker, ‘Duke’s Head,” sat

Crondall—Hartnett, ¢ Black Horse,” tues. & sat

Crookham (Berks.)—Hartnett, ‘Black Horse,” tues.

thurs. Ir1. & sat-

[kELLY S

Creokham (Hants)—XNurden, ¢ Black Horse,” tues. thurs.
& sat

Crowthorne—Elmer, ¢ Boar’s Head,’ tues. thurs. & satb. ;
Hudson, ¢ Black Horse,” tues. thurs. & sat

Easthampstead—Barnard, ¢ Black Horse,” daily,
wed.; Cooper, ¢ White Hart,” daily, except wed

Emmer Green—Brown, ¢ White Hart,” mon. wed. & sat

Englefield—Cottrell, ¢ Sun,” tues. thurs. & sat.; Payne,
¢ Peacock,” mon, wed. & sat

Eversley—Mercer, ° Black Horse,’
Maybanks, ¢ Black Horse,” tues. thurs. & sat

Farley Hill—Alley, ¢Black Horse,” daily, excepit thurs.;
Bayliss, ¢ Elephant,’” daily

Farnham—Hartnett, ¢ Black Horse,” tues. thurs, fri. &
sat. ; Nurden, ¢ Black Horse,” tues. thurs. fri. & sat

Finchampstead—Mercer, ¢Black Horse,” tues. thurs. &
sat. ; Maybanks, ¢Black Horse,” tues. thurs. & sat

Goring Heatb—Hales, ¢ Boar’s Head,” tues. thurs. & sat

Grazeley—Hounsell, ¢ Roval Oak,” mon. tues. thurs.
fri. & sat.; C. D. Smith, ¢ Sun,” mon. tues. thurs. &
sat. 3 Whitburn, ¢Duke’s Head,” tues. thurs, & sat.;
Lever, ¢ Black Horse,” mon. wed. & sat.; Bye, ‘Royal
Oak,’ daily, except wed

Greywell—Hartnett, ¢ Black Horse,” tues. thurs. fri. &
sat. ; Nurden, ¢ Black Horse,” tues. thurs. fri. & =at

Haines Hill—Bonner, ¢ Royal Oak,” tues. thurs. & sat

Hampstead Norris—Fulker, ¢ Duke’s Head,” sat

Hartford Bridge—Davey, < Elephant,’ tues. thurs. & sat

Hartley Row—Davey, ¢ Elephant,’ tues. thurs. & sat

except

tues. thurs. & sat.;

Hartley, West Green—Nurden, ¢ Black Horse,” tues.
thurs. fri. & sat.; Hartnett, ‘Black Horse,” tues.
thurs. fri. & sat

Hartley  Westpall—Green, ‘Black Horse,” mon, tues.

thurs. & sat

Hartley Wintney—Davey, ¢ Elephant,” tues. thurs. & sat

Heckfield—Green, ¢ Black Horse,” daily, except mon. &
wed. ; Nurden, ¢ Black Horse,” tues. thurs. fri. & sat

Henley-—Carter “Peacock,” daily, except wed.; Taylor,
¢ Elephant,” daily; Girdler, ‘Forbury,” daily, except
wed

Hook—Nurden, ‘Black Horse,” tues. thurs. fri. & sat.;
Hartnett, ¢ Black Horse.” tues. thurs. fri. & sat

Hurst—Grant, ¢ Peacock,” mon, tues. thurs. & sat.;
Bonner, ‘ Royal Oak,’ tues. thurs. & sat

Kidmore End—Taylor, * Elephant,” daily

Kingsclere—Cooper, ¢ Royal Oak,’ sat

Kingsclere Woodlands—Cooper, ¢ Roval Oalk,’ sat

Knowl Hill—-Vaughan, ¢ Boar’s Head,” tues. thurs. & sat

Loundwater—Smith, <Roval Oak,” wed. & sat

Maidenhead—Vanghan, ¢ Boar’s Head,” tues. thurs. & sat

Marlow—Smith, ¢ Royal Oak,” mon. wed. & sat

Mattingley—Hartnett, ¢ Black Horse,” tues. thurs. fri. &
sat. ; Nurden, ¢ Black Horze,” tues, thurs. fri. & sat

Mortimer—James, ¢ Sun,” sat.; Stimpson, ‘Royal Oak.”
tues. thurs. & sat.; Whitburn, ¢Duke’s Head,” tues.
thurs. & sat.; Nurden, ¢Black Horse,” tues. thurs.
fri. & sat.: Smith, ¢Sun,” mon. tues. thurs. & sat

Mortimer Common—Hounsell, ‘Royal Oak,” mon. tues.
thurs. fri. & sat

Mortimer West End-—Aldridge, ¢ Boar’s Head,” fues. &
sad

Moulsford—(Files, ¢ White Hart,” tues. thurs. & saf

Nettlebed—Bailey, ¢ Peacock,” mon. wed. & sat

Newbury—Bromley, ¢Peacock,” tues. & sat.; Lever,
¢ Black Horse,” wed. ; Fulker, ‘ Duke’s Head,’” sat

North Wanborough—Hartnett, ¢ Black Horse,” tues.
thurs. fri. & sat.; Nurden, ¢ Black Horse,” tues. thurs.
fri. & sat

Odiham—Hartnett, ¢ Black Horse,” tues. thurs. & sat.

Nurden, ¢Black Horse,” tues. thurs. frii & aat.;
Hartnett, Queen’s road, tues. thurs. frl. & sat
Padworth—Smith, ¢ White Hart,” tues. thurs. & sat.;

Aldridge, ‘Bear’s Head,” tues. & sat
Pamber—Stanford, ‘Royal OQak,” tues.
James, ¢ San,’ sat
Pangbourne—Brind, ¢ Elephant,” daily; Giles, ‘ White
Hart,” tues. thurs. & sat.; Bromley, ¢ Peacock,” wed.
& sat. ; (iles, * White Hart,” tues. thurs. fri. & sat
Peppard—Brown, ¢ White Hait,” mon, wed. & sat
Parley—Brind, ¢Elephant,” dJaily; Smith, ¢ White
Hart,” mon. wed. fri. & sat
Remenham—Girdler, ¢ Forbury,” daily, except wed
Sandhurst—FElmer, ¢ Boar’s Head,’ tnes. thars. & sat.;
Hudson, Queen’s road, tues. thurs. & sat
Sherfield—Green, ¢ Black Horse,” daily, except wed. & fri
Shinfield—Fulibrock, Queen’s road, daily, except wed.;
Maybanks, ‘Black Horse,” tues. thurs. & sat.; Fall-
brook, ¢Black Horse,” daily, except wed.; Mercer,
‘Black Horse,” tues. thars. & sat.; Bayliss, ¢Black
Hoarse,” daily, except wed
Shiplake—Tanner, ¢ Elephant,’ daily

thurs. & sat.;
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Silechester—Wheeler, ¢ Royal Oak,” tues. thurs. & sat.;
James, ¢ Sun,’ sat

Sonning—Girdler, ¢ Forbury,’ daily

Spencers Wood—Varney, ‘¢ Duke’s Head,” daily; Bowrey,
¢ Elephant,” daily; Green, ‘Black Horse,” mon. tues.
thurs. fri. & sat.; Alley, ¢ Black Horse,” daily; Hart-
nett, ¢ Black Horse,” tnes. thurs. fri. & sat

Stanford Dingley—Mitchell, ¢ Peacock,” tues. & sat.;
Juniper, ¢ Sun,” tues. thurs, & sat

Stoke Row—Brown, ¢White Hurt,” mon. wed. & sat.;
Lester, ¢ Boar’s Head,” mon. wed. fri. & sat

Stratfieldsaye—Stanford, ¢ Royal Oak,” tues. thars. & sat

Streatley—Smith, ¢ White Hart,” mnon. wed. fri. & sat.;
Giles, ¢ White Hart,” tues. thurs. fri. & sat

Sulhampstead-—Aldridge, ¢ Boar's Head,” tues. & sat

Sunninghill—Tripp, ¢ Duke’s Head,” tues. thurs. & sat

Swallowfield—Alley, ¢ Black Horse,” daily, except thurs.;
Varney, ‘Duke’s Head,” daily, except wed.; Hartnett,
¢ Black Horse,” tues. thurs. fri. & sat.; Bowrey, * Ele-
phant,’” daily; Green, ‘ Black Horse,” mon. tues. thurs.
& sat

Tadley—Bowinan, ‘¢ Peacock,” tues. & sab

Thame—Jackson, ‘¢ Royal Osak,” tuwes. & sab

Thatcham—Jochnson, ¢White Hart,” mon.
sat

“Theale—Juniper,

wed. fri. &

‘Bun,” tues. thurs. & sat.; Cottrell,
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Tilehurst—Prince, ¢ Elephant,’ daily

Twyford—Girdler, ¢ Forbury,” mon. tues. thurs. fri. &
sat.; Ladd, ¢ Royal Oak,” daily, except wed.; Wig-
more, ¢ White Hart,” tues. thurs. & sat

Uiton~—Aldridge, ‘Boar’s Head,” tues. & sat

Wallingford—Giles, ¢ White Hart,” tues. thurs.
sat. ; Jackson, ¢ Royal QGak,’ sat

Waltham St. Lawrence—Wigmore, ¢ White Hart,” tues.
thurs. & sat

Wanberough—Hartnett, ¢ Black Horse,” tues. thurs. fri.
& sat.; Nurden, ¢ Black Horse,” tues. thurs. fri. & sat

Warfield—Barnard, Queen’s road, daily, except wed

Wargrave—Girdler, ¢ Forbury,” mon. tues. thurs. fri. &
sat. ; Ladd, < Royal Oak,” mon. tues. thurs. fri. & sat

Watlington—Jackson, ¢ Royal Oak,” sab

Wellington  College—Elmer, ¢ Boar’s
thurs. fri. & sat

Whitchurch—Brind, ¢ Elephant,” daily

White Wartham—Wigmore, ¢ White Hart,” tues. thurs.
& sat

Winchfield—Hartnett, ¢ Black Horse,” tues. thurs. fri.
& sat.; Nurden, ¢ Black Horse,” tues. thurs. fri. & sat

Winkfield—Barnard, ¢ Black Horse,’ daily, except wed

Wokefield—C. D. Smith, ¢ Sun,” mon. tues. thurs. & sat

&

iri.

Head,” tues.

¢ Sun,’ tues. thurs.
mon. wed. fri, & sat.;
thurs. & sat.; Aldridge, ¢

Hayward, ¢ Sun,” mon. & fri

Three Mile Cross—Green, ¢
wed. & {ri.; Bowrey,
‘ Elephant,” tues, thurs.
Oak,” tues. thurs. & sa’
Tidmarsh

& sat.;

¢ Elephant,’

Brind, ¢Elephant,” daily

Johnson, ¢ White Hart,’
Pontin, ¢ Royal Oak,” tues,
Boar’s Head,” tues. & sat.;

Black Horse,” daily, except
daily ; Holloway,
Stanford, <Royal

& sat.;

Wokingham—Norgate, < Royal Oak,” daily; Barnard,
Queen’s road, daily, except wed.; Wingfield, ¢Black
Horse,” tues. & sat -

Woodcote—Havell, ¢ Elephant,” mon. thurs. & sat.;

Harwood, ¢ Boar’s Head,” tues. thurs. & sat
Woodley—Grant, ¢ Peacock,” mon. tues. thurs. & sat.;

Bonner, ¢ Royal Oak,’” tues.
Horse,’

Yateley—Mercer, ¢ Black
Mavbanks, ¢ Black Horse,’

thurs. & sat
tues. thurs.
tues. thurs. & sat

& sat.;

Yattendon—Harris, ¢ Peacock,” tues. & sat
Yorktown-—Elmer, ¢ Boar’s Head,’ tues, thurs. & sat

RIS

ADING

STREET DIRECTORY|

Abattoirs road.
61 Caversham road.

SOUTH SIDE.

. Reading Corporation Yard (Jn.
Bowen, surveyor: John
Walker, road inspector)

Reading Corporation Public
Slaughterhouses (Jas. Dodd,
inspector)

Abbey square.
King’s road to Abbey street.
SQOUTH SIDE.

Soundy S. M. & Son, millers

{electric & water)
Wright Arthur John, inspector
of weights & measures

Abbey street
King’s road to Forbury.
WEST SIDE.

19 Cusden Mrs. Lucy, shopkpr
21 King Cyril, beer retailer
25 Fuller Thomas, carpenter
-e.e. here iy Abbey sq
County Police Station (Major

Arthur Faulconer Poulton,
chief constable)
EAST SIDE.
..... here 1is Abbey wall.. ...

Ridley William & Sons, timber
merchants (yvard) (Abbey
wharf)

St. Lawrence’s Schools

Berks Archxological & Archi-
tectural Society {Rev. P. H.
Ditchfield m.a., r.s.a. hon.
sec)

Abbsy wall.

Abbey street.
S5Attewell Mrs. Elizh, laundrss
Abbot’s wallk.
Forbury.

SOUTH SIDE,

Newhouse Rev. Robert Per-
ceva. M.A. (viecar), St.
Laurence’s vicarage

2 Berks County Insurance
Committee (Stanlecy W.
Midgley a.¥.1. chief clerk)
3 Clark John Wilkins, archtct
4 Westbrook Charles Wright

b5 Silver James, jun
6 loxell George, parish clerk
for St. Laurence
6 Foxell Annie & Minnje
(Misses), dress makers
7 Queen Victoria Institute
.for Nursing the Sick (Miss
Alice M. Mozxhay,
supcrintendent)
10 Phillips Joha
L1 Barker Miss Annie
L.o.s.Lond. nurse
12 Hounsell Leigh
NORTH SIDE.
Recreation Grounds
Kernan Rev. Fras. J.[Catholic]
Doran Rev. John [Catholic]

Addington road.
Redlands rd. to Cardigan rd.
SOUTH SIDE.

2 Malvern House School
(Misses Lacy, principals).
Sze advertisement
pag2 14

4 Simonds Mrs

v Jhere 18 Alexandra rd ...

16 Wheatley Julius

.. ckere are Donnington gdns. ..

24 Farley Chas. Tucker.grogro

26 Hives Henry

... here is Hatherley rd

4+ & 46 Bidmead Wm. groecer

50 Smith William

52 Price Lindon Walter

54 (Clark William Robert

56 White Edwin Ernest

58 Cane Reginald, district
manager, Royal Liver
Friendly Socicty

....here are Blenheim gdns. . ..

62 Shepherd Mrs. Kate, baker

80 Bowen Daniel, grocer

...... here i3 Foxhidl rd

98 Elmore Harry, butcher

here is Cardigan rd

NORTH SIDE.

3 Bradley Mrs

...... here 18 Craven rd

5 Hodgson Lieut.-Col. Joseph
Hamilton

9 Lynden-Bell Mrs

11 Maynard Harry Payne
13 Cooke Herbert Samuel
.. ..fere 8 Alexandra rd

M.

lady| ..

15 Kyte Hubert James

17 Ricks Fredk, William ¥y
19 Ellwood Miss

21 Chapman Mrs

..here are Donnington gdns ..
23 Baker Edwin Thos. baker
41 Johnson William, grocer

. Jhere ie Hatherley vd .. ..
105 Albutt Mrs. Lizzie M. confr
vesa. hieretis Erleighrd ... ..

Addison road.
Cardiff road to Randolph road.
WEST SIDE.
65 Evans George, baker
EAST SIDE,
6 Rose John, dairy

Albany road.

385 Oxford road te Prince of
Wales avenue.
EAST SIDE.

37 Lawrence Mrs. Jane,drssma
WEST SIDE.

74 Popejoy Fredk. shopkeeper

Albert road.
Arthur road to Rupert street

SOUTH SIDF.
20 Willoughby Mrs.
shopkeeper
22 Eady Percy, news agent
St. JouN’s MisstoN Room
50 Anglers’ Arms p.H. Fredk.
William Titchiner
NORTH SIDE.
41 Wicks Arthur, beer retailer
Albert road, Caversham
The Mount.
Powell Admiral Sir Francis
K.C.M.G., C.B., I.¥
Gatehouse Mrs
Tremonger Thomas
Bourne Henry Herbert
Powell George Henry
Mullens Ernest Edward
Cox Edward
Williams- Thomas
Neville Frederick Henry
Clayton William Henry
Raymond Mrs
Sheppard Edwin J
33 Winchester George
<v.. here is Highmoor rd .. ..

Esther,

43 Hole Charles
45 (rimsdale George Charleg
47 Halton Robert .
51 Matchett James du Pré
63 Latham Thomas
WarLL LerTrrr Box |
67 Frame Allan
69 Hulme Alfred
71 Collier William Edward
73 Gerrard Hugh
75 Salmon William Arthur
StT. ANDREW'S CHURCH
.... here is Harrogate rd .. ..

2 Moody-Ward Mrs
4 Elms George
6 Paimer Lieut. Jo. Hy. R.N
8 Imrie Robert Douglas
16 Rogers William
12 Cleave William
I4 Underwood Francis Oliver
16 Smith John
24 Cagstle Lawrence
26 Oliver William Henry
32 Mortimer Edgar
314 Tavendale Peter
36 Kenny James
38 Sparling Mrs
40 Mears Henry Herbert
42 Way Alexander W. J
44 Janes Amos Frederick
ee.. here is Highmoor rd ....

50 Gutch Walter John
...... here is Oakleyrd ......

56 Butcher Mrs

58 Hurley Alfred Walter

62 Arthur Robert

64 Hendry Eden Gibson

66 Bradbury James Edward
70 Attwood George Frederick
«.. here i3 St. Andrew’s rd ...
72 Minchin William Coles
74 Egginton Maurice

76 Austin Mrs

80 Cole Francis Joseph

80 Chard Capt. Charles

82 Maudslay Mrs

84 Smith Edward

86 Ward Thomas Henry
88 Hutt Miss

90 Byham Cyril Moncriffe
92 West Arthur G

94 Stimson Mrs

108 Staples John E
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Alexandra road.

London road to Upper Red-
lands road

WEST SIDE.
6 Hunter Tom
8 Hort Roland Greenway
10 Wilson Saml. Robertshaw
16 Daughtry Edmund Os-
mond M.A
22 Combes Miss
24 Hickman Mrs
26 Wheatley Frank
...... here 38 Erleighrd .. ...

28 Hicks Miss
32 Penson Richard
34 Maurice Major David Blake
D.S.0
36 Ferguson Hubert Edward
49 Meaden Nicholas
42 Kellie Colonel James
44 Stevens Mrs
46 Eames Mrs
PrurLar LETTER Box

ee-. here is Addington vd .. ..
Haynes William, nurseryman
Brain Sydney (Kelvm)

. .here is Upper Redlands rd.

EAST SIDE.

1 Hodges Mrs

3 Lewis Harry

5 Higgs Samuel Harry G

7 Rundell Miss

9 Heath Miss
13 Slaughter Charles, sen

15 Ridley Ernest W

17 Collier Henry James

19 Stanford George
21 Loraine Mrs

23 Brooks Rev. Leonard B.a.

[Congregational)

25 Newport Robert M.a
27 Taylor Dakin

29 Lake Mrs

- na.s hereis Erleigh rd

31 Toppin Mrs

33 Baughan William Henry

35 Greenhough William Henry

37 Mel

39 Goocrmn George William

41 Johnson Samuel C

43 Ive Edward John

45 Morris Charles

47 Spikes Walter Frederick

49 Walters Wm. Jan. Vinden

51 Bargis Miss Lizzie, pre-

aratory school

53 Clark Arthor F

55 Prout Rev, Edward Stally-
brasg wm.a. [Cong]

57 Alderson Rev. J. Arthur
[Primitive Methodist]

59 Edwards Henry

61 Turner George

eeo. here s Addington vd .. ..

83 Stevens Mrs
65 Palmer Mrs
67 Shrimpton William Clarke
69 Serpell Schutzer

71 Wilken Major John

73 Chaplin Mrs

75 Holmes Mrs

77 Payne Miss

79 Sl:urley Archibald James
81 Webb Frederick John
..... here s Lydford rd

.....

Alfred street,
Oxford rd. to Chatham st.
WEST SIDE.
7 Ebden James Bailey, painter
7 & 19 Albion e.m. Frederick
George Godwin
1 Yates John, butcher
EAST SIDE.
12 Dane Mrs.Blanche,dress ma

78

Allcroft road.

Kendrick road to Redlands rd.
SOUTH SIDE.
Button Leonard Goodhart (Hill

BERKSHIRE,

Alpine street. |

23 Elgar road to Southamp-'
ton street.
SOUTH SIDE.
10 Hunt Edward, shopkeeper
50 Naylor Mrs. Florence 8S.
shopkeeper
here are Edgehill st.
Southampton st

&

Amherst road,
St.Peter’s rd. toWhykeham rd.

SOUTH SIDE.
William Anderson Memorial
Hall

ANDERSON BaPTIST CHAPEL
20 Corby Joseph, insur. agent

NORTH SIDE.
31 Wickens Chas. Hy.dairymn | -

Amity road. -
London road to Amity street.

WEST SIDE.

67 Dalton Arth. Edwin,ins.agt
83 Sladden Mrs. Fanny, conir
EAST SIDB.

4 Allen Joseph, house decrtr
6 Kimber George, shopkeeper
10 Godden Saml.shoeing smith
60 & 62 Jennings William, bakr
136 Ratcliffe Jn. wardrb. dealr

Amity street.

136 Cumberland road to Cho-
meley road.
SOUTH SIDE.
...... here 18 Amity rd
2 Palmer & Sons,
gardeners
34 Lane John, grocer

Arcade.
172 Friar street.

3 Naylor Thomas, confectnr
4 & 5 Gregory, Love & Co.
Limited, café
6 Knight Joseph Hy. boot ma
7 Rapid (Vacuum) Washer
Co. Ltd. hardware mers
8 Silver Herbt. Staines,hosier
9 Smith Frank, milliner
10 Gregory, Love & Co. Ltd.
fruiterers
11 Durran & Son, watch makrs
12 George Misses Agnes &
Elsie, florists
13 & 14 Bavin & Ormiston
Misses, Berlin wool wareho
15 Loraine Loraine, photogphr
16 Smith Fredk. hairdresser
17 Bates Mrs. Elizabeth Ann,
ladies’ outfitter
18 Hurst Thomas, tobacconist
19 & 20 Rawlings Alfred, fancy
stationer

market

Argyle road.

to Brunswick hill.)

NORTH SIDE.

. khere is Lornre st
here ig Argyle st
SOUTH SIDE.

5 Rose & Thistle r.H. Mrs,

Esther Mary Cole

7 Ashby Alired m.B
9 Goodacre James

(Continuation of Baker street;

Arthur road,
Orts road to Albert road.

WEST SIDE.
7 & 9 Eighteen John, fish curer

| EAST SIDE.
22 Rumble William, shopkeepr

Auckland road.
St, Peter’s rd. to Wykeham rd.

NORTH SIDE.
..... here is Jubilee rd
37 Marshall Edwin Denny,
beer retailer

Aundley street.
49 Salisbury road.
2 Simpson Mrs. Ellen,shopkpr

here is Beresford rd .
92 Broadbear Bros. tin wrkrs

Back road.
3 Orts road to Kennet side.

«... here is Devonshire pl . ...
3 Murdoch Fredk.Jn.beer ret

Baker street
Hosier street to Argyle road.

SOUTH SIDE.
...... here 18 Anstey rd
Duckett John, greengrocer
Ths Eagle p.H. Mrs. Sarah
Dixon
...... kere is Carey st
31 Moody Edward Francis,
coal dealer
Drake Bros. nurserymen
...... here 18 Jesse ter
Dyer John Wm.apartments
Baker Rertram Wm. aparts
& 55 St. Mary’s Home for
Fallen Women (Rev.
R. Wickham Legg m.a.
chaplain; Miss Louisa
Latreille, lady supt)
..... here ts Russell st
Goodhart Miss
Pottinger Mrs
Gilbert Miss
Plummer William
Locke Robert John
Taylor Arthur B
Hawes Arthur James
Grant Mrs
Dyer John
Humphreys Arthur L
Griffin Mrs
Sharp James
here is Praspect st
NORTH SIDE.
..... here is Zinzan st
Woodward Mrs. Florence,
dress maker
Elliott Arthur, builder
..... here is Waoylen st
Chandler Frank
Collins Charles, plumber
Johnson George B
Aspinall Mrs
Sweetinhugh Miss
30 Castle Miss Agnes, tobcenst
veo.. here 8 Russell st .....
32 Lury Rev. Harford Elton
M.A. [vicar of Holy
Trinity]
here ts Franklin st
..... here is Clifton st
Gill Edwin, rent & debt col

..........

.....

Argyle street.
253 Oxford road.

EAST SIDE.
15 Gillo John, decorator
154, Mearing John, dairyman
17 Webb Frederick
21 Chandler Edwin S. builder
37 Francis Joshua, insur. agt
WEST SIDE.
...... here i8 Ormsby st
28 Flower Miss
..... here 18 Brunswick ki ..,.

side)

32 Godwin Mrs. Mary

Rose George Henry
Belson Mrs

Blackall Mrs

Freeman Mrs

Grant Miss

here 18 Goldsmid rd .. ..

-----

Basingstoke road.
Whitley street to Borough
Boundary.
EAST SIDE.
Austen Mrs. Whitley Jodgs

| May Miss, Whitley Kroll

[xELLY'S

Heale F, R. & Son, men’s
collar manufacturers

Buchanan-Dunlop Lieut.-
Col. H. . Whitley rise

GEORGE ParMER COUNCIL
ScrHooL

49 Sims William Jacob,fruitr

&1 Hart Albert, news agent

55 Drew Mrs. Ida G. draper

57 Abraham Charles

59 Antell Mrs. Kate, butcher

61 Wellman Chas. beer retailer

here is Surreyrd « ... ..

Cottle Alfred H. grocer

Toww Sus-PosT & M.0.O

«... here is Winchester rd ..

89 Benjafield Maurice John,

dairyman
Cusden HEdward,

Home farm
Four Horse Shoes p.H, Mrs.

Ellen Ransom
Prirar LerrErR Box

... here are Long Barn cols

Chesterman Chasa. markt.gardnr

Goodall Frederick, dsairyman
(Grey’s farm)

World Turned Upside Down
p.H. Albert Turvey

Gover William, dairyman

Robbins Henry (Sicilia)

WooldridgeAlbt.Hy.(Glenbrae)

Day Edward (Providence)

Dore Charles (Brazil)

Hickmott William Jn. draper

Chapman Charles, shopkeeper

Wair. LerTER BoXx

.- here 1 Whitley Wood rd. ..

LowerR WHITLEY EXLEMENTARY
ScHOoOL

Stanley William, horse dealer
(INorris cottage)

Gilbert Harry Pearson M.R.C.8.,
L.R.C.P. physician & surgeon
(The Elms)

here is Milman rd

WEST SIDE.

Richards Thomas

Covell Leonard

Oliver George

QGardiner Stephen Henry

Lovesey Robert

Bromwich George Davis

Clack William

Damerel Herbert Thomas

Lovell Mrs

Jones James Price

Wickens Francis William

Peskett Herbert Alexander

Knill Mrs

Hardie John

--.. here i8 Swasnstone rd . ...

36 Dennis John

36 Mills Mrs, Alice, dressmaker

38 Crowle Arthur

40 Cox Henry Walter

42 Manning Arthur Frederick

44 White William

46 Evans Joshaa

May Hubert (Whitley gro)

Dunn Mrs

Leader Brice William

Marks Joseph J

Stevens Mrs

Spring Frederick Williamy

Gilkes Herbert Wade

Short Charles Edward

Makepeace Harry

Morris Henry

Gutch William Hamley

Thompson John Thomas

Darnill William K

Baskett Miss

White Leonard Lewis

Robinson Clarence H

Malpas Ricbard

Fear Henry James

Bedford James Richard

Soupdy Francis Thomas

Morris Walter

Golding Frederick Conway

96 Payne Mrs

oes. here 48 Shenstone rd ...

98 Porter Miss

farmer,

v e

2
4
8
8

10
12
14
16
24
28
28
30
32
34

82
54
56
58
62
64
66
68
70
72
74
76
78
80
82
84
84
88
90
92
94

100 Goldsmith Rufus



392

WORKINGHAM ROAD—contd.
92 Clayton William John
94 Harris Henry
96 Palmer Miss Ada, milliner
88 Hedington William George
100 Poulton George
104 Smith Charles Herbert
106 Dobbie Frederick James
108 Jowvnes Frederick John
114 Hedington Mrs
116 Arnold Walter Jabez
118 Wyatt Mrs. Jessie, costmr
here 18 Culver »d

READING,

128 Quigley Wm. beer retailer

.. here are Stanway cottages ..

130 Plaister Fredk. hair drssr
134 Morris John, pork butcher
136 Penny Alfd. Geo. fruiterer
138 Borough of Reading Steam
Laundry Co. Limited
{receiving office}
140 Allen Ernest, boot maker
142 Flexen Ernest,confectionr
144 Hall George, batcher
146 Dyer Richard, baker
...... here ie Crescent vd
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
...... here is Green rd

226 Selby Montague

228 Lester Mrs

230 AuldS.J. M

232 Sacret Joseph Humphrey

. 234 White Horace

236 QGilford Mrs

Pirar LETTER BOox

..... here &8 Talfourd aven. ..

Figg Wm. Courtney {Capri)

Goodenough Fredk. (Sorrenta)

..... here 18 Melrose aven

Newberry Fras. (Netherbury)

Reville Harold Ernest (Hillrise)

Groome Thomas (Westdene)

. ...here are Belle aven. Farley
Hill vrd. & Holmes rd .. ..

Robb John McLorinan {Ard-
more)

Likeman Edward John {Brere-
wood)

Reading Natural History So-
ciety (Edward John Like-
man, sec.)

Buchannan Wm. (Glenfarg)

Comport Geo. Hy. (Dunolly)

... here is Whiteknightsrd ...

EAST SIDE,
21 Jones Thomas Morgan, bakr

......

.....

. .here is St. Bartholomew’s rd. . |

«...here 18 Palmer park &
Recreation ground . ...
49 { Mery Albert ¥. V. draper

here i Grunge av

Toww Sus-Posr & M.O.Ol

BERKSHIRE.

51
‘53
‘56

67

b9

Simmonds Arth. Jn. grocer
Gummer Herbt. tobacconist
Love Edwin, plumber
Powell Henry Jas. wtchma
Pidgeon Mrs. Priscilia,
| fruiterer

61 Howell Percy, oycle dealer
63 Foulsham Francis William,
| photographer

76 Ayles Miss Elsic Lowuise,
! dress maker

77 Chainey Miss Belinda ¥E.
nurse

87 World's Stores Ltd. (The),
grocers

9 Anstee Walter Edwd.butchr

101 Malaune Mrs. Charlotte,
laundry

103 British & Argentine Meat

Co. Limited

Osborne Geo. B. chemist
Read Ernest, draper

Guy Mrs. Emily Rosa,

tobaeconist

Kent Robert, boot maker
Sales Charles, confectioner
Ball Arthur M. grocer
. here is Pitcroft aven....
Dudden Charles, butcher
Rolfe Sydney, hair dresser
Green Edwin, confectioner
Grant Mrs. Beatrice, dairy
. here tg St, Peter’'srd ....

105
1107
109

115
117
119
121
123
125
127

153 Weldon Col. Frank

157 Lea Richard

161 Maurice Miss

...... hereis Heathrd........

167 Sadler Mrs

169 Tagg William Martin
PRIMITIVE METHODIST
CHAPEL

173 Fullbrook Sydney, confr

175 Hall Fredk. Wm. shopkpr
TuNs HILL COTTAGES
26 Barnes Chas. chimney swp
7 Barnes C. & Son, cycle mas
The Three Tuns p.&1. Arthur
W. A, Webb
khere is Church rd

............

Wolseley street.
Willow street to Perkeley av.
EAST SIDE.

Blue Lion .. Mrs. Martha
Doddington
"18 Freeman Albert Edward,
i hair dresser
(71 Gregory Edward, shopkpr
{73 Smith William, wheelwright
103 Staniford Mrs. Caroline,
! general shop

here is Garnet st

............

Parsons Mrs. Annie,
shopkeeper

139 Ellis John Henry, boot rpr

163 White Mrs. Sarah .Jane,
cartage contractor

.v.. here are Litide Coley &

Coley Kiln cots

WEST SIDE.

.. .. here 18 Coley passaze ...

% Dyer Alfred, grocer

22 Knott Wm. Chas. beer retlr

34 Parfitt Arth. J. shopkeeper
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

1034,

...... here is Qarnet st

Warr LerTErR Box

106 Thurston Rev. Edward
de Bagset M.a, [curate of
St. Mary's & curate in
charge of St. Saviour’s]
S7r. Saviour’s CHURCH

Woodcots road, Caversham.
St. Peter’s hill.

Bax Rev. Alfred

Luke Alexander
Harrington Mrs -
Willmott Mrs
Pritchard Robert John
Strong Joseph
Hollingworth Charles S
Lund Henry

Fritche Harry L
Taylor Herbert

Kent John Wallace
Fidler William Thomas

here is Highmoor 2d . ...

4
10
12
14
16
18
20
22
24
26
28
30

..

Hayes Charles

Kift Miss

Rose Robert Charles
Bjornstad Jorgen

58 Collins Henry A

58 Lucas Cecil Frederick

voo here are llkley & Harro-
gate rds ..

Adnams Mrs. {Welford)
Swan Mrs. L. (Charleville)
«es. here 18 Richmond rd . ...
Bode Milton (West Dene)
1 Alinatt Blake Pearman

44
46
48
50

.

Churchill Francis James
(Cranmere)

Hayne Reginald Frederick
(Yoho)

Holstius Otto Wilhelm
(Hillsborough}

Stewart Percy L. (Wood-
clyife)

Jex-Blake Miss . (Carrara)

Callas Hy. W. (Drayton lo)

READING PRIVATE RESIDENTS

[RELLY’S

Wykeham road.
54 Palmer Park avenue.
EAST SIDE.

251 Edwards Thomas, verger
of St. Peter’s

119 Silver Mrs. Clara, mifwife

269 Robey Wm, John, builder

WEST SIDE.

-[38 Adams Johu H. shopkeeper

...... here 7s Auckland rd
vvos here is Clarendon vd .. ..
ve.. Rere 15 Adelaide rd ....
88 Norris William J. groocer

here ts Lennox rd

Yield Hall lane,
Minster street to Duke st.
Wilder John, engineer
Manwaring Thomas (Yield hall}
Newbery Arthur Limited, fur-
niture depositories

York road.
2 Cardiff road.

EAST SIDE.

70 Smith Saml & Son, grocers
WEST SIDE. .

67 Hussey (Geo.Fredk. boot ma
81 BlackwellMissAnnie,drssma
CavErsHaM Roap PRESBY-

TERIAN CHURCH
here is Newport rd

Zinzan strest.
109 Oxford road to Baker street.
BAST SIDE.

Tame Miss Augusta, aparts
Theohald Mrs. E, S. aparts
Deane Miss Ada, teacher
of music
Gear Arthur, apartments
Pryor Charles, apartments
Parsons AlYfred, apartments
MeCorkindale Allan, ins.agt
Kendall Thomas, apartmnts
Aird James, travelling drapr
Thackway Charles Henry,
teacher of musie
here is Baker st
WEST SIDE,
Teague Pomeroy W. surgeon
dentist
Dunan William, plumber
Dryson Charles, apartments
Williama Mrs. Mary aparts
GirlingMrs.Charlotte,aparts
Bull Henry Reuben, aparts
Lipscombe Alfred, aparts
Minns Thomas, apartments
Wigmore Wm. Hy. builder
Cave Miss Emily, aparts

............

46

A-Bear Miss Mabel, 3 Coley hill

A’Bear Misses, 70 Redlands road

Abel Thomas James, 19 Clifton Park
road, Caversham

Abram George Stewart .8, 106 Londonrd

Ackrill Frederick William, 49 Green road

Acres Mrs. 140 Castle hill

Acton George Harris, 62 Kidmore road,
Caversham

Acton John Streets, 173 Oxford road

Adams Arthur Christopher, 16 Matlock
road, Caversham

Adams Herbert, 13 Hamilton road

Adams Marcus, 83 Whiteknights road

Adams Walter, 61 Kidmore rd.Caversham

Adamson Mrs. 58 London road

Adeane Misy, 69 Erleigh road

Adey Charles, 10 Harrogate rd.Caversham

Adlam Frank, 51 Green road

Adnams Mrs. Welford, Woodcote road,
Caversham

Ager Mrs, 37 Upper Redlands road

Aked John, 32 St. Anne’s rd. Caversham

Albury Sydney, 189 Oxford road

Alderson Rev. Arthur [Primitive
Methodist], 67 Alexandra road

Aldridge Geo, 21 Matlock rd. Cavershamn

Aldridge William, 16 Bulmershe road

Alexander Percy, 126 Basingstoke road

Allan Miss, 27 Craven road

Alldridge Misses, 18 Harrogate rd.Cavrshm

Allen Alfd. Alex,6Kidmore rd.Caversham

Allen Alfred John, 31 Marlborough avenue

Allen Antrum, 83 Hamilton road

Allen Arthur, 27 Priory aven. Caversham

Allen Robert, 43 Kidmore road, Cavershm

Allen Thomas, 5 Carnarvon road

Allen Thomas, 65 Erleigh road

Allen Thomaa, 22 Miiman road

Allnatt Blake Pearman, 1 Woodcote road,
Caversham

Allsop Robert James, 9 Southcote road

Allsopp Thomas, 18 Highmoeor rd.Cavrshm

Allwright Frederick William, 24 Kidmore
road, Caversham

Anderson Miss, 4 Broadway buildings,
Station road

Andrews Edwin James, 51 Eastern avenue

Andrews Misses, 7 CliftonPark rd.Cavrshm

Angel John William, 19 Russell street

Archer Mrs. 12 Eldon road

Armitage Arthur Raymeond, 28 Matlock
road, Caversham :

Armitage Miss M.D. 28 Loandon road

Armstrong Rev. William a.a. [Presby-
terian], 30 Upper Redlands road

Arnold Jn. Wm. 29 Kidmore rd.Cavershm
Arnold Mrs. 55 Morgan road
Arnold Ralph, 6 Christ Church road
Arnold Walter Jabez, 116 Wokingham rd,
Arthur Robert, 62 Albert rd. Caversham
Ascroft Robert William, Corner house,
Earley Hill road
Ash Ernest M.a., B.C.L. 74 Bath road
Ashby Alfred m_B. 7 Argyle road
Asheroft Miss, 37 Kendrick road
Ashdown Geo.9 South View av.Cavershm
Ashford-Green Mrs, 108 Tilehurst road
Ashmall Joseph, 62 Western Elms avenue
Ashman Frederick George, 42 Melrose av
Aspinall Mrs. 26 Baker street
Athersmith William Henry, 42 New road
Atkins Archibald Augustus, 78 Elmhurst rd
Atkins Mrs. 7 Brunswick hill
AtkingonJas, Thos,49Kidmore rd.Cavrshm
Atkinson Mrs. Hillerest, Shinfield road
Attwood Geo, Fredk.70 Albert rd.Cavrshm
Atwood Herbert, 98 Hamilton road
Auld 8. J. M. 230 Wokingham road
Aust Thomas, Carn Brea, Northcourt av
Aust Thomas Edward, 20 Milman road
Austen Mrs. Whitley lo. Basingstoke rd
Austen-Leigh Rev. Arthur Henry B.D, 2
Southcote road


Robert
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Wright Francis Henry, 25 Craven road
Wright Henry, 114, Duke stroet
Wright James, 1 Talfourd avenue

Wright James Metcalfe 39 Kendrick road‘ road, Caversham

Wright Mrs. 18 Klqure road, Caversham Ya.rlett George, 15 Russell strect
'Yaxley Stanley, 4 Melrose avenue -

Wright Mrs. 46 Tilehurst road

BERKSHIRE,

lerght Wm.Oscar,41Kidmore rd.Cavrshm| York Mrs. 33 Erleigh road
'Wrottesley deardAlgelnon 18hinfield rd! Young Mrs. J. 43 Upper Redlands road
Yallop Harold Arthur, 3¢ St. Anne’s| Youngs John Wicks, 28 Kidmore road,

[KELLY’S

Caversham
Yuill Andrew, 12 Redlands road

READING COMMERCIATL

DIRECTORY

COMMERCIAL.
Early closing day, Wednesday.

Abbey Hall, King’s road

Abery Kate {Mrs.), wardrobe dealer, 254 Oxfora road

Abraham Charles, baker, 57 Basingstoke road

Abram QGeorge Stewart B.A., M.B., B.Cc.camb., M.R.C.S.Eng.,
L.R.C.P.Lond. physician & surgeon, 106 London road .

Absclom Ellen Ada (Mrs.), shopkeeper, 98 Kennct side

Absolom Florence Martha (Mrs.), Horn inn, 2 Castle street

Ackerman & Co. wire workers & cycle makers, 131 King’s road

Acton John Streets L.D.sS.R.0.8.Eng. dental surgeon,1730xford rd

Adams Herbert & Co. oilmen, 213 London road

Adams W, J. & Co. hide & skin merchants, 22 Mundesley street

Adams Walton & Sons, photographers, 29 Blagrave street
& 17 Station read

Adams Augustus Herbert, beer retailer, 466 Oxford road

Adams Edward, shopkeeper, 91 Gosbrook road, Caversham

Adams Frederick Charles, coach builder, 2 Wa.nta.ge road &
wheelwright, 14, Wilson road

Adams John Holloway, shopkeeper, 36 Wykeham road

Adams Oliver, shopkeeper, 43 Mason strect

Adey Edward, coach builder, 150 Oxford road

Adey George, beer retailer, 84 Castle street

Adey George, confectioner, 57 Hosier street

Adey Richard Charles, ham & beef shop, 495 Oxford road

Ager Sidney, confectioner, 53 Hosier street

Aird James, traveiling draper, 45 Zinzan street

Album J ack, tailor, Y75 Oxford road

Albury, Rlsmg & Morgan, architects, 154 Friar st. T N 550

Albutt Lizzie M. (Mra.), confectionsr, 105 Addington road

Alder George, beer retailer, 52 Leopold road

Alderson Thomas John, fried fish dealer, 10 Hatherley road

Aldred Ada (Miss), teacher of music, 10 Southampton street

Aldred Stephen, beer retailer, 10 Southampton street

Aldridge G. & Co. leather seliers, 41 West street

Aldridge George, saddler, 80 Friar strect

Aldridge Henry, leather stores, 49 Oxford road

Aldridge Mabel (Miss), teacher of music, 568 College road

Alexander Nelson, grocer, 50 Erleigh road

Allaway & Co. builders, 51 George street & shop fitters, 115
Oxford road

Allaway Frederick Morgan, builder, 195 Oxford road -

Allen C. & Co. picture frame makers, 9 & 64 King’s road

Allen & Simmonds Li#d. mechanical, marine & motor en-
gineers, patent piston makers, brass & iron founders &
furnace bar & joggling grate manufacturers, De Montfort
road. TN §565; T A * Pistons, Reading *’

Allen & Co. boot repairers, 48 Church street, Caversham

Allen Autrum, saddler, 4 King’s road

Allen Charles, printer, 223 Southampton street

Allen Ernest, boot maker, 140 Wokingham road

Allen Ernest, furniture dealer, 20 Chatham street

Allen Ernest Stone, boot maker, 2a, Donnington gardens

Allen Harry, greengrocer, 28 Coley street

Allen James Alfred, news agent, 4 Silver street

Allen Joseph, coal dealer, see Frapklin & Allen

Allen Joseph, house decorator, 4 Amity road

Allen Thomas, Bricklayer’s Arms p,a. 25 Coley place

AHen Thos. Hy. confectnr, & post office,78 Christ Church rd

Allen William, fruiterer, 102 Castle street :

Allinson J. F. & Son, house decorators, 156 Caversham road

Alinatt Blake P. chartered accountant, 2 Forbury .

Allsebrook Guthrie & Co. artesian well & hydraulic engineers, i
pump makers & well sinkers, 29 Crown street

Allsop Thomas & Scns, corn dealers, 34 & 36 Caversham road

Allum Albert, shopkeeper, 9 Salisbury road

Allum Frederick, grocer, 689 Oxtord raucd . |

Allam Frederick, jun. grocer, 95 Ures rowld

Allwood John, gas fitter, 32 Howard sircct

Allwood Samuel, boot repairer, 364, Coley street

Allwood William, boot maker, 10 Waldeck street

Allwood William, carpenter, 53 South street

Allwright Frederick William, agricultural & general auctioneer,
waluer, house & estate agent, fire loss assessor, hotel & pubhc
house broker & business transfer agent, 6 Station road &
at Caversham. See advertisement page 8

Alton Susan- (Mrs.), apartments, 145 London road

Amos William, shopkeeper, 32 Cardigan gardens

Ancient Order of F oresters (G. L. Boddmgton, sec. ), 33
London road “

Andgerson, Ellen (Miss), s.shopkeeper 754 Oxford road [N

.{ Anderson Ernest, saddler & harness maker, 9 Brunswick street

Anderson James Beattie, Prince of Wales p.H.
strcet, Caversham

Anderson Stanley, pork butcher, 523 Oxford road

Anderson W. (!. F. M. A. secretary to the Berks Education
Committee, Shire hall, Forbury. T N 989

Anderson William, chimney sweeper, 26 Silver street

Anderton Rosina (Mrs.), tobacconist, 461 Oxford road

Andress Thomas Woodward, Crown p.H. Bridge st. Caversham

Andrews & Buckley, coal merchants, 34 Bridge street -

Angell Alice (Mrs.), dress maker, 6 Battle street

Angell James, tailor, 3 Church road, Caversham

Angliss John Morgan, undertaker, 4 South street, Caversham

Angus George S.-coal dealer, 465 Oxford road

Anstee Walter Edward, bubcher 2656 London road & 89
Wokingham road

Antell Kate (Mrs.), butcher, 59 Basingutoke road

Aplin George, butcher, 108 King’s road

Appleby Arthur William, fried fish dealer, 19 Prince of Wales
avenue & 24 Caversham road

Appleton George, confectioner, 95 Southampton street

Appleton Sophia {Mrs.), grocer, 76 Chatham street

Archer Albert, grocer, 128 Quecen’s road

Archer Charles, shopkeeper, 14, Little street

Archer William, ¢il & color man, 49 Broad street & 19, 20 &
21 Union street

Ark Co. (The), custard powder manufacturers, 20 King’s road

76 Prospect

| Arlett James William, saddler, 8 Queen’s road

Arlett Sarah Ann (Mrs.), The Shades p.H. 15 Gun street

Armitage Martha Florence (Miss) m.p.Brux., L.r.c.P. & s.Rdin.
physician & surgeon, 28 London road

Armstrong Harriett (Miss), apartments, 42 Waylen street

Arthur & Co. Ltd. warehousemen, 50 Minster street

Arthur Hill Meinorial Baths (David G. Cooper, superintendent),
King’s road

Ash Reginald L. decorator, 26 Greyfriars road

Ashby Alfred m. 8., F.R.C.S.Eng., F.LC. medical officer of health
public analyst & gas examiner, Municipal buildings, Valpy st

| Ashdown Frederick, draper, 19 Whit,lcy street

Ashford Harry, grocer, 51 Oxford road

Assize Court, Forbury (Sergt. John Watson, caretaker)

Athenzeum Club (E. J. Ventris, hon. sec.), 28 Friar street

Athersuch James, Red Lion p.H. 34 Southampton street .

Atherton George Edward, Six Bells p.H. 2 Kennet side

Atherton William, blacksmith, Kennet side

Atkins Edward, slater, 22 Weldale street

Atkinson Albert, insurance agent, 468 Oxford road

Atkinson Elsie (Miss), confectioner, 35 Prince of Wales avenue

Atkinson William, confectioner, 8 Covered market '

AttenbrowFrancisWalter, Feathers& Exchangep. H.35 Lfarket pl

Attewell Elizabeth (Mrs. ), laundress, 5 Abbey wall

Attree John, shopkeeper, 27 Coley place

Attwells, Binﬁeld & Co. musical instrument warehouse,
163 Friar street, T N 11

Aust Amclia {Mrs.), nurse, 34 Wilton réad

Aveline Sydney L.p.s.1rel. dental surgeon, 109 Castle hill

Avery W..& T. Lim. weighing machine manufacturers. 8 St.
Mary’s butts

Avis Frank W. pianoforte dealer, see Barnes & Avis

Avis Mary Ann (Mrs.}) & Kate (Miss) confetnrs. 174 Oxford rd

Awmack E. B, & F. E. Birmingham & Shefficld warchousemen,
87 Broad street. T N 770

Ayles Elsie Louise (Miss), dress maker, 75 Wokingham read

Ayvling Gertrude (Mrs.), shopkeeper, 79 Queen’s road

Ayling Harry F. draper, & post office, 74 Prince of Wales aven

162 &

.Ayres Charles & Giles Limited, coal & coke merchants

& collierv agents, furniture removers & depositories & cartage
agents for the Great Western Railway Co. 44 to 48 Friar
street & livery stables, opposite G. W. Rly. station, Station
road, Reading ; & at Station hill, Pangbourne ; 5 Church
road, Cavershamn; & at Woolhampton T Nos. 14, 15,
340 & 533

Ayres & Richards, auctioneers, appraisers, valums. house &
estate agents 3 esta.tes managed & rents collected, 21 & 22
Market pla.ce. Tel. No. 374. See advertisement
page 9

Ayres Catherine (Mrs.), apartments, 44, Howard street

Ayres Charles, apartments, 23 Letcombe street

Babbage Alfred Edward, dentist, 302 Oxford road

Bacon Ada (Miss), shopkeeper, 33 Wilson road

Bacon Edward Frederick, apartments, 41 South street

Bacon Francis James, tailor, 301 London road :


Robert
Rectangle


218

Roberts Gearge, draper, see Roberts & Roberts

Roberts Mary Ann (Mrs,), confectioner, 8 King’s Meadow road

Robertson James, ham & beef dealer, 143 Caversham road

Robey William John, builder, 269 Wykeham road

Robins Thomas H. house furnisher, 10 & 12 King’s road

Robinzon Alfred Edward, decorator, 27 Cranbury road

Robinson Annie (Mrs.), dress maker, 108 London road

Robinson Frank T. builder, 24 Prospect street, Caversham

Robinson Henry, tobaeconist, 2734, London road

Rockall Albert, general dealer, 34 Great Knollys street

Rogers William & Thomas, travelling drapers, 36 Princes street

Rogers George Edward Boulderson, solicitor & commissioner ; |
registrar cemetery ; clerk Goring Rural District Council ;
clerk Goring Heath charities ; Lybbe charity & the Berks
clergy charity, 9 Cross street. T N 593

Rogers Louis Leslie, confectioner 191, & pork butcher 163,
Londeon road & 347 Oxford road & provision merchant, 46
Church street, Caversham .

Rogers Mary (Mrs.), draper, 72 Christ Church road f

Rogers Stanley, house agent, 45 Green road |

Rogers William. greengrocer, 56 Silver street

Roife Sydney. hair dresser, 123 Wokingham road

Rose Brothers, chimney sweepers, 8 Silver street

Rose John & Son, pawnbrokers, 9 & 10 Broad street

Rose William & Charles, chimney sweepers, 90 Erleigh road

Rose George, chimney sweeper, 145 Southampton strest |

Rose George, Oxford Arms p. 1. 16 Silver street

Rose Henry, Rose P.H. 2 Minster street

Rose John, dairy, 6 Addison road

Rose Samuel John, whitesmith, 1044, Oxford road

Rose Thomas, shopkeeper, 74 Kensington road

Rosier Edith M. (Mrs.), beer retailer, 8 St. John’s street

Round Charles Frederick, upholsterer, 99 Watlington street

Rous John Goodwin, commercial traveller, 2 Eldon road

Rout William Henry, boot repairer, 122 King's road

Rowe Caroline & Beatrice {Misses), bakers, 107 Southampton st

Rowe Bertha (Miss), refreshment rooms, 4 & 5 Station ap-
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St. Andrew’s Hall {University College) (Miss M, Bolam Mm.a,
warden), Redlands road

St. Benet’s Home for Destitute Boys (William IIZ. Stanley,
master}, 11 Kidmore End road, (Caversham

St. Clair Alfred D. hair dresser, 3 Station road

St. George’s Hostel (University College) (Miss Jessie Ormerod,
warden), 2 Shinfield road

St. Giles” Hall (Albert T. Higgs, hon. sec.}, 112 London road

St. Giles’ Mission House (Sister Caroline, in charge), 6 Crown st

8St. John’s Institute (K. Hawkes, hon. sec.), Fatherson road

St. Joseph’s Convent High School (for girls & preparatory for
hovs), 62 Upper Redlands road

St. Joseph’s High School (Rev. Mother Superior in charge),
Eastern avenue

St. Katharine’s Gicls’ Club (Miss Alice Cato-Green, lady supt.),
78 London strect

St. Laurence Church Honse {Geo. Wells, earetaker), 39 Friar st

8t. Mary's Home for Fallen Women (Rev. R. Wickham Legg
M.a. chaplain; Miss Louisa Latreille, lady superintendent)
53 & 55 Balker street

St. Patrick’s Hall {University College) (Richard Lloyd Pearson,
warden), North Court avenue

Sairey Frederick, bricklayer, 4 Stanlev street

Sales Charles, confectioner. 117 Wokingham road

| Salisbury Conservative Club (William J. Monger. sec.), 316

King’s road
Salman Arthur H. draper, 39 King’s road
Salmon & Gluckstein Lim. tobacconists, 119 Broad street
Salmon Limited, wholesale tea dealers, & café, 33 Market place.
T A ““8Salmon, Reading;” T N 145
Salmon Alice (Miss). ladies’ school, 91 Creseent road
Salmon Amdédde V. teacher of french, 54 Western Elms avenue
Salmon George, hardware dealer, 7 Church road, Caversham
Salmon George, oilman, 21 Castle street
Salmon Tnomas,house furnisher,5 London street & 5 Queen’s rd
Salter Harry Hooper, baker, 615 Oxford road
Samuel H. jeweller, 50 Broad street

proach, Station road
Rowe William, shopkeeper, 54 Silver street
Rowell John Childs, chemist & druggist, 3 Duke street
Rowland Edward Walton Spencer B.a.cantab. (firm, Rowland [
& Cane), physician & surgeon, 317 Oxford road
Royal Berkshire Friendly Society (Arthur Allen, sec.), 14
Blagrave street
Royal Berkshire Hospital (James Hopkins Walters M.R.C.8. &
J. A. P. Price M.D. consulting surgeons ; William Thomas
Freeman M.p.Durh., F.R.C.S.Eng., L.R.c.P.Lond. & George
Stewart Abram B.a., M.B., B.c.camb., M.R.C.S.Eng., L.BR.C.P.
rond. physicians ; William James Maurice M.B., L.R.C.P. &
Lansdown Murray Guilding m.a., M.B.,, B.ch. surgeons;
George Frederick Murrell ».B.rond., ™M.R.C.S.ENg., L.R.C.P. |
Lond. & Cordon Ormsby Lambert B.A., M.D., B.c.camb. |
agsistant physicians |
L.E.C.P.Lond., & Walter Bernard Secretan M.B.1ond., F.R.C.S.
®ng., L.R.O.P.Lond. assistant surgeons; Richard Philip |
Brooks P.R.C.9.Edin. ophthalmic surgeon; Arthur Roberts
#.R.C.8.Edin. aural surgeon ;

L.B.C.p.rond., M.R.C.S.Eng. anmsthetist; Allan Lindsay

Sarjeant Frederick Arthur, solicitor, 160G Triar street

Sarjent William, cutler, 44 West strect

Sarnev Brothers, grocers, 33 Oxford road

Saunder Reginald, fruiterer. 543 Oxford road

Saunders Annie (Mrs.), shopkeeper, 18 Cranbury read
Saunders Robert, grocer, 137 South View avenue, Caversham
Sawtell John Hartley, commercial traveller, 15 Hamilten road
Sawyer Edwin, stationer, 174 King's road

Saw}er Eliza {Mrs.}, grocer, Blenheim road, Caversham

Sayers LEllen (Mrs.), commission agent, 7 Claremont place
Scearce John, The Grevhound r.H. 2 & 4 Mount Pleasant
Schofield John, carpenter, 13 Elm road, Shinfield road
Schofield Mary (Mrs.), draper, 97 London street

Scott Alexander Thomas L.p.s.R.C.S.I. dental surgeon, 134
Broad street ; surgery, 48 King’s road

William James Foster F.R.c.8.Eng., Scott Charles, fruiterer, 10 Prospect street, Caversham
Scrivener Percy Ravenseroft F.R.c.0. teacher of music, &

Sidmouth, street

" Seabrook Joseph, greengrocer, 83 Oxford road
Robert Ritson wM.a.camb., Searle Charlotte (Mrs.), shopkeeper, 18 St. John’s hill
Searle Henry William, builder, 52 King’s road

Goadby L.D.8.R.C.3.Eng. consulting dental surgeon ; Robert Secretan Walter Bernard m.n.Lond., F.R.C.S.ENg., L.R.C.P. phy-

Donaldson M.B., B.ch., F.R.C.8.Edin., D.T.M., D.P.H. patho-
logist ; one house physician, one house surgeon & one
second house surgeon; Rev. Martin Thomas Friend m.a.
chaplain ;
Miss E. A. Wynne, matron), London road
Royal Berkshire Hospital Nurses’ Home, 169 & 171 King's rd |
Royal Berks Motor Co. motor engineers, 29 King’s road

sician & surgeon, 10 Redlands road & (surgery) 41 Castle st
Seeburg Max, beer retailer, 125 Friar atreet
Serpell H. O. & Co. Ltd. biscuit manufacturers, South street

Herman Burney B.s. see. & house governor; Serre Achille Limited, dyers & cleaners, $3a., Broad street
| Sewage Pumping Station (res. engineer, Robert George Platt),

Gas Works road

lSewa.rd P. R. boot repairer, 54 Elgar road

Royal Berks Sanitary Laundry, 172 Wantage road ; receiving Scward Thomas, tailor, 1724, Friar street

offices, 286 Oxford road & 3 Junction road

Roval Insurance Co, Limited, fire, life, accident, fidelity,
burglary, marine, motor car, loss of profits, engineering
& live stock (T. B. Hall, local manager), 16 Friar street,
Reading. Telephone 1034 ; Telegrams, * Royal, Reading.”

Sewreys Limited, boot makers, 44 & 45 Market place
Seym
Seymour Albert, fried fish shop, 167 Caversham road
Seymour Alice (Mrs.),
Shackel JosephWalter(

our E. & Sons, saddlers, 40 Minster street

Dad.:partments, 63 Queen’s road
ra.),servanls’ registry office,36Castle st

See advertisement page 5

Royal Liver Friendly Society (Reginald Cane,district manager},

20 Blagrave street
Rozelle Madame, corset maker, 20 Queen Victoria street
Rudland & Sons, fruiterers, 20 Broad street
Rudland William Arnold, greengrocer, 211 Caversham read
Ruffell Edward, modeller, 152 Oxford road
Rumble Frederick Charles, dairyman, 3 North st, Caversham
Rumble John, dairyman, 88 Spring gardens
Rumble William, shopkeeper, 22 Arthur road
Rummings Henry Albert, temperance hotel, 16 London street
Runnells Charles, shopkeeper, 146 Cholmeley road
Rusbridge G. F. & Son, decorators, 241 Oxford road
Rush Martin, tailor, 12 Cross street
Russell Chemical Co. dust layers, 2a & 4 Rassell street
Raussell Benjamin, tobacconist, 171 Caversham road
Russell Frederick, tailor, 39 & 40 Market place
Rydill Lewis, music seller, 6 & 7 Covered market
Sadgrove Edward, ironmonger, 15 West strest
Sadler John, carman, 3 Victoria road
Sainsbury Albert, painter, 6 Foxhill road
Sainsbury Frederick G. architect, 164 Friar street
Sainsbury Lavinia (Mrs.), dress maker, 5 Elgar oad

‘ Shackleford Annie (Mrs.), apartments, 128 Beecham road
Shackleford Mary Edith {(Miss}, teacher of musie, 10 Rowley rd
Shackleford Samuel, tinplate worker, 103 London street

! Shadbolt Sidney George, shopkeeper, 1 Mount pleasant

. Shalless F. hosicr, 16 West street

J Sharpe Alice Selina (Miss), confectioner, 253 London road
Sharp Arthur L. hair dresser, 102 Blenheim road & 10a, Bridge

street, Caversham

| Bharpe Thomas, Bedford Arms ¥.H, 28 Bedford road

Shattock Alfred Robert, butcher, 92 Caversham road

Shaw Jack, chimney sweeper, 25 South street, Caversham

Shayler Harry, grocer, 79 Castle street - '

Shayler William, grocer, 6 Howard strees

! Shepherd Kate {Mrs.), baker, 62 Addington road

Sheppard Blanche (Miss), dress maker, 7 Russell street

Sheppard Herbert, grocer, 59 Cardiff road

Sherval Laura (Mrs.), coffee rooms, 105 King’s road

Sherwood Arthur Hugh, solicitor, & clerk of the peace for

Reading (firm, Lamb, Brooks, Sherwood & Bullock), 16

Friar strect I
Sherwood George, beer retailer, 99 London street
Sherwood Harry, May Duke P.H. 81 Great Knollys street
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UNIVERSITY COLLEGE,
READING.

See Principal : W. M. CHILDS, M.A., Keble College, Oxford.

also ) i

161 HALLS OF RESIDENCE -

P WANTAGE HALL (Men). . ST. ANDREW’S HALL {(\Women .
ST. PATRICK’S HALL (Men). WESSEX HALL (Women).

ST. GEORGES HOSTEL (Women).

‘The Faculties of Letters and Science provide Courses for London University Degrees in Artsi.and:- Sciences.
Courses for the College Diplomas in Letters and Science. Courses for the Training of Teachers for Elementary and Secondary
Schools, and Preliminary Scientific Courses for Medical Students. .

The Faculty of Agriculture and Horticulture (in conjunction with the Britieh Dairy Institute) provides
Courses for the London University Degree in Agriculture, the College Diplomas and Certificates in Agriculture, Dairying.
and Horticulture, and the Examinations of the National Agricultural Examination Board (N.D.A. and N.D.D,), British
Dairy Farmers® Association, Surveyors’ Institution. and Royal Horticultural Society. There is a College Farm of 140 acres
at Shinfield, near Reading, and a Horticultural Garden of four acres adjoining the College.

The Department of the Fine Arts and Crafts provides instruction in Drawing, Painting, Modelling, Archi-
tecture, Handicrafts, Design, and Methods of Teaching, Students are prepared for the College Diploma in Fine Art and

Certificates in Crafts, and for the Examinations of the Board of Education.

The Department of Music provides instruction in Singing, Pianoforte, Organ, Violin, Viola, Violoncello, Harmony.

Eollzmterpoint. CompositiIor}f and other subjects, Students are prepared for the College Diploma in Music and for the

N

AM., AR.C.M., AR.C.O, F.R.C.O., and other examinations.

There is a Choral Society and also an Orchestra.

The Department of Commerce and Technical Subjects provides instruction in Commerce, Domestic Economy,

Building and Machine Construction, and other technical subjects.

Students are prepared for the College Diploma and Certifi-

%‘dtt: itn ct}m&n(tarce. and for the Examinations of the Board of Education, City and Guilds of London Institute, and Royal
Sorciety of Arts,

Entrance Scholarships are offered in several branches of study.

Prospectuses will be sent post free on application.

FRANCIS H. WRIGHT, ‘Registrar.

LEIGIHITON PARK SCHOOL,

Necar READING,

Zzg A BOARDING SCHOOL ON PUBLIC SCHOOL LINES UNDER
0163 THE MANAGEMENT OF THE SOCIETY OF FRIENDS . .

C

HE SCHOOL stands high above the Thames Valley in well-
wooded grounds, 45 acres in extent.

New Central Block (1915) with Science Bleck (remodelled 1914) : Biological,
Assembly Hall and Library. Chemical and Physical Laboratories.
Gymnasiom, Swimming Bath, Covered Spacious Playing Fields.
Fives Courts, Detached Sanatorium. Large Vezetable Garden.

Boys are prepared each year for the Matriculation Examinations of Oxford and Cambridge.
The Sinth Form takes the Higher Certificate Examination of the Joint Board of the same
Universities,

ENTRANGE AND LEAVING SCOOLARSHIPS.

- -~ « For full prospectus apply to the Headmaster.


Robert
Text Box
See also p163

Robert
Text Box
See also p161
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'CALLAS, SONS & MAY, Ltd.

Artesian Well Borers, Retail and
Furnishing Ironmongers, Electrical,
Sanitary and Hot Water Engineers.

ESTIMATES FREE.

OXFORD STREET, READING.

Telephones : 500 and J556. Telegrams : * Callas, Reading.”

l W. W. HALL,

Broadway Buildings, Station Road,
READING.

General Builders’ Merchant.
SLATES, CEMENTS, BRICHKS, &c., &c.
Every description of SANITARY GOODS.

R

Player, Piano & Music Warehouse,
153, Friar St., READING.

ESTABLISHED 5O YEARS.

-~

AUTOPIANOS. GRAMOPHONES AND
RECORDS.

PLAYER-PIANOS. -
MUSIC AND ALL

PIANO-PLAYERS. MUSICAL
PLAYER ACTIONS fitted INSTRUMENTS.

to ordinary Pianos.

PIANOFORTES, CONCERT AGENTS.

ORGANS, ENTERTAINERS
New and Second-~hand. PROVIDED

Call or Write for Catalogue.

-~ Kasener, Loraom
PLAYER EXPERTS, TUNwLKS Anw REPAIRERS OF ALL MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS. —_—
e S

-t T

HICKIE & HICKIE, LTD., ™" I

BE. & & O ho2
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